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us US$
HK$
15.81 2022
UFJ
19.38 2022 State Administration of Foreign
Exchange
12 31
China Life Insurance Company Limited
)
China Life Insurance China Life Insurance (Group) Company
(Group) Company
China Life Asset China Life Asset Management Company Limited
Management Company
China Life Pension China Life Pension Company Limited
Company
China Life AMP Asset China Life AMP Asset Management Company Limited
Management Company
China Life Wealth China Life Wealth Management Company Limited
Management Company
China Guangfa Bank China Guangfa Bank Co., Ltd.
China Life Property and China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
Casualty Insurance Limited
Company
China Life Investment China Life Investment Management Company Limited
Management Company China Life Investment Holding Company
Limited China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Capital China Life Capital Investment Company China Life
Investment Company Insurance (Group) Company

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited
The Shanghai Stock Exchange
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2014 11 17 2017 11 16
H
H
20% r
2017 11 17
2017 11 17 2019 12 2019
12
2019 12 2022 12 31
B
2008/09
16.5%  15% 2018/19 2018 2,000,000
8.25% 2,000,000
16.5% 2,000,000 7.5%
2,000,000 15%
H
H
H 0.13% H
H H
0.26% H 5.00

10

25/348



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oOoOooodn
H H
H
H
2006 11 2005 H
2006 11
A
2008
2008
25% 25%
B
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2021 12 31

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
824,930 805,049 729,499 627,472 643,379
50,921 50,257 58,281 11,382 32,249
1.80 1.77 2.05 0.39 1.13

2021 12 31
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
4,891,085 4,252,466 3,726,791 3,254,460 2,897,656
4,716,401 4,095,491 3,573,199 3,104,065 2,753,176
4,404,427 3,795,529 3,317,432 2,931,146 2,572,308
478,585 450,056 403,779 318,393 320,967
2003 30 2003 12
17 18 2007
28,264,705,000
China Life Asset Management Company Limited
China Life Pension Company Limited
2021 12 31

3.23
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2021 12 31
China Life Insurance 4,600,000,000 68.37%
(Group) Company
2021 12 31
China Life Asset 4,000,000,000 60%
Management Company Limited
China Life Pension Company 3,400,000,000 T74.27%
Limited
China Life Property and 18,800,000,000 40%
Casualty Insurance Company
Limited
China Guangfa Bank Co., 19,687,000,000 43.686%
Ltd.
101,459
1,803
103,262
25
19,275
46,555
4,696
23,829
5,134
3,773
103,262
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1,455

2,532
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6,183.27 12,030.08
48,910.85
2020 15.0% 509.21 1.3%
253.70% 262.41%
0.65
2021
2021
A 2021
2000 49 500 11
2021 14
3.5
2,300 1,000
2.7
7,700
1.4 3,000
AMC
ESG ESG

2021
2020 6,000
12.2%

447.80
2,140.57

7.8% 4.98%
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Internet of Things loT

b
i
12 31
2021 2020
611,251 604,666 1.1% | -
480,214 479,600 0.1% | -
114,549 109,091 5.0%
16,488 15,975 3.2% | -

178,387 154,497 15.5%

20,344 14,583 39.5%
4,943 21,900 | -77.4%
10,328 7,666 34.7%
10,005 9,403 6.4%
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12 31
2021 2020

481,311 480,593 0.1%

86,882 108,205 -19.7%

84,820 106,001 -20.0%

2,062 2,204 -6.4%

394,429 372,388 5.9%

120,609 115,089 4.8%

73,120 69,722 4.9%

13,579 9,408 44 3%

59,541 60,314 -1.3%

47,489 45,367 4.7%

16,407 16,583 -1.1%

15,862 16,012 -0.9%

11 12 -8.3%

15,851 16,000 -0.9%

545 571 -4.6%

618,327 612,265 1.0%

4,813.11 0.1%
1,206.09 4.8%
164.07 1.1%
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12 31

2021 2020
509,489 511,044
82,514 99,838
82,254 99,555
260 283
407,973 391,272
19,002 19,934
49,326 41,240
16,123 15,757
16,110 15,748
13 9
32,792 25,109
411 374
29,162 28,872
1,846 2,040
44 110
1,802 1,930
1,622 1,862
25,694 24,970
30,350 31,109
28 188
2 8
26 180
76 83
30,246 30,838
618,327 612,265
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12 31

2021 2020
214,057 198,596
188,770 162,783
148,453 127,673
28,718 24,983
55 (50)
1,216 1,841
10,328 8,336
20,344 14,583
4,943 21,900
- (670)
4.38% 4.34%
4.98% 5.30%

.
2021 1,887.70 2020 259.87 16.0%
2021 4.38% 2020
2,140.57 7.8% 2020 154.61
4.98% 2020 32
4.87%

2020 146
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12 31
2021 2020
35(F) (i)
(121,354) (113,609)
(55,030) (52,395)
(442,370) (414,797)
(10,628) (9,846)
(26,511) (28,279)
(65,744) (84,361)
(5,598) (3,747)
(40,808) (37,706)
(1,253) (1,229)
(15,467) (12,270)
(784,763) (758,239)
iii
12 31
2021 2020
50,495 54,476 -7.3%
22,771 28,073 -18.9%
8,599 11,611 -25.9%
1,682 572 194.1%
17,443 14,220 22.7%
18.9%
25.9%
194.1%
22.7%
iv
19.17
\"
509.21 2020 1.3%
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604 .40
5,294.88

12 31

2021 2020

286,448 304,019 -5.8%

(393,731) | (292,799) | 34.5%

111,139 | (7,760)

(71) (144) | -50.7% [ -

3,785 3,316 14.1% | -
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
529,488 545,678 -3.0%
1,533,753 | 1,189,369 29.0%
1,429,287 | 1,215,603 17.6%
206,771 161,570 28.0%
12,915 7,947 62.5%
60,440 56,655 6.7%
257,953 239,584 T7.7%
3,419,899 | 2,973,225 15.0%
313,594 288,212 8.8%
239,446 122,249 95.9%
56,818 55,031 3.2%
18,686 19,556 -4._.4%
7,481 15,286 -51.1%
478,585 450,056 6.3%

2023 3.30 2024 25
2.75 2024 16 8.60 2022 13
1.27 2022
0.78
2024 27 9.70 2022

1.10 18
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,020,756 1,031,947
1,055,768 1,066,939

402,341 396,749
253.70% 260.10%
262.41% 268.92%
2016
2020 6.51
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
A 674,317 568,587
B 593,137 565,797
o (64,446) (62,244)
D B+C 528,691 503,553
E A+D 1,203,008 1,072,140
F 50,474 64,354
G (5,693) (5,981)
H F+G 44,780 58,373
42,945 57,669
2021 12 31
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
41.6% 47 .9%
42 .2% 48 .1%
100% 10%
Vi
2021
2021
A 1,072,140
B 84,962
o 44,780
D (6,392)
E 2,711)
F (7.614)
G 38,575
H 73)
1 (18,089)
J (2,471)
K 2021 12 31 A J 1,203,008
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B J
B 2021
C 2021
D 2021
E 2021
F
G 2021 2021
H
1 2021
J
vii
528,691 44,780
BPS+50 504,849 42,688
BPS-50 554,272 47,042
BPS50 630,761 53,202
BPS50 427,018 36,362
10% 522,276 41,566
10% 535,107 47,995
10% 525,259 43,970
10%
10% 532,101 45,594
10%
10% 528,559 43,925
10 10% 528,752 45,661
11 10% 520,500 42,717
12 10% 537,058 46,853
13 2020 EV 527,279 44,273
14 VIF 574,225 -

48/348

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oooooog
14A.76
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life
Property and Casualty Insurance Company 60% China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Property and Casualty
Insurance Company China Life Capital Investment Company China Life
Asset Management Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company 60% 40%
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance
Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 14A 13
()
14A

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China
Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life Investment Management Company China Life
AMP Asset Management Company China Life Investment Management
Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Capital Investment
Company China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company China Life Asset Management Company

14A
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company

14A
a
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2020 12 31 2021 2021
2021 12 31 China Life Insurance
(Group) Company China Life Insurance

(Group) Company
35
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2021 12 31
599
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China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2021 12 31 2022-2024
2022 2024 12 31 China Life
Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2024 12 31
491
2021 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
553.66
b
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company 2018 12 28 2019-2021
2019 2021 12 31 China Life
Asset Management Company China Life Asset Management Company
2020 2019-2021 2020-2022
2020-
2022 China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset
Management Company China Life Asset Management
Company
China Life Asset Management Company
35 2022 12 31
3,000 4,000 5,000
2021 12 31 China Life Asset Management Company
2,741.56
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company 2018 12 29
2019-2021 2019 2021 12 31 China
Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company 2020
2019-2021 2020-2022
2020-2022 China Life

Asset Management Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset
Management Company

35 2022 12 31
500
China Life Asset Management Company 2021 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group)
Company 156.45
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China Life Investment Management Company
2017 China Life Investment Management Company 2018 12
31 2019 2019
2021 12 31 China Life Investment Management Company

China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment
Management Company China Life Investment Management Company

35 China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company

2021 12 31 China Life Investment Management
Company China Life Investment Management Company
2019 12 31 200,000 1,391
100,000
2020 12 31 200,000 1,982
100,000
2021 12 31 200,000 2,266
100,000
2021 China Life Investment Management Company
2021 12 27 2022 2024

China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company / /

China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment

Management Company /

China Life Investment Management
Company 2022 2023 12 31

90
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2024 12 31 China Life Investment Management
Company China Life Investment Management Company

2022 12 31 65,000 2,000
2023 12 31 65,000 2,000
2024 12 31 65,000 2,000

2021 12 31 China Life Investment Management Company
587.63 2021 12
31 China Life Investment Management Company
23,326.50 2021 12 31 China Life Investment Management Company
23,326.50

China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company 2019 12 31 2020-2022 2020
2022 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
2022 12 31
China Life Investment Management Company
5,000
China Life Investment Management Company
200

2021 12 31 China Life Investment Management Company
4,000.00
China Life Investment Management Company
136.31

China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 2021 20 2021
2021 2023
2021 30
2024 China Life
Property and Casualty Insurance Company
35 2023 12 31
3,500 3,830 4,240

2021 12 31 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
1,541.99
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d China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 12 31 2020-2022 2020 2022 12
31 China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2022 12 31
72,600 72,600 China
Life AMP Asset Management Company 700
800 900
300 400 500
100
2021 12 31 8,909.41
4,067.58 China Life AMP
Asset Management Company 1.39
65.84
1.28
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP
Asset Management Company 2019 2020-2022
2020 2022 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2022 12 31
10,000
10,000 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
100
2021 12 31
101.40 China Life Insurance

(Group) Company 26.37
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China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

2019 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2019 12 2020-2022
2020 2022 12 31 China Life
Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

2022
12 31 10,000
10,000 100
100 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
100
100
2021 12 31
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
15.75 0.13
China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 China Life Investment Management Company China Life
AVMP Asset Management Company 2020 17 2020-2022
2020 2022 12 31 China Life Investment
Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2022 12
31 10,000
10,000 China Life Investment Management Company
150
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
150 China Life Investment Management Company
150 China Life AMP Asset Management
Company 150
150
2021 12 31 2,832.27
3,466.89 China Life Investment Management
Company

China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
3.50
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100
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2020-2022 2020

2022 12 31
500

2,266.63
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China Life Property and Casualty Insurance

Company 2021 12 31
£
100 75
2022 11 China Life Investment
Management Company 15 China Life
Investment Management Company China Life Investment Management Company-
( )
( )
China Life Investment Management Company
( )
30.02 )

China Life Property and Casualty Insurance

Company 24 China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company- ( ) 2022
12 31 China Life Investment Management Company
( ) China

Life Investment Management Company

60.01
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20210 12 27 China Life Insurance
Company- ( ) 1,999,845,375
/ China Life Asset Management Company
2020 13 2025 13
20 4_75% 2021 12 27
1,999,845,375
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life Investment
Management Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
14A.76
14A
a 10%
b
c

China Life Insurance Company
China Life Asset
Management Company China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Pension Company
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2021 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,264,705,000
2021 12 31
A 20,823,530,000
1.00
H 7,441,175,000
1.00
28,264,705,000
China Life
20,000,000, 000 20,000,000, 000 | '"SUrance
2003 30 | 20,000,000,000 | 20,000,000,000 AR AR G
(387,600 ) (387,600 y | CGroup)
Company
6,764,705,000 26,764,705,000 [ H  IPO
2003 12 31 | 6,764,705,000 | 26,764,705,000
(131,099,982,900 ) | (518,699,982,900 )
1,500,000,000 28,264,705,000 [ A 1PO
2006 12 31 | 1,500,000,000 | 28,264,705,000
(29,070 Y| (547,769,982,900 )
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a 2003 30
20,000,000, 000 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
b 2003 10
5,882,353,000
4,731,937,000 H 28,760,400 40
H 3.59
18.68 H
2003 12 18 2003 12 17
2003 12 12
882,352,000 3.625
24,707
17,942
2006 12 29 15 H 2015
5 26 H
c 2006 12 2007
H 25,415 A 151,802
2021 12 31
%
20,823,530,000 73.67
7,441,175,000 26.33
28,264,705,000 100.00
28,264,705,000 100.00
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a 2021 12 31 10
%
China Life Insurance (Group) A 19,323,530,000 68.37
Company
HKSCC Nominees Limited H 7,327,931,503 25.93
A 708,240,246 2.51
A 117,165,585 0.41
A 57,106,771 0.20
A 22,334,683 0.08
A 15,015,845 0.05
53
SSE 50 A 14,177,504 0.05
A 10,000,000 0.04
A 9,530,133 0.03
HKSCC Nominees Limited
HKSCC Nominees Limited
53 SSE 50
10
b
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life 46 1996 22
Insurance
(Group)
Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 1996 8 1999
China Life Insurance Company 2003
China Life Insurance Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
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9096 10%
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
68. 37%
China Life Insurance Company
10%
c
2021 12 31
XV
336
% %
China Life Insurance A 19,323,530,000(L) 92.80 68.37
(Group) Company
BlackRock, Inc. BalackRock, Inc. H 461,251,819 (L) 6.20 1.63
652,000 (S) 0.01 0.00
L S
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V(% BlackRock, Inc. H 461,251,819

BlackRock Investment Management, LLC.  BlackRock Financial Management, Inc. BlackRock Institutional
Trust Company National Association BlackRock Fund Advisors BlackRock Advisors, LLC. BlackRock Japan
Co., Ltd. BlackRock Asset Management Canada Limited  BlackRock Investment Management (Australia)
Limited BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V. BlackRock Advisors
UK Limited BlackRock Asset Management Ireland Limited BLACKROCK  (Luxembourg) S.A.  BlackRock
Investment Management (UK) Limited BlackRock Asset Management Deutschland AG BlackRock Fund Managers
Limited  BlackRock Life Limited BlackRock (Singapore) Limited BlackRock Asset Management Schweiz AG
Aperio Group, LLC H 4,749,000 H 7,569,000 H 120,413,588 H 157,902,000 H
921,000 H 26,902,045 H 861,000 H 4,736,000 H 16,378,329 H 16,450,130 H 713,000
H 61,780,448 H 814,000 H 14,928,733 H 426,000 H 14,187,720 H 2,962,021 H

2,710,000 H 32,000 H 5,815,805 BlackRock, Inc.
H 461,251,819 H 159,000
BlackRock, Inc. H 652,000 0.01% XV
H 652,000 H 551,000
2021 12 31
336
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0.64 18,089
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China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Pension Company

12 IR
2020-2021 A
( ) IR 2021 11
IR
IR

TRa
RERET

EEE=
e E
| | | |
ERAZEER|BRAEU ||VAIEERUY||BEBRU ||BEiERS ||B&ESHER
HERS [ HAREHESR AEAM ||HFERS = Eagiis 21t
FREZA= EHEEZAS DHE=EHR
7 IR &k
2020 2021 30 http://www.sse.com.cn 2021 30
http://www_e-chinalife.com
2021 2021 12 16 http://ww.sse.com.cn 2021 12 16
http://www.hkexnews.hk
http://www._e-chinalife.com
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24
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China Life

Investment Management Company

2021
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7/10 3/10
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/
5/5 0/5
3/5 2/5
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3/3 0/3
/ /
2021 24 2021-2023 2021
2021 27 2020
2021 24 2021 2021
2021 10 27 2021
2021 12 15 2022-2024
2021
2021

74/348



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oOoOooodn
2021
2021
2022 2024 2022
2022
2021
2020 2021 2020
2021 2021
2021 2020
2021
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/
3/3 0/3
3/6 3/6
6/6 0/6
4/6 2/6
1/3 2/3

/ /
3/3 0/3
2021 2022
2021 24 2021-2023
15
2021 27 H
2020
16
2021 26 China Guangfa Bank
17
2021 24 2021
2021 10 27 2020
2021 12 15 2022-2024 2022
10
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China Life Investment Management Company
2021 2021
2021
2022 2024 2022
China Guangfa Bank
2019 10 29 2019 10 20
9
10
/
5/5 0/5
5/5 0/5
3/3 0/3
2/2 0/2
S 2021
10

2021 10
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/ /
2/2 0/2
3/3 0/3
2021 24 China Life Investment Management Company
2020
2021 26 China Guangfa Bank
2021 24
2021 10 27 China Life Investment Management Company
2021 12 15 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Franklin Asset Management
2021
2020 12 31
2021 China Guangfa Bank
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Pension Company China Life

Asset Management Company

China Life Investment Management Company

2021
2020
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China Life Insurance Company
2021 12 31

China Life Insurance Company

China Life Insurance Company
2018 China Life Insurance Company China Life
Insurance Company

2021

2021
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2022 21
a
i
17 22.73%
ii
1961 2018 / -
11
1963 2018 / -
12 20
1969 2019 / 151.10
16
1967 2021 / 149.26
1971 2019 / -
16
1971 2016 / 37.00
1939 2016 / 36.00
20
1953 2021 / 21.00
29
1969 2021 / 7.00
10 14
/ / / / / 401.36 /

China Life Insurance Company
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2022 13
2020
2021
2019 2021 29
2020 2021 10 14
2022
i
1962 2018 / 149.05
11
1974 2021 / -
10 14
1963 2019 / 94.44
12
1965 2019 / 84.23
10 12 27
1964 2021 / 15.38
10 14
/ / / 343.10 /
2021 30 2020
2020 2021 10 14
2021 10

14

85/348



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

1963 2019 /
1969 |[2014 11 / 151.10
2012
2017
1967 2020 / 149.26
1966 2018 / 149.05
1968 2019 / 149.05
1967 2019 / 149.09
1967 2019 / 88.80
11 10
1967 2021 / 44.02
1968 [ 2021 12 / -
2022
1969 2018 / 93.01
10
1969 2021 / -
10 12
/ / / 973.38 /
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35 2021
35
2021 12 2022
2021 10
2021 12
b
i
1961
2018 2022 1
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
2015 2017
2014 11 2015
2008 12 2012 2012 2014
11
1995 2008
1981 1995
1963
2018 12 2019 2017 12
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2020 China Guangfa Bank
2015 2018 China Life Pension Company 2000 2015
2011
35
1969
2019 2014 11 2012
2012 China Life Pension Company
2017 1996
1991
1996
2010 EMBA 2011
FCAA

FIA
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1967
2021 2020
2021 China Life Asset Management Company 2021
2021 China Life Franklin Asset Management 2018
2021 China Life Pension Company 2016 2020 China Life Pension Company
2014 2016
2005 2014
1999 2005 2004
2005
1971
2019 2016 China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life Asset Management Company 2016 12 China
Life AMP Asset Management Company 2021
2004 2016 China Life Asset Management Company China Life
Investment Holding Company Limited China Life Investment Management Company
2002 2004 1995
2008
1971
2016
2008 2010
2008 2014
2009 2013
2009 2015
1939
2016
2009 12 2021
2010 2017
1953
2021
2013 2019

35 1992 2013

88/348



1969
2021 10

2009

1962
2018
12

Pension Company

1974
2021 10

(Group) Company

1963
2019

1965
2019 12
2016

1964
2021 10
2002 2021

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oooooog
2000
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2020 2020
2006 2018 China Life
2004 2006
2004
2003
China Life Insurance (Group) Company /
China Life Insurance Company
2017
2017 10
/ 2020
2020 China Life Insurance
2011 2008 2011
2004 2008
IR 2004
2018
2010 2016
2003 2010
1988
1984
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2020
2021 27 2021 2021
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2021 24 2021
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20-F 2021
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/
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2020 62.64
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Foreign Exchange Trade System)
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China
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@
2020 12 31
(
2021 12 31 35(H( )
6 54,398 10,542 52,747 10,222
7 2,518 488 3,076 596
8 13,374 2,592 14,217 2,755
257,953 49,991 239,584 46,431
10.1 1,533,753 297,241 1,189,369 230,500
10.2 666,087 129,088 658,535 127,624
10.3 529,488 102,615 545,678 105,752
10.4 6,333 1,227 6,333 1,227
10.5 1,429,287 276,996 1,215,603 235,584
10.6 206,771 40,072 161,570 31,312
10.7 12,915 2,503 7,947 1,540
10.8 51,007 9,903 45,200 8,760
12 20,361 3,946 20,730 4,017
13 6,630 1,285 6,095 1,181
14 39,559 7,667 29,040 5,628
29 121 23 87 17
60,440 11,713 56,655 10,980
4,891,085 947,892 4,252,466 824,128

138 252
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2020 12 31
(

2021 12 31 3B(H( )
15 3,419,899 662,776 2,973,225 576,211
16 313,594 60,775 288,212 55,855
124,949 24,215 122,510 23,742
17 18,686 3,621 19,556 3,790
2,182 423 2,664 516
18 34,994 6,782 34,992 6,781
3,416 662 3,732 723
19 239,446 46,405 122,249 23,692
56,818 11,011 55,031 10,665
48,699 9,438 53,021 10,275
20 133,676 25,906 104,476 20,247
29 7,481 1,450 15,286 2,962
248 48 191 37
21 339 66 384 74
4,404,427 853,578 3,795,529 735,574
36 28,265 5,478 28,265 5,478
37 249,055 48,267 237,935 46,112
201,265 39,005 183,856 35,631
478,585 92,750 450,056 87,221
8,073 1,565 6,881 1,334
486,658 94,314 456,937 88,554
4,891,085 947,892 4,252,466 824,128

2022 24

138 252
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(@)
12 31
2020
(
2021 3BE( ))

5 618,327 119,832 612,265 118,657
5 (8,015) (1,553) (6,053) (1,173)
610,312 118,278 606,212 117,484
939 182 (1,546) (300)
611,251 118,460 604,666 117,184
22 178,387 34,571 154,497 29,942
23 20,344 3,943 14,583 2,826
24 4,943 958 21,900 4,244
10,005 1,939 9,403 1,822
824,930 159,871 805,049 156,018
25 (121,354) (23,518) (113,609) (22,017)
25 (55,030) (10, 665) (52,395) (10,154)
25 (442,370) (85,731) (414,797) (80,388)
26 (10, 628) (2,060) (9,846) (1,908)
(26,511) (5,138) (28,279) (5,480)
(65,744) (12,741) (84,361) (16,349)
27 (5,598) (1,085) (3,747) (726)
(40, 808) (7,909) (37,706) (7,307)
21 (1,253) (243) (1,229) (238)
(15, 467) (2,998) (12,270) (2,378)
(784,763)  (152,087) (758,239)  (146,947)
9 10,328 2,002 7,666 1,486
10,328 2,002 8,336 1,616
28 50,495 9,786 54,476 10,557
29 1,917 372 (3,103) (601)
52,412 10,157 51,373 9,956
50,921 9,868 50,257 9,740
1,491 289 1,116 216

31 1.80 34.88 1.77 34.30

138

252
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(
2021 3BE( ))
17,065 3,307 52,547 10,184
(21,722) (4,210) (14,386) (2,788)
(1,793) (347) (3,959) @767)
1,260 244 672 130
(398) an (986) (191)
29 1,098 213 (8,482) (1,644)
(4,490) (870) 25,406 4,924
(59) (11) 344 67
(4,549) (882) 25,750 4,990
47,863 9,276 77,123 14,946
46,358 8,984 75,956 14,720
1,505 292 1,167 226

138 252
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( )
2021 12 31
( 36) ( 310
2020
35
@) 28,265 7,791 197,266 170,458 5,580 409,360
- - - 50,257 1,116 51,373
- - 25,699 - 51 25,750
- - 25,699 50,257 1,167 77,123
37 - - 16,025 (16,025) - -
- - - (20,834) - (20,834)
- - - - (174) (174)
- (7,791) (1,055) - 308 (8,538)
- (7,791) 14,970 (36,859) 134 (29,546)
2020 12 31 28,265 - 237,935 183,856 6,881 456,937
2021 28,265 - 237,935 183,856 6,881 456,937
- - - 50,921 1,491 52,412
- - (4,608) - 14 (4,594)
- - (4,608) 50,921 1,505 47,818
37 - - 15,378 (15,378) - -
33 - - - (18,089) - (18,089)
_ - - - (359) (359)
37 - - 45 (45) - -
- - 305 - 46 351
- - 15,728 (33,512) (313) (18,097)
2021 12 31 28,265 - 249,055 201,265 8,073 486,658
138 252
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€)) « )

( )
2021 12 31
36 C 39
2020
35

®C ) 5,478 1,510 38,230 33,035 1,081 79,334
- - - 9,740 216 9,956
- - 4,980 - 10 4,990
- - 4,980 9,740 226 14,946
37 - - 3,106 (3.106) - -
- - - (4,038) - (4,038)
- - - - (€D) (€D)
- (1,510) (204) - 60 (1,655)
- (1,510) 2,901 (7,143) 26 (5,726)
2020 12 31 5,478 - 46,112 35,631 1,334 88,554
2021 5,478 - 46,112 35,631 1,334 88,554
- - - 9,868 289 10,157
- - (893) - 3 (890)
- - (893) 9,868 292 9,267
37 - - 2,980 (2,980) - -
33 - - - (3,506) - (3,506)
- - - - @0) @0
37 - - 9 (©) - -
- - 59 - 9 68
- - 3,048 (6,495) (61) (3,507)
2021 12 31 5,478 - 48,267 39,005 1,565 94,314

138 252
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12 31
2020
(
2021 3BE( ))
50,495 9,786 54,476 10,557
(178,387) (34,571)  (154,497) (29,942)
(25,287) (4,901) (36,483) (7,070)
445,472 86,332 419,866 81,370
5,287 1,025 5,162 1,000
/C ) (645) (125) (119) (23)
(10,328) (2.002) (7,666) (1,486)
(44,527) (8.629) (21,954) (4,255)
(1,478) (286) 3,004 582
47,129 9,134 40,598 7,868
(5.862) (1,136) (3,263) (632)
3,753 727 4,120 798
826 160 775 150
/
( ) 286,448 55,514 304,019 58,919
37,708 7,308 36,774 7,127
196,596 38,100 198,640 38,496
385,308 74,673 308,406 59,769
341 66 57 11
559 108 2,175 422
(745,973)  (144,570)  (593,917)  (115,101)
(409,676) (79,395)  (338,306) (65,564)
(5,475) (1,061) (7,469) (1,447)
(7,072) (1,371) (14,942) (2,896)
/C ) 17,748 3,440 (10,947) (2,122)
(2,804) (543) (3,850) (746)
142,311 27,580 126,848 24,583
32,177 6,236 29,590 5,735
(35,479) (6,876) (25,858) (5,011)
/
( ) (393,731) (76,305)  (292,799) (56,744)

138 252
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12 31
2020
(

2021 3B )
117,211 22,715 4,912 952
(8.194) (1,588) (3,779) (732)
- - (6,505) (1,261)
(18,089) (3,506) (20,834) (4,038)
@372) @72) (161) (31)
- - 6,822 1,322
(1,517) (294) (1,478) (286)
- - (9,060) (1,756)
22,850 4,428 22,846 4,428
- - 1,069 207
(750) (145) (1,592) (309)

/

( ) 111,139 21,539 (7.760) (1,504)
C ) 71) (1%) (144) (28)
3,785 734 3,316 643
56,655 10,980 53,339 10,337
60,440 11,713 56,655 10,980
60,256 11,678 56,536 10,957
184 36 119 23

138 252
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IFRS IAS 39 IFRS IFRS IFRS 16
IASB 2020 IFRS IAS 39 IFRS IFRS IFRS 16
IBOR
IBOR IAS 39 IFRS
2021
2021 12 31 LIBOR

EURIBOR
IFRS 16 2021 30 coviDp-19
IASB 2020 IFRS 16 COVID-19

IFRS 16
IASB 2021 CoviD-19 IFRS 16
2021 COVID-19

2.1.2 2021 12 31

/
IFRS 2018
IFRS
IASB 2014 IAS 39 IFRS

IFRS
IFRS 2018
IFRS
IFRS 17 IFRS IAS 39 IFRS
IFRS IFRS IFRS

34
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IFRS
FVOCI
2021 12 31
34
FVOCI
0Cl1 FVOCI
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
2.1.3 2021
IFRS 2022
IAS 16 2022
IAS 37 2022
IFRS 2018 -2020 2022
1AS 2023
IFRS 17 2023
IAS 12 2023
IFRS 10
IAS 28
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IFRS 17

IASB 2017 IFRS 17
IFRS

IFRS IFRS 17

IASB 2020 IFRS 17 2023 IFRS
17 IFRS IFRS 17 IFRS

2023 IASB 2021 12 IFRS 17
IFRS 17 IFRS
IFRS

IFRS 17
IFRIC

2.2

2021 12 31
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2.9.a
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50
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15 35

IAS 39
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4.4 11 41(c)

2.11

90

2.12

2.12.1

DPF
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2.12.2.b

2.12.2.c

2.12.3

DPF
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DPF

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

180

70

DPF
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2.18

2.19

Tier2

2.20
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3.1

DPF

3.2

2.9.c.

15
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4.4

3.3

3.4

3.5

2.2
2021 12 31 China Life AMP Asset
Management Company CL AMP
China Life Asset Management Company Limited AMC

41(d)
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10

15

32

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

12 31
2021 2020

40,851 7.52 42,657 7.96
34,094 6.28 34,828 6.50
23,114 4.26 24,116 4.50
15,430 2.84 17,553 3.27
66 0.01 137 0.03
429,419 79.09 416,859 77.74
542,974 100.00 536,150 100.00
67 0.08 21 0.03
145 0.17 58 0.07
1,826 2.16 1,823 2.17
5,653 6.70 5,075 6.05
10,315 12.22 11,393 13.59
66,412 78.67 65,484 78.09
84,418 100.00 83,854 100.00

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
73,283 2.17 30,885 1.05
101,608 3.01 64,055 2.18
140,196 4.15 114,111 3.89
365,246 10.81 338,286 11.52
14,479 0.43 24,398 0.83
2,684,791 79.43 2,364,798 80.53
3,379,603 100.00 2,936,533 100.00

28 68
60
100
28 65
100
24
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4.1.3

45

50 55

20

300

35,955

60

399

65

88

10

10

10
70 75 80
20
200
10
15
39,459
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ooooood
28 70
12 30 35
180
70
70
10
2020 12 31 34,590
707 646
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4.2
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50
130,439 152,136 2020 12 31
131,732
100
740 2020 12 31
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
33,926 40,601 49,727 52,589 56,938
34,845 42,785 51,051 52,057
34,328 41,945 50,972
34,328 41,945
34,328
34,328 41,945 50,972 52,057 56,938 236,240
(34,328) (41,945) (50, 275) (49,157) (34,301)  (210,006)
- - 697 2,900 22,637 26,234
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
33,700 40,157 49,175 51,994 55,862
34,560 42,280 50,414 51,260
34,045 41,442 50,315
34,045 41,442
34,045
34,045 41,442 50,315 51,260 55,862 232,924
(34,045) (41,442) (49,629) (48,406) (33,580)  (207,102)
- - 686 2,854 22,282 25,822
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6,371
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10
2021 12 31 50
830 2020 12 31 627
18,831 2020 12 31 13,906
2021 12 31 10
2020 12 31 6,596
49,804 2020 12 31 45,939
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2021 2020 12 31
2021 12 31
10,989 75,694 - - - 86,683
4,776 897 391 1,433 927 8,424
131 - - - - 131
1,292 - - - - 1,292
4,696 - - - - 4,69
206 - 18 11 61 296
7,785 - - - - 7,785
1,920 198 289 56 3 2,466
31,795 76,789 698 1,500 991 111,773
11,668 - 2,366 4,652 - 18,686
11,668 - 2,366 4,652 - 18,686
2020 12 31

9,711 108,493 - - - 118,204

4,352 185 350 1,219 847 6,953

220 - - - - 220

1,445 - - - - 1,445

3,615 - - - - 3,615

297 - 21 11 10 339

7,990 - - - - 7,990

598 1,297 358 140 7 2,400

28,228 109,975 729 1,370 864 141,166

11,940 - 2,444 5,172 - 19,556

11,940 - 2,444 5,172 - 19,556

2021 12 31
10
640 2020 12 31 339
8,440 2020 12 31 11,593
2021 645 2020 119
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4.2.2
CBIRC
2021 2020 12
31
2021 12 31
100.0 2020 12 31 99.9 AA/A-2 2021 12 31
100.0 2020 12 31
100.0 AA/A-2
2021 12 31 99.5 2020 12 31 99.7
CSbcC
CSbCC
2021 2020 12
31

2021 2020 12 31
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2021 12 31
699,457 699,457 - - - -
2,470,354 - 231,604 461,413 508,864 3,029,545
666,087 - 376,766 138,241 110,345 137,705
529,488 - 144,271 372,571 53,822 -
6,333 - 1,936 4,682 181 -
12,915 - 12,658 346 - -
51,097 - 49,133 1,964 - -
20,361 - 20,361 - - -
60,440 - 60,440 - - B}
4,516,532 699,457 897,169 979,217 673,212 3,167,250
3,419,899 - 111,912 86,132 (202,368)  (5,990,882)
313,594 - (31,671) 16,479 94,302 (957,814)
239,446 - (239,679) - - -
3,416 (3,416) - - - -
56,818 - (56,818) - - -
18,686 - (2,552) (17,122) - -
34,994 - (332) (37,996) - -
2,182 - (1,093) (1,067) (203) (29)
4,089,035 (3.416)  (220,233) 46,426 (108,269)  (6,948,725)
/( ) 427,497 696,041 676,936 1,025,643 564,943  (3,781,475)
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2020 12 31

700,748 700,748 - - - -

1,865,794 - 136,885 349,334 287,939 2,260,215

658,535 - 235,901 219,840 129,813 173,729

545,678 - 75,364 329,191 197,867 1,753

6,333 - 297 6,098 720 -

7,947 - 7,947 . . B}

45,200 - 44,197 565 438 -

20,730 - 20,730 - - -

56,655 - 56,655 - - -

3,907,620 700,748 577,976 905,028 616,777 2,435,697

2,973,225 - 190,123 151,280 (93,971)  (5,618,867)

288,212 - (29,149) (13,861) 68,882 (798,317)

122,249 - (122,249) _ ; _

3,732 (3,732) - - ; B}

55,031 - (55,031) . . B}

19,556 - (2,044) (4,384) (14,680) -

34,992 - (328) (2,996) (36,498) -
2,664 - (1,273) (1,250) (331) (41)
3,499,661 (3,732) (19,951) 128,789 (76,598)  (6,417,225)
/( ) 407,959 697,016 558,025 1,033,817 540,179  (3,981,528)

2021 12 31 124,949 2020 12 31
122,510 2021 12 31 86,506
2020 12 31 82,154
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DPF DPF
2021 12 31
DPF 68,289 2020 64,445
DPF 242,540 2020 220,973
4.2.4
CBIRC
Tier2
10.4 21 37
17
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,020,756 1,031,947
1,055,768 1,066,939
402,341 396,749
(Core Solvency Ratio) 254 260
(Comprehensive Solvency 262 269
Ratio)
CBIRC

)
)
)
)
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3.5
)
2021 12 31

168,466 9,860 9,860

97,988 97,988

1,994 1,296 1,296

62,702 62,702

39,817 15,770 15,770

51,172 51,172

28,368 14,150 14,150

107,372 107,372

2020 12 31

158,182 8,232 8,232

99,649 99,649

2,096 1,298 1,298

63,229 63,229

18,275 9,172 9,172

27,747 27,747

290,937 12,681 12,681

75,551 75,551
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)

2021 12 31 633,503

2020 12 31 686,989
2021
1,995 2020 2,092
4.4
2021 12 31 29.82
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2021 12 31 48.57
2021 12 31 21.61
3.2
2021 12 31
94,895 - - 94,895
233,347 23,004 - 256,441
- - 52,127 52,127
- 5,005 - 5,005
21,010 49,530 136,456 206,996
9,208 49,353 - 58,561
31,464 228,289 - 259,753
4,705 198,442 - 203,147
16,880 94,149 - 111,029
- 555 160,499 161,054
17,572 222 - 17,794
43,476 2,173 - 45,649
5 266 - 271
153 1,240 - 1,393
2,346 5,643 - 7,989
6,646 83,734 45 90,425
100 43,150 - 43,250
481,807 784,845 349,127 1,615,779
(3,416) - - (3,416)
® - - ®

(3,425) - - (3,425)
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2021 12 31
143,905 150,010 9 293,924
27,415 43,661 - 71,076
- - 36 36
4,073 (2.212) - 1,861
- (2.876) - (2.,876)
(14,894) - - (14,894)
160,499 188,583 45 349,127
2020 12 31
97,476 - - 97,476
278,255 22,994 - 301,249
- - 53,778 53,778
- 13,013 - 13,013
11,038 41,401 96,232 148,671
5,838 43,418 - 49,256
25,297 143,716 - 169,013
2,408 133,617 - 136,025
6,244 75,551 - 81,795
- 816 143,905 144,721
16,731 104 - 16,835
48,334 524 - 48,858
41 221 - 262
336 1,302 - 1,638
972 3,450 4,422
2,957 83,837 86,803
- 2,752 - 2,752
495,927 566,716 293,924 1,356,567
(3,732) - - (3,732)
(10) - - (10)
(3,742) - - (3,742)
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2020 12 31
105,650 128,899 16 428 234,993
38,486 19,953 - - 58,439
/( - - @ (121) (128)
/( 653 7,127 - - 7,780
- (5,969) - (307) (6,276)
(884) - - - (884)
143,905 150,010 9 - 293,924
2021 12 31 16,499
2020 12,084
31,764 2020 9,825
4,196 2020
5,520
2020
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 2020 2021 2020
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
28,245 28,162 11 30 12 35
36,556 36,697
116,245 84,212 2.69 3.80
9.93 6.07
160,499 143,905 3.21 3.88

9.78 9.82
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2021 12 31
481,311 120,609 16,407 - - 618,327
2,501 - - - -
69,923 - - - -
97,791 - - - -
311,096 - - - -
480,214 114,549 16,488 - - 611,251
160,204 10,831 496 6,856 - 178,387
18,768 1,256 58 262 - 20,344
2,795 187 9 1,952 - 4,943
1,228 85 - 11,826 (3,134) 10,005
| - - - 3,134 (3,134) - |
663,209 126,908 17,051 20,896 (3,134) 824,930
(114,657) (6.656) 41) - - (121,354)
- (48.076) (6.954) - - (55,030)
(413,206) (28.,956) (208) - - (442,370)
(10,223) (405) - - - (10,628)
(26.367) (144) - - - (26,511)
(38.290) (21.,021) (4.835) (1.598) - (65,744)
(4.608) (308) 19 (668) - (5.598)
(23.339) (11,069) (2.948) (3.452) - (40,808)
@787) (367) (99) - - (1.253)
(8.961) (1.307) (270) (8.063) 3,134 (15, 467)
[ (2,929 (196) [©) - 3,134 - |
(640,438)  (118,309) (15,369)  (13,781) 3,134  (784,763)
- - - 10,328 - 10,328
- - - 10,328 - 10,328
22,771 8,599 1,682 17,443 - 50,495
1,917
52,412
50,921
1,491
(5.290) (354) (16) 1,097 - (4.563)
2,919 1,359 368 641 - 5,287
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2021 12 31

4,001,202 259,618 11,668 223,824 - 4,496,312
9,893 16,044 569 257,953 - 284,459
4,011,095 275,662 12,237 481,777 - 4,780,771
54,398
55,916
4,891,085
3,180,931 228,899 10,069 - - 3,419,899
296,104 17,490 - - - 313,594
217,288 14,536 672 6,950 - 239,446
87,371 5,276 379 22,102 - 115,128
3,781,694 266,201 11,120 29,052 - 4,088,067
316,360

4,404,427
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2020 12 31
480,593 115,089 16,583 - - 612,265
2,674 - - - -
73,747 - - - -
109,275 - - - -
294,897 - - - -
479,600 109,091 15,975 - - 604,666
140,963 9,202 462 3,870 - 154,497
13,523 877 44 139 - 14,583
17,727 1,148 58 2,967 - 21,900
1,284 75 - 10,492 (2,448) 9,403
- - - 2,448 (2,448) -
653,097 120,393 16,539 17,468 (2,448) 805,049
(108,862) (4,714) (33) - - (113,609)
- (44,987) (7,408) - - (52,395)
(382,132) (32,445) (220) - - (414,797)
(9,494) (352) - - - (9,846)
(28,129) (150) - - - (28,279)
(60,841)  (15,921) (5,315) (2,284) - (84,361)
(2,798) (183) ) (759) - (3,747)
(23,360) (8,677) (2,649) (3,020) - (37,706)
(833) (302) (94) - - (1,229)
(8,575) (1,051) (241) (4,851) 2,448 (12,270)
[ .292) (148) ® - 2,448 ]
(625,024)  (108,782)  (15,967)  (10,914) 2,448  (758,239)
- - - 7,666 - 7,666
- - - 8,336 - 8,336
28,073 11,611 572 14,220 - 54,476
(3,103)
51,373
50,257
1,116
23,685 1,534 78 402 - 25,699
3,086 1,118 351 607 - 5,162
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2020 12 31

3,537,020 222,559 10,964 117,276 - 3,887,819
10,076 14,939 675 239,584 - 265,274
3,547,096 237,498 11,639 356,860 - 4,153,093
52,747
46,626
4,252,466
2,767,642 195,487 10,096 - - 2,973,225
271,757 16,455 - - - 288,212
109,156 7,070 358 5,665 - 122,249
84,668 6,013 370 23,288 - 114,339
3,233,223 225,025 10,824 28,953 - 3,498,025
297,504
3,795,529
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2021 50,428 8,001 1,352 11,333 2,798 74,002
7,208 - - (7,601) 182 (211)
1,415 716 5 3,267 - 5,403
- - - (209) - (209)
(456) (456) (46) - (548) (1,506)
2021 12 31 58,595 8,351 1,311 6,790 2,432 77,479
2021 (13,085) (5.433) (891) - (1.821) (21,230)
(1,799) (778) (149) - (379) (3,105)
271 434 44 - 530 1,279
2021 12 31 (14,613) G,777) (996) - (1,670) (23,056)
2021 (24) - - (€H) - (25)
2021 12 31 %) - - (€] - (25)
2021 37,319 2,658 461 11,332 977 52,747
2021 12 31 43,958 2,574 315 6,789 762 54,398
2020 44,771 8,368 1,364 14,378 2,619 71,500
6,010 3 - (6,456) 322 (121)
222 626 131 5,509 - 6,488
- - - (2,098) - (2,098)
(575) (906) (143) - (143) (1,767)
2020 12 31 50,428 8,091 1,352 11,333 2,798 74,002
2020 (11,811) (5,484) (841) - (1,581) (19,717)
(1,582) (725) (189) - @377) (2,873)
308 776 139 - 137 1,360
2020 12 31 (13,085) (5,433) (891) - (1,821) (21,230)
2020 (24) - - (6 - (25)
2020 12 31 (24) - - ) - (25)
2020 32,936 2,884 523 14,377 1,038 51,758
2020 12 31 37,319 2,658 461 11,332 977 52,747
2021 12 31 9,605 2020 12 31

6,159
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@
2021 5,430 2 5,432
972 1 973
(1,032) @ (1,033)
2021 12 31 5,370 2 5,372
2021 (2.355) @ (2.356)
(1,410) @ (1,411)
912 1 913
2021 12 31 (2,853) @ (2,854)
2021 - - -
2021 12 31 - - -
2021 3,075 1 3,076
2021 12 31 2,517 1 2,518
2020 4,686 2 4,688
1,157 1 1,158
(413) @ (414)
2020 12 31 5,430 2 5,432
2020 (1,167) @ (1,168)
(1,517) @ (1,518)
329 1 330
2020 12 31 (2,355) @ (2,356)
2020 - - -
2020 12 31 - - -
2020 3,519 1 3,520
2020 12 31 3,075 1 3,076
2021 12 31

2020

14
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®
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

96 113
1,411 1,518
332 260
1 2
1,840 1,893
2021 15,385
(414)
2021 12 31 14,971
2021 (1,168)
(429)
2021 12 31 (1,597)
2021 14,217
2021 12 31 13,374
2021 17,285
2021 12 31 16,626
2020 12,898
2,487
2020 12 31 15,385
2020 (757)
(411)
2020 12 31 (1,168)
2020 12,141
2020 12 31 14,217
2020 14,870

2020 12 31 17,285
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2021 12 31 981 2020 12 31
1,044
2021 12 31
16,626 2020 12 31 17,285

2021 2020
239,584 222,983
11,400 13,997
10,328 8,336
(4,480) (5,253)
1,121 228

- (707)
12 31 257,953 239,584
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2020 2021
12 31 12 31
China Guangfa Bank
Co., Ltd.
CGB
) 45,176 79,974 - 5,819 (662) 1,048 - 86,179 43.686 -
Sino-Ocean Group
Holding Limited
Sino-
Ocean
11,245 11,285 - 589 (271) 296 - 11,899 29.59 (3,217)
China Life Property
and Casualty
Insurance Company
Limited
CLP&C
6,000 10,620 - 272 (214) (527) - 10,151 40.00 -
COFCO Futures
Company Limited
COFCO
Futures
1,339 1,612 - 98 (15) (©)) - 1,692 35.00 -
Sinopec Sichuan to
East China Gas
Pipeline Co., Ltd
Pipeline
Company
20,000 20,676 - 1,335 (608) 35 - 21,438 43.86 -
China United
Network
Communications
Limited
China
Unicom
) 21,801 22,433 - 602 (369) 22) - 22,644 10.29 -
48,001 41,555 5,610 3,022 (1,042) (130) - 49,015 -
153,562 188,155 5,610 11,737 (3,181) 697 - 203,018 (3,217)
Joy City Commercial
Property Fund
L.P. Joy
City 6,281 5,779 - 111 (354) 10 - 5,546 66.67 -
Mapleleaf Century
Limited
MCL 7,656 4,736 - (1,004) - 505 - 4,237 75.00 -
48,576 40,914 5,790 (516) (945) (91) - 45,152 -
62,513 51,429 5,790 (1,409) (1,299) 424 - 54,935 -
216,075 239,584 11,400 10,328 (4,480) 1,121 - 257,953 (3,217)
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103

2021
156

2021 12 31

10

0.077 2020
662
0.09 2020
168
2021 19
Sino-0Ocean
2020 12 31
2021 12 31
10
0.0669 2020
213
2021 23

China Unicom
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2021 30 CGB
2021 21 Sino-0Ocean
0.055
Sino-0Ocean
2021 12 31 Sino-Ocean 1.82
Sino-Ocean 3,217
2020 12 31
2021 11 China Unicom

0.0488

China Unicom

3.93
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2021 12 31

CGB 43.686
Sino-Ocean 29.59
CLP&C 40.00
COFCO Futures 35.00
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.29
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00
2020 12 31

CGB 43.686
Sino-Ocean 29.59
CLP&C 40.00
COFCO Futures 35.00
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.29
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00
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2021 12 31 2021 12 31
COFCO Pipeline China
CGB Sino-Ocean CLP&C Futures Company Unicom Joy City MCL
3,359,985 281,252 120,178 25,153 37,099 593,284 10,258 24,195
3,125,484 204,805 94,756 21,868 1,476 257,074 232 13,035
234,501 76,447 25,422 3,285 35,623 336,210 10,026 11,160
189,510 55,074 25,422 3,277 35,623 149,217 10,026 11,160
464 (7,257) - - 405 16,509 @,707) (5,511)
) 189,974 47,817 25,422 3,217 36,028 165,726 8,319 5,649
43.686 29.59 40.00 35.00 43.86 10.29 66.67 75.00
86,179 15,116
) 10,151 1,692 21,438 22,644 5,546 4,237
- (3,217) - - - - - -
86,179 11,899 10,151 1,692 21,438 22,644 5,546 4,237
)
74,905 68,645 82,549 6,846 5,583 331,665 352 897
17,476 5,091 621 281 3,081 14,416 333 28
2,416 (35) (766) ® @n 15 447
19,892 5,056 (145) 273 14,389 348 475

3,081
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2020 12 31 2020 12 31
COFCO Pipeline China
CGB Sino-Ocean CLP&C Futures Company Unicom Joy City MCL
3,027,972 263,528 106,930 20,567 34,933 582,475 10,306 24,196
2,809,822 193,806 80,379 17,512 1,068 251,001 85 13,342
218,150 69,722 26,551 3,055 33,865 331,474 10,221 10,854
173,159 52,273 26,551 3,048 33,865 147,709 10,221 10,854
() 2,612 (6,528) - - 427 16,981 (1,552) (4,540)
( ) 175,771 45,745 26,551 3,048 34,292 164,690 8,669 6,314
43.686 29.59 40.00 35.00 43.86 10.29 66.67 75.00
(
) 79,974 14,502 10,620 1,612 20,676 22,433 5,779 4,736
- (3,217) - - - - - -
(
) 79,974 11,285 10,620 1,612 20,676 22,433 5,779 4,736
80,525 61,271 77,990 2,193 5,259 306,490 360 853
/( ) 13,812 4,675 1,730 208 2,823 12,525 339 185
(1,944) 630 1,991 (5) - (1,706) (25) 650
11,868 5,305 3,721 203 2,823 10,819 314 835
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 12 31 20,730
2020 12 31 25,364
40
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
349,370 265,198
911,451 617,515
209,627 201,988
63,305 104,668
1,533,753 1,189,369
246,134 215,671
87 148
44 70
() 1,287,488 973,480
1,533,753 1,189,369
(@)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
20
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
68,300 314,113 382,413 37,134 238,636 275,770
74,241 895,343 969,584 71,715 559,488 631,203
7,911 211,882 219,793 4,433 205,440 209,873
- 66,481 66,481 12,332 96,362 108,694
150,452 1,487,819 1,638,271 125,614 1,099,926 1,225,540
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
55,370 25,520
147,786 146,463
10 163,479 206,134
10 1,167,118 811,252
1,533,753 1,189,369
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( )2021 12 31

10.3

10

2021 12 31

10.4

CBIRC
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
236,209 200,730
433,697 460,248
669,906 660,978
(3.819) (2,443)
666,087 658,535

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
348,940 231,291
182,493 287,196
106,319 114,885
32,154 27,606
669,906 660,978
(3.819) (2,443)
666,087 658,535

2020 12 31

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
135,301 63,090
394,187 480,848
- 1,740
529,488 545,678

2,641 2020 12 31 750

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,720 -
4,613 6,333
6,333 6,333

20
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10.5
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
58,561 49,256
259,753 169,013
203,147 136,025
111,029 81,795
() 161,054 144,721
793,544 580,810
94,895 97,476
256,441 301,249
52,127 53,778
5,005 13,013
() 206,996 148,671
615,464 614,187
() 20,279 20,606
1,429,287 1,215,603
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
86,145 42,154
707,399 538,656
793,544 580,810
238,155 200,254
75,694 108,493
28 278
321,866 325,768
635,743 634,793
1,429,287 1,215,603
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
36,597 36,870
179,476 125,202
10 318,992 271,394
10 258,479 147,344

793,544 580,810
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10.6
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,393 1,638
7,989 4,422
90,425 86,803
43,250 2,752
143,057 95,615
17,794 16,835
45,649 48,858
271 262
63,714 65,955
206,771 161,570
29,934 32,333
23 72
273 262
112,827 62,948
143,057 95,615
45,817 51,629
736 80
4,849 4,213
12,312 10,033
63,714 65,955
206,771 161,570
10.7
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
30 11,896 7,947
30 1,019 -
12,915 7,947
10.8
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
12,735 12,570
31,900 26,454
6,462 6,176
51,097 45,200
49,031 44,197
2,066 1,003

51,097 45,200
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11
(D)
12 31 12 31
2021 2020 2021 2020
() 1,533,753 1,189,369 1,638,271 1,225,540
666,087 658,535 686,005 667,545
529,488 545,667 529,488 545,667
6,333 6,333 6,333 6,333
1,409,008 1,194,997 1,409,008 1,194,997
206,771 161,570 206,771 161,570
12,915 7,947 12,915 7,947
60,440 56,655 60,440 56,655
() (313,594) (288,212) (299.,727) (276,521)
(3.416) (3,732) (3.416) (3,732)
(239,446) (122,249) (239,446) (122,249)
(34,994) (34,992) (35,898) (35,602)
(18,686) (19,556) (18,686) (19,556)
) 3.2
() 4.4
)
12
2021 12 31 19,935 2020 12 31 20,458
13
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
15 4,910 4,228
485 1,135
15 823 523
15 412 209
6,630 6,095
1,720 1,867
4,910 4,228

6,630 6,095
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14
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
9,493 1,559
) 8,011 8,056
5,327 5,866
3,673 3,522
3,353 2,257
717 728
101 187
8,884 6,865
39,559 29,040
30,713 19,717
8,846 9,323
39,559 29,040
)
15
@
)
2021 12 31 4.85
2020 12 31 4.85
2021 12 31 2.88  4.80

2020 12 31 3.09 4.80
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2010 2013
45.00 0.85 0.90 25.00 0.90
45.00 0.85 0.90 25.00 0.90
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
3,379,603 2,936,533
26,234 21,991
14,062 14,701
3,419,899 2,973,225
13 (4.910) (4,228)
13 (412) (209)
13 (823) (523)
(6,145) (4,960)
3,374,693 2,932,305
25,822 21,782
13,239 14,178
3,413,754 2,968,265
©
2021 2020
4,319 2,781
17,672 15,623
21,991 18,404
(34,301) (32,804)
(17,783) (16,682)
56,938 52,589
(611) 484
12 31 26,234 21,991
4,197 4,319
22,037 17,672
12 31 26,234 21,991
2021 2020
14,701 (523) 14,178 13,001 (369) 12,632
14,062 (823) 13,239 14,701 (523) 14,178
(14,701) 523 (14,178) (13,001) 369 (12,632)
12 31 14,062 (823) 13,239 14,701 (523) 14,178
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( )2021 12 31

5,897
2020 12 31
2,081
16
DPF
DPF
DPF
12 31

(
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2021 2020
2,936,533 2,521,331
542,974 536,150
(287,705) (288,959)
148,504 129,679
30,701 35,071
7,574 3,472
1,022 (211)
3,379,603 2,936,533
1,677
1,391
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
68,544 64,950
245,041 223,252
9 10
313,594 288,212
2021 2020
64,950 61,657
4,910 5,000
@,711) (3,008)
(41) (39)
1,436 1,340
68,544 64,950
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17
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2022 1.80 563 626
2022 13 1.50 913 1,015
2022 EURIBOR 794 883
+3.00 ( )
2023 3.10 2,383 2,648
2024 25 3.08 2,366 2,444
2024 16 3.30 5,483 5,611
2024 27 LIBOR 6,184 6,329
+1.00 ( )
18,686 19,556
( )EURIBOR( ) 3.00
() LIBOR 1.00
18
2021 12 31
34,994 2020 12 31 34,992 35,898 2020 12 31
35,602
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2019 22 2029 22 4.28 35,000 35,000
35,000 35,000
2019 20 350 2019 22
10 4.28
5.28
2.15
19
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
181,121 97,974
58,325 24,275
239,446 122,249
30 237,371 122,101
30 90 2,075 140
90 - 8
239,446 122,249
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2021 12 31 199,211 2020 12 31 113,454
2021 12 31
298,043 2020 12 31 : 256,062
20
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

67,862 42,654

17,866 16,139

12,874 11,318

5,352 7,057

2,497 2,594

1,467 1,811

1,528 1,320

717 889

32 291 493

23,222 20,201

133,676 104,476

133,676 104,476

133,676 104,476
21

2008 2009
()
0.15
0.05 () 0.8
0.15 () 0.8

0.08 0.05
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22
12 31
2021 2020
56,830 44,757
29,491 22,695
4,079 3,482
27,806 24,185
912 798
25,949 25,860
32,970 31,948
350 772
178,387 154,497
2021 12 31 149, 669 2020 129,514
23
12 31
2021 2020
) 198 1,287
) (1,359) 288
(1,161) 1,575
) 42,867 24,925
) (21,362) (11,917)
21,505 13,008
20,344 14,583
)
( )2021 12 31
2020 111
21,354 2020 11,732
2020 74 2020 16
1,376 2020 275

2020 12 31
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24
12 31
2021 2020
1,069 (583)
3,470 22,997
202 255
202 (648)
- (121)
4,943 21,900
25
2021 12 31
125,998 (4,644) 121,354
56,327 (1,297) 55,030
443,053 (683) 442,370
625,378 (6.624) 618,754
2020 12 31
117,129 (3,520) 113,609
53,073 (678) 52,395
415,186 (389) 414,797
585,388 (4,587) 580,801
26
27
12 31
2021 2020
3,523 1,565
1,500 1,503
479 566
96 113
5,508 3,747
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12 31
2021 2020
20,928 19,534
1,412 1,318
3,273 2,455
5,287 5,162
(645) (119)
53 63
12 31
2021 2020
4,824 6,588
(6,741) (3,485)
(1,917) 3,103
25 2020 25
12 31
2021 2020
50,495 54,476
12,624 13,619
(412) (464)
(14,425) (10,787)
276 202
27 498
[©) 35
(1,917) 3,103
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(c) 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
22,354 17,174
(29,714) (32,373)
121 87
(7.481) (15,286)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 25
D) (D) D)
C )
2020 1,557 (14,673) 2,914 (10,202)
( )/ 1,787 1,759 (61) 3,485
( )/
- (9,446) - (9,446)
990 - - 990
- (26) - (26)
2020 12 31 4,334 (22,386) 2,853 (15,199)
2021 4,334 (22,386) 2,853 (15,199)
( )/ 2,862 3,534 345 6,741
( )/
- 677 - 677
448 - - 448
- 20 - @0
2021 12 31 7,644 (18,202) 3,198 (7.360)
() 2009 IFRS 2008 12 31
)
C )
)
2021 12 31 3,173 2020 12 31
3,300 2021 12 31

2020 12 31
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12
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28,264,705,000 2020

32
2006
21

6.83
2006

2021

31

6.05

53.22

12 31
2021 12 31
480

42,865
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
14,695 10,882
7,659 6,292
22,354 17,174
(26, 850) (28,107)
(2,864) (4,266)
(29,714) (32,373)
(7,360) (15,199)
2020 44,594
2021 12 31
28,264,705,000
4.05 2006
5.33
2005
2010 26
55.01 2020 12 31 55.01
278 2020 12

0.01
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202
2021 12 31 2020
255 2021 12 31
278 13
2020 12 31 480
13 2021 12 31 2020
12 31
33
2021 30 2020 12 31
0.64 18,089 2021
2021 12 31
2022 24 0.65 18,372
2021 12 31 2021 12
31
34 IFRS
IFRS 2015 12 31
IFRS
90
IFRS
Sino-Ocean China Unicom CGB IFRS IFRS
@) IFRS )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
206,771 161,570
SPPI 2,559,014 1,978,361
SPPI 958,340 929,597

3,724,125 3,069,528
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12 31
2021 2020
4,541 22,414
SPPI 92,219 (11,064)
SPPI 14,959 55,151
111,719 66,501
)
(b) SPPI )
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() 832,127 719,142
1,592,582 1,207,034
6,551 4,197
80 170
3,000 3,000
2,434,340 1,933,543
427 25
4,331 3,654
3 13 45
75 112
- 13
- 24
4,846 3,873
2,439,186 1,937,416
© SPPI
2021 12 31
)
9,631 7,274
9,631 7,274
2020 12 31
)
7,367 4,966
24 4
7,391 4,970
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China Life Real Estate Co., Limited CLRE CLIC
China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited CL cLiC
Overseas
China Life Investment Management Company Limited cLicC
China Life Investment Holding Company Limited
CLI
China Life Ecommerce Company Limited CL cLiC
Ecommerce
China Life Healthcare Investment company limited cLIC
CLHI
China Life Enterprise Annuity Fund EAP
©
2020 2021
12 31 12 31
CLIC 4,600 - - 4,600
AMC 4,000 - - 4,000
China Life Pension Company Limited 3,400 - - 3,400

Pension Company

China Life (Suzhou) Pension and 1,991 190 - 2,181
Retirement Investment Company
Limited Suzhou Pension
Company
CL AMP 1,288 - - 1,288
CL Wealth 200 - - 200
Shanghai Rui Chong Investment Co., 6,800 - 700 6,100
Limited Rui Chong
Company
China Life (Beijing) Health 1,530 - - 1,530
Management Co., Limited (
CL Health )

China Life Franklin (Shenzhen) - -
Equity Investment Fund
Management Co., Limited (
Franklin Shenzhen Company

)
Xi"an Shengyi Jingsheng Real 1,131 - - 1,131
Estate Co., Ltd. ( Shengyi
Jingsheng )
Dalian Hope Building Company Ltd. 484 - - 484
( Hope Building )
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2020 12 31 2021 12 31
CLIC 19,324 68.37 - - 19,324 68.37
2020 12 31 2021 12 31
AMC 1,680 60.00 - - 1,680 60.00
( ) ( )
Pension Company 2,746 74.27 - - 2,746 74.27
( (
) )
China Life Franklin Asset 130 50.00 - - 130 50.00
Management Company ( ) ( )
Limited AMC HK
Suzhou Pension Company 1,991 100.00 190 - 2,181 100.00
( ) ( )
CL AMP 1,095 85.03 - - 1,095 85.03
( ) ( )
CL Wealth 200 100.00 - - 200 100.00
( ) ( )
Golden Phoenix Tree - 100.00 - - - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
King Phoenix Tree Limited - 100.00 - - - 100.00
( ) ( )
Rui Chong Company 6,800 100.00 - 700 6,100 100.00
( ) ( )
New Aldgate Limited 1,167 100.00 - - 1,167 100.00
( ) ( )
Glorious Fortune Forever - 100.00 - - - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
CL Hotel Investor, L.P. 95 100.00 190 - 285 100.00
( ) ( )
Golden Bamboo Limited 1,993 100.00 - - 1,993 100.00
( ) ( )
Sunny Bamboo Limited 1,876 100.00 - - 1,876 100.00
( ) ( )
Fortune Bamboo Limited 2,435 100.00 - - 2,435 100.00
( ) ( )
China Century Core Fund 1,125 100.00 - - 1,125 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
CL Health 1,530 100.00 - - 1,530 100.00
( ) ( )
Franklin Shenzhen Company 100.00 - - 2 100.00
( ) ( )
Guo Yang Guo Sheng 2,835 89.997 - - 2,835 89.997
( ) ( )
New Capital Wisdom - 100.00 - - - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
New Fortune Wisdom - 100.00 - - - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
Wisdom Forever Limited 452 100.00 - - 452 100.00
Partnership ( ) ( )
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U)

2020 12 31 2021 12 31

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan 571 99.98 - - 571 99.98
Jiu Investment ( ) ( )
Management Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Yuan Shu Yuan
Jiu

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan 571 99.98 - - 571 99.98
Pin Investment ( ) ( )
Management Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Yuan Shu Yuan
Pin

Shanghai Wansheng 4,012 99.98 12 - 4,024 99.98
Industry Partnership ( ) ( )
(Limited Partnership)

Shanghai
Wansheng

Ningbo Meishan Bonded 1,680 99.98 - - 1,680 99.98
Port Area Bai Ning ( ) ( )
Investment Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Bai Ning

Hope Building 484 100.00 - - 484 100.00

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianfu 533 99.98 15 - 548 99.98
Investment Management ( ) ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianfu

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianyi 533 99.98 15 - 548 99.98
Investment Management ( ) ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianyi

Shengyi Jingsheng 1,063 100.00 30 - 1,093 100.00

CBRE Global Investors 3,660 99.99 451 - 4,111 99.99

U.S. Investments I, LLC ( ) ( )
CG
Investments )

China Life Guangde 295 99.95 321 - 616 99.95
(Tianjin) Equity ( ) ( )
Investment Fund
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) CL
Guang De
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2020 12 31 2021

12 31

Beijing China Life
Pension Industry
Investment Fund
(Limited
Partnership)

CL Pension
Industry

China Life Qihang
Phase | (Tianjin)
Equity Investment
Fund Partnership
(Limited
Partnership)

CL Qihang Fund I

China Life Xing Wan
(Tianjin) Enterprise
Management
Partnership (Limited
Partnership)

CL Xing Wan
)

China Life Insurance
Sales Company
Limited CL
Sales

)
China Life (Hangzhou)

Hotel Company

Limited CL

Hangzhou Hotel
)

China Life Jiayuan
(Xiamen) Health
Management Company
Limited CL
Jiayuan

)

99.90 495 - 504

99.99
( )

6,064 - 6,065

3,865 - 3,865

- - 300 - 300

99.90

99.99

99.98

90.81

99.99

99.99

( ) CL Xing Wan CL Hangzhou Hotel CL Jiayuan

( )2021 12 31

90.81

2021 12 31

2021 12 31

CLIC CL Sales 500

CLIC
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12 31
CLIC 2021 2020
CLIC
AMC CLIC 12,663 14,253
cLIC ¢« )( ) 554 564
cLIC ( -a) 156 125
CLP&C
CLP&C C )( ) 1,634 2,289
CLP&C ( ) 214 271
CLP&C 78 54
CLP&C ( -0 52 41
CLI
CLI (¢ - ) 588 651
CLI 103 135
CLI 52 71
CLHI
CLHI ( ) 112 106
CL Overseas
CL Overseas ( .b) 79 73
12 31
2021 2020
CGB
CGB 3,268 2,938
CGB ( ) 662 550
CGB ( ) 190 189
CGB 145 124
CGB 88 3
Sino-Ocean
Sino-Ocean ( ) 271 178
Sino-0Ocean 17 26
( ) 3,333 4,254
12 31
EAP 2021 2020

EAP 1,357 1,140
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12 31

2021 2020
AvC ( e ) 2,742 2,089
AMC HK .f 15 18
AMC 432 220
Pension Company 127 -

738 301
Pension Company
70 57

Pension Company 70 68
China Life Qihang Fund I 6,064 -
CL Pension Industry 495 -
CG Investments 451 -
CL Guang De 321 285
CL Hotel Investors, L.P. 190 95
Suzhou Pension Company 190 205
Yuanxiang Tianfu 15 -
Yuanxiang Tianyi 15 -
Shanghai Wansheng 12 12
Rui Chong 700 -

15,947 14,429
( )2017 12 26 CLIC 2018 2020 12 31

) 8.0
) 2.5
2020 12 31 CLIC
2021 2021 12 31
( .a) 2018 12 CLIC AMC AMC
2019 1 2021 12 31 CLIC AMC
0.05
0.05
12
CLIC AMC
2020
CLIC AMC 2020 2022 12 31
0.05 0.08
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( .b) 2018 CL Overseas AMC HK 2018 2022 12 31
CL Overseas AMC HK AMC HK
( .c) 2021 10 CLP&C AMC 2021 2023 12 31 AMC
CLP&C AMC
12
( .d) 2018 12 31 cLI 2019 2020 12 31
90
2021
CLI
CLI
0.05 0.6
0.3 CLI
0.05 0.3
CLI
10 15
( .e) 2018 12 28 AMC 2019 2021 12 31
AMC AMC
0.05
20 2020 AMC
2020 2022 12 31
0.05
360
AMC
( .f) 2018 12 31 AMC HK 2019 2021 12 31
AMC HK
AMC HK 30
AMC HK
B-2
0.02 0.3
AMC HK
( ) 2018 31 CLP&C CLP&C
2018 2021 2021 20 CLP&C
2021 2023
CLP&C CL Sales 2019 22 CL Sales
CLP&C
2019 22 2022 21
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2018 12 28

( ) 2019

( )2020 11 25

(

)

Company

30

30

CGB

50

80
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CGB
CGB
2020 22 CGB
2022 22
CGB
CGB
2019
Pension Company
2019 2021 12 31 Pension Company
Pension
60
60
50
Pension Company
CLHI 2020 2021 12 31
CLHI

CLHI

2.7
14
14
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CGB CGB
Sino-0cean
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
CLIC 342 348
CL Overseas 59 43
CLP&C 258 251
CLP&C an (22)
CLI 51 32
CLI (445) (447)
CLRE 2 2
CLHI (40) (38)
CGB 69,148 71,419
CGB 8,384 603
CGB 9,138 1,240
CGB (80) (51)
Sino-Ocean 356 361
Sino-Ocean 7 7
CL Ecommerce 3 12
CL Ecommerce (15) an
AMC a1 (1,293)
ANMC HK (®) (8)
Pension Company 46 39
Pension Company (115 (43)
Rui Chong Company 604 114
2021 26 CGB 918,578,836 8.7364 8,025
2021 12 31 CGB
®
12 31
2021 2020
15 28
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1AS 24 IAS 24
CLIC
IAS 24
2021 12 31
2021 12 31
36
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,264,705,000
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
28,265 28,265
2021 12 31
2021 12 31
cLIC () 19, 323,530,000 19,324
8,941,175,000 8,941
1,500,000,000 1,500
) 7,441,175,000 7,441
28,264,705, 000 28,265
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2020

2020 12 31

2021

2021 12 31

@

(b) 2021

(c) 2007
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/
C ) @ (b) ©
53,905 1,148 28,594 756 40,516 34,645 37,888 4) (162) 197,266
- - 25,674 646 - - - (965) 344 25,699
- - - - 5,000 5,87 5,159 - - 16,025
- (1,055) - - - - - - - (1,055)
53,905 93 54,268 1,402 45,525 40,502 43,047 (989) 182 237,935
53,905 93 54,268 1,402 45,525 40,502 43,047 (989) 182 237,935
- - (5,349) 1,233 - - - (388) (104)  (4,608)
- - - - 5,06 5,009 5,273 - - 15,378
- - - - - - - - 45 45
- 305 - - - - - - - 305
53,905 398 48,919 2,635 50,621 45,511 48,320  (1,377) 123 249,055
2021 12 31 CAS
10 5,096 2020 5,009
30 2020 12 31 CAS
5,009 2020 5,857
30 2021 12 31
CAS 10 5,096 2020 5,009
CAS
177 2020 150
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2020

2020
2021

2021

39

12

12

31

31
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( )
20,045 34,990 3,001 118,088 21,400 1,327 198,941
317 - (1,618) 4,912 21,254 (3,639) 21,226
(806) - - - - - (806)
- - - (751) - - (751)
- - 1,156 - - - 1,156
- 2 113 - - 3,632 3,747
- - (78) - - - (78)
19,556 34,992 2,664 122,249 42,654 1,320 223,435
19,556 34,992 2,664 122,249 42,654 1,320 223,435
- - (Q@,517) 117,211 25,208 (6,461) 134,441
(870) - - - - - (870)
- - - (368) - - (368)
- - 1,086 - - - 1,086
- 2 9 - - 5,500 5,598
- - Q47 354 - - 207
18,686 34,994 2,182 239,446 67,862 359 363,529
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
506 403
2021 2020 12 31
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@
C
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
94,770 78,954
1,528 3,063
96,298 82,017
®)
C
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
781 768
1,296 1,526
142 193
2,219 2,487
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( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
41(a) 51,116 50,159
41(b) 2,239 2,823
41(c) 6,191 6,162
41(d) 170,387 88,951
41(e) 162,984 157,401
41(PH) 1,531,640 1,188,509
41(9) 646,998 638,849
41(h) 491,332 521,886
41(i) 5,653 5,653
413j) 1,370,035 1,187,153
41(k) 120,191 127,404
41(1) 3,463 5,888
41(m) 49,717 44,582
12 20,361 20,730
13 6,630 6,095
41(n) 33,821 24,479
53,593 50,692
4,726,351 4,127,416
15 3,419,899 2,973,225
16 313,594 288,212
124,949 122,510
1,889 2,416
18 34,994 34,992
41(p) 232,496 116,584
56,818 55,031
48,699 53,021
41(q) 61,487 59,219
41(0) 6,581 15,909
21 339 384
4,301,745 3,721,503
36 28,265 28,265
41(r) 243,076 234,071
153,265 143,577
424,606 405,913
4,726,351 4,127,416
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( )
2021 48,281 7,773 1,330 10,568 2,746 70,698
6,757 - - (7,148) 174 17)
607 675 2 3,140 - 4,424
- - - (209) - (209)
(300) (440) 45) - (548) (1,333)
2021 12 31 55,345 8,008 1,287 6,351 2,372 73,363
2021 (12,614) (5,248) (874 - (1,778) (20,514)
(1,705) (740) (148) - (372) (2,965)
264 420 43 - 530 1,257
2021 12 31 (14,055) (5,568) (979) - (1,620) (22,222)
2021 (24) - - (€H) - (25)
2021 12 31 (24 - - @ - (25)
2021 35,643 2,525 456 10,567 968 50,159
2021 12 31 41,266 2,440 308 6,350 752 51,116
( )
2020 42,699 8,092 1,341 13,658 2,571 68,361
6,010 2 - (6,451) 318 (121)
147 580 131 5,459 - 6,317
- - - (2,098) - (2,098)
(575) (901) (142) - (143) (1,761)
2020 12 31 48,281 7,773 1,330 10,568 2,746 70,698
2020 (11,411) (5,329) (823) - (1,543) (19,106)
(1,511) (690) (189) - (372) (2,762)
308 771 138 - 137 1,354
2020 12 31 (12,614) (5,248) (874) - (1,778) (20,514)
2020 (24) - - (6 - (25)
2020 12 31 (24) - - (€)) - (25)
2020 31,264 2,763 518 13,657 1,028 49,230

2020 12 31 35,643 2,525 456 10,567 968 50,159

187/348



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

Ogoooood
()

( )
2021 5,060 1 5,061
836 - 836
(1,019) () (1,020)
2021 12 31 4,877 - 4,877
2021 (2,238) - (2,238)
(1,309) - (1,309)
908 1 909
2021 12 31 (2,639) 1 (2,638)
2021 - - -
2021 12 31 - - -
2021 2,822 1 2,823
2021 12 31 2,238 1 2,239
( )
2020 4,447 1 4,448
1,103 - 1,103
(490) - (490)
2020 12 31 5,060 1 5,061
2020 (1,176) - (1,176)
(1,453) - (1,453)
391 - 391
2020 12 31 (2,238) - (2,238)
2020 - - -
2020 12 31 - - -
2020 3,271 1 3,272
2020 12 31 2,822 1 2,823

2021 12 31

2020
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2021
2021
2021
2021

2021
2021

2021
2021

2020
2020
2020
2020

2020
2020

2020
2020

2021

@

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

8,190
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6,796
218
7,014

(634)
(189)
(823)

6,162
6,191

7,878
8,190

4,387
2,409
6,796

473)
(161)
(634)

3,914
6,162

5,462
7,878

2020 12 31 7,878

( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

170,387 88,951
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2021 12 31
/
AMC(C ) 60.00 4,000
( )
Pension Company( ) 74.27 3,400
(
)
AMC HK 50.00
( )
Suzhou Pension Company( ) 100.00 2,181
( )
CL AMP(C ) 85.03 1,288
( )
CL Wealth( ) 100.00 200
( )
Golden Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
King Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
Rui Chong Company( ) 100.00 6,100
( )
New Aldgate Limited 100.00
( )
Glorious Fortune Forever Limited 100.00
( )
CL Hotel Investor, L.P. 100.00
( )
Golden Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Sunny Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Fortune Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
China Century Core Fund Limited 100.00
( )
CL Health( ) 100.00 1,530
( )
Franklin Shenzhen Company( ) 100.00
( )
Guo Yang Guo Sheng( ) 89.997
( )
New Capital Wisdom Limited 100.00
( )
New Fortune Wisdom Limited 100.00
( )
Wisdom Forever Limited 100.00
Partnership ( )
Bai Ning( ) 99.98
( )
Yuan Shu Yuan Pin( ) 99.98
( )
Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu( ) 99.98
( )
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Hope Building( )
Shanghai Wansheng( )
Yuanxiang Tianfu ( )
Yuanxiang Tianyi( )
Shengyi Jingsheng( )
CG Investments

CL Guang De( )

CL Pension Industry( )
China Life Qihang Fund
CL Xing Wan( )

CL Sales( )

CL Hangzhou Hotel( )

CL Jiayuan( )

(

)

100.

99.

99.

99.

100.

99.

99.

99.

99.

99.

90.

99.

99.

98

98

98

00

99

95

90

99

98

81

99

99

484

1,131

544

65

1,500
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CL Asset - Yuanliu No.l Insurance Asset 58.69 75,716
Management Product ( )
CL Investment - China Eastern Airlines Group 100.00 11,000
Equity ( )
China Life — China Hua Neng Debt-to-Equity Swap 100.00 10,000
( )
Shan Guo Tou Jing Tou Corporate Trust Loan 100.00 10,000
Collective Funds Trust Scheme ( )
Jiao Yin Guo Xin China Aluminium Co., Ltd. 99.99 10,000
Supply-side Reform Collective Fund Trust ( )
Scheme
Jian Xin Trust —-CL Guo Xin Collective Fund 99.99 10,000
Trust Scheme ( )
Guang Da Hui Ying No.8 Collective Fund 89.00 10,000
( )
Bai Rui Heng Yi No.817 Collective Fund Trust 90.00 10,000
Scheme (Zhong Guo Guo Xin) (
)
Jiao Yin Guo Xin ¢ CL Shanxi Coal Mining 75.00 10,000
Debt-to-Equity Collective Funds Trust Scheme (
)
Chongging Trust Fund Guo Rong No.4 Collective 85.00 9,996
Fund ( )
Jiao Yin Guo Xin Jing Tou Corporate Collective 91.95 9,982
Funds ( )
China Life — Yanzhou Coal Mining Debt 100.00 9,000
Investment ( )
Zhong Hang Trust Fund Tian Qi [2020] No.372 99.99 9,000
China Eastern Airlines Equity Instrument ( )
Investment Collective Fund Trust Scheme
Shang Xin — Ningbo Wu Lu Si Qiao PPP Collective 88.02 8,758
Fund Trust Scheme ( )
Kun Lun Trust China Metallurgical 86.25 8,000
No.1 Collective Fund ( )
Jiang Su Trust Xin Bao Sheng No.144 (Jing Tou) 84.00 8,000
( )
CL — Hua Neng International Development of 88.61 7,900
Infrastructure Debt Investment Scheme ( )
CL — Dian Tou Clean Energy Equity Investment 89.47 7,600
Scheme (series ) ( )
Zhong Xin Jin Cheng Tianjin Port Group Loans 99.98 6,000
Collective Fund Trust Scheme ( )
CL An Bao An Ji Half-year Debt Collective Fund 89.15 6,166
Scheme (
)
CL Investment — COSCO Marine Debt Investment 71.67 6,000
Scheme ( )
Guang Da Hui Ying No.11 Collective Fund Trust 72.41 5,800
Scheme ( )
China Life — Tianjin Metro Infrastructure Debt 93.91 5,750
Investment Scheme ( )
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Bai Rui Fu Cheng No.424 Collective Fund Trust 96.36 5,486
Scheme (Wu Han Metro) ( )
Kun Lun Trust ¢« Tianjin Urban Communications 99.99 5,001
Construction No. 1 Collective Fund Trust ( )
Scheme
CL Investment — COSCO Marine Debt 100.00 5,000
Investment Scheme (series ) ( )
Wu Kuang Trust — Xing Fu No.137 Collective Fund 90.00 5,000
Trust Scheme ( )
Q)
( )
2021 2020
157,401 154,501
5,583 2,900
12 31 162,984 157,401
®
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
349,116 264,983
910,151 617,515
209,068 201,343
63,305 104,668
1,531,640 1,188,509
245,879 215,457
1,285,761 973,052
1,531,640 1,188,509
2021 12 31 1,636,030 2020 12 31
1,224,617
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
55,016 25,267
147,684 146,287
10 163,348 205,928
10 1,165,592 811,027
1,531,640 1,188,509
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( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
236,209 200,730
414,608 440,562
650,817 641,292
(3.819) (2,443)
646,998 638,849
( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
348,708 231,084
168,954 279,286
101,456 103,666
31,699 27,256
650,817 641,292
(3.819) (2,443)
646,998 638,849
( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
127,401 60,324
363,931 459,822
- 1,740
491,332 521,886

750 2020 12 31 750
10.3

( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,600 -
4,053 5,653
5,653 5,653

20
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10

10

(

(

(

)

)

)

( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
58,446 49,148
258,864 168,912
201,911 134,513
111,029 81,795
149,151 130,734
779,401 565,102
93,312 96,308
256,291 301,106
52,127 53,778
5,005 13,013
163,620 137,287
570,355 601,492
20,279 20,559
1,370,035 1,187,153
( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
85,531 41,466
693,870 523,636
779,401 565,102
237,305 199,859
75,694 108,493
28 278
277,607 313,421
590,634 622,051
1,370,035 1,187,153
( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
35,510 36,802
174,433 124,578
313,145 266,057
256,313 137,665
779,401 565,102
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(9]
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,156 1,469
5,851 2,715
62,009 68,569
7,143 1,485
76,159 74,238
12,229 9,771
31,537 43,133
266 262
44,032 53,166
120,191 127,404
23,252 26,132
231 217
52,676 47,889
76,159 74,238
28,118 39,540
56 64
4,849 4,213
11,009 9,349
44,032 53,166
120,191 127,404
)
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
30 3,463 5,888
3,463 5,888
(m)
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
12,124 12,298
30,761 26,093
6,832 6,191
49,717 44,582
47,674 43,602
2,043 980
49,717 44,582
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Q)
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
9,129 1,554
7,479 7,509
5,324 5,349
3,673 3,522
2,686 2,257
590 714
4,940 3,574
33,821 24,479
26,222 16,907
7,599 7,572
33,821 24,479
(o)
(D)
( )
C )
2020 1,557 (15,077) 2,630 (10,890)
( )/ 1,787 1,710 (84) 3,413
( )/
- (9,422) - (9,422)
990 - - 990
2020 12 31 4,334 (22,789) 2,546 (15,909)
2021 4,334 (22,789) 2,546 (15,909)
( )/ 2,862 4,261 344 7,467
( )/
- 1,413 - 1,413
448 - - 448
2021 12 31 7,644 (17,115) 2,890 (6,581)
()
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
12 13,832 10,051
12 7,358 6,006
21,190 16,057
12 (25,141) (27,921)
12 (2,630) (4,045)
(27,771) (31,966)
(6,581) (15,909)
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( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

176,924 95,901

55,572 20,683

232,496 116,584

30 230,421 116,436

30 90 2,075 140

90 - 8
232,496 116,584

2021 12 31 194,593 2020 12 31 111,233
2021 12 31
292,323 2020 12 31 250,407
@
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

17,866 16,139

11,500 10,060

5,351 7,051

2,324 2,410

1,467 1,811

1,271 1,249

434 634

( 32 201 493

20,983 19,372

61,487 59,219

61,487 59,219

61,487 59,219
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2020

2020
2021

2021

O)

®
()

)

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
( )
C_ )
53,860 - 27,801 40,468 34,645 37,304 194,168
- - 25,297 - - - 25,297
- - - 5,009 5,857 5,009 15,875
- (1,269) - - - - (1,269)
53,860 (1,269) 53,188 45,477 40,502 42,313 234,071
53,860 (1,269) 53,188 45,477 40,502 42,313 234,071
- - (5,584) - - - (5.584)
- - - 5,096 5,009 5,096 15,201
(500) (112) - - - - (612)
53,360 (1,381) 47,604 50,573 45,511 47,409 243,076
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
506 403
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
112,194 94,586
1,485 3,051
113,679 97,637
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
548 553
833 953
142 162
1,523 1,668
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2021 12 31
2021
@
2021 12 31
C )
H - - - -
1,253.0 160.0 98.0 1,511.0
) 626.5 70.5 49.7 746.7
() - - : -
() - - : -
() - - : -
() - - - -
) 210.0 - - 210.0
) 70.0 - - 70.0
370.0 - - 370.0
360.0 - - 360.0
) 160.0 - - 160.0
() 300.0 - - 300.0
2021
2021 2021
2021 2021 10
2020 10 2021
2021 2021 10
2022
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2020 12 31
( )
) - - - - - - - - -
1,253.0 1,253.0 2,506.0 751.8 139.9 86.1 2,732.0 751.8 1,980.2
EoEEC ) - - - - - - - R .
) - - - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - - - -
() 250.0 70.0 320.0 - - - 320.0 - 320.0
250.0 70.0 320.0 - - - 320.0 - 320.0
250.0 70.0 320.0 - - - 320.0 - 320.0
250.0 50.0 300.0 - - - 300.0 - 300.0
2020 o3t
2020 10 19 CBIRC
2021 28
2022
2020 12 31 2021
2021 2020
CLIC
cLIC
()
2021 12 31
( )
1,253.0 139.5 98.0 1,490.5
() 250.6 49.0 58.5 358.1
690.0 114.8 139.6 9444
601.4 113.4 127.5 842.3
() 112.9 19.7 21.2 153.8
(D) - - - -
2021 10
2021 10
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2020 12 31
( )
1,432.0 1,432.0 2,864.0 859.2 139.4 86.1 3,089.5 859.2 2,230.3
505.5 976.2 1,481.7 - 207.3 129.7 1,818.7 - 1,818.7
593.6 959.3 1,552.9 - 207.9 127.6 1,888.4 - 1,888.4
518.4 940.1 1,458.5 - 206.9 115.6 1,781.0 - 1,781.0
® - - - - - - - - -
() 42.1 4.7 116.8 29.9 20.2 8.5 145.5 29.9 115.6
2020
2020
2020 12 31 2021
2021 2020
©
2021 12 31
2020
( )
2021 2020
6,985.3 13,940.1
490.2 430.5
7,475.5 14,370.6
12 31
2021 2020
0 - 1,000,000 - -
1,000,001 - 2,000,000 -
2,000,001 - 3,000,000 -
3,000,001 - 4,000,000 -
4,000,001 - 4,500,000 - -
2021 12 31
2020
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As ot 31 December 2027

[ —

As ot As ot
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Notes AME million RAME million
{Resiated
Mote 35{1)™

ASSETS
Proparty, plant end eguipment [ 54,388 52,747
Rigiht-oi-use assats T 2518 3,078
Investment properiies ] 13,374 14,217
Investments in associates and joint veniures 9 257,853 F30 584
Held-to-maturity securities 101 1,533,753 1,188,369
Loans 10.2 666,087 G5B,535
Tarm deposits 10.3 529,488 hiB B8
Statutory deposits - restrcted 10.4 6,333 6,333
Awsilable-for-sale secunties 10.5 1,429,287 1,215,603
Secunties at fair value through profit or loss 10.6 206,771 161,570
Securitins purchased under agresments to resell 10.7 12,915 7.847
Accrued invastmant incoma 108 51,087 45, 200
Pramiums receivable 12 20,381 20,730
Roinsuranco assots 13 6,630 6,005
Other asseta 4 39,559 28,040
Defarrad tax assets 20 121 g7
Cash and cash eguivalents 60,440 5B, 655

Total assets 4,891,085 4,252, 466

The noles on pages 138 to 262 form an mtegral part of these consalidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continusd)

As at 31 December 2021
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Linhilitios

Insurance coniracts

Invasiment contracts

Palicyholder dividends payable
Interesi-bearing loans and borrowings

Lease liahilities

Bonds payable

Financial [abilittes at lair valee through profit or loss
Securites sold under agreements to repurchase
Annuty and other insurance balances payable
Premivems received in advance

Other liabilities

Deferred tax linbilities

Current incoma tax iabilitios

Statutory insurance fund

Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital

Reservas

Ratained aarmings

Attributable to sgquity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

[otas

15

17

18

18

R

1

Approved and authonsad tor 1ssus by the Board of Directors on 24 Masch 2022

Yuan Changging
Direrctor

As at
31 Decembear
2021

RME million

3,419,809
313,594
124,949

18.686
2,182
34,994
3,416
239,448
56,818
48,698
133,676
7481
248
338

4,408,427

28,265
243,055
201,285

478,585
8,073
486,658

4,891,085

Su Hengxuan

Director

The notes an pages 138 to 262 form an integral part of thess consolidated financial stataments,
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s ot
31 Decembor

2020
FhAB milhon

[Restatad
Note 35

2873225
288,12
122,510

19,556
2,664
34,882
3,732
122,249
55,03
53,021
104,475
15,286
m
a4

3,795,529

28,265
237,935
183 BEE

450,056
6,881
456,937
4,252,466
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2021

IEEE————
2021 2020
Notes RMA million RME mullion
(Restated
Note 35{{)™)
REVENUES
Gross wrillen pramiums b 618,327 612,265
Less: premiums ceded 1o rensurers 5 [8,015) (E,053)
Met writtan premiums 610,312 606,212
Met change in unaarned premium reserves 433 (1,546]
Nat premiums aarmod 611,267 B4, Bts
Investment income 22 178,387 154,407
Mot roalised gaine on financial assots 23 20,344 14,683
Mot fair value gains through profit or loss 24 4,543 21,900
Cither income 10,005 8,403
Total revenuss B24,930 BOB, 045
BENEFITS, CLAIMS AND EXPENSES
Insurance banefits and claims axpanses
Life inswrance death and other banafits 25 (121.354) 1113, 608
Accident and health claims and claim adjustment expanses 25 |55,030) [52,3595]
Increasa ininsurance coniract Rabilities 25 [442,370) 1414, 787)
Investment contract benefits 26 [10.628) (5,846)
Policyholder dividends resulting from participaton in profits [26,511] [28,279)
Underwriting and policy scquisition costs |65, 744) |84, 361)
Finance costs 27 (5,598] [3, 7471
Administrative axpenses |40, 808] (37,706
Statutory insurance fund contnbuton 21 [1.253) (1,229
Dhher expanses | 15,467) (V2,270
Total benefits. claims and expenses [784.763) (758,239
Mot gains on investmonts of associstos and joint veniuros a9 10,328 7.668
Including: share of profit of assogiates and joint ventures 10,328 8,338
Profit before income tax 28 50,495 54 478
come Lax 28 .97 (3, 103]
Nat profit 52,412 B1.33
Attributable 1o
- Equity holders of the Company 50,921 E0,257
= Mon-controlbng interesis 1.491 11186
Basic nnd diluted earnings per share n AMB1.80 AMEB1.T7

The noles on pages 138 to 262 form an mtegral part of these consalidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income icontinusd)
For tha year ended 31 December 2021

L —
2021 2020
Note AME million FkER million
[Restatad
Note 35{fi1
Othar comprahensive incoma
Other comprehensive income that may be reclassified to
profit ar loss in subssquent periods:
Faar value gains on avalable-tor-sale sacurties 17,065 52,547
Amount transferrad to net profit from other compreahensive incoma (21722} 114,386)
Partion of fair value changes on available-for-sale secunties
atiributabde to policyholders equity [1.753) [3.,358)
Share cf other comprehansive income of associates and
joant wentures undar the equity mathod 1.260 672
Exchange dilferences on translating iutlign oparations [398) 12BG]
Income tax relating to compenents of other comprehensive income 8 1.098 [8,482)

Dther comprehansive income that may be reclassified to

profit ar loss in subssquent periods [&.450) 25,408
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Sharo of other comprohensive mcomo of associatos and

19int venturas under the egquity mathod (53] 344
Other comprehensive incoma for the year, net of tax [4.549| 25,760
Total comprehansive income for the year, net of tax 47,863 Ti".;IEZ
Attributable 1o:

— Equity holders of the Company 46,358 75,9566

— Non-controlling interests 1,505 1,167

The notes aon pages 138 to 262 form an integral part of thess consolidated financial stataments,
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Non-
contralling Tatal
Antributable to agaity holders of the Company intarestn
Othar
Share equity Retained

capital  instruments Reserves emmgs
AME millica RMB millien  RAME millicsn  AMB millios  AME miliom AME millios

Ninte 361 Ma2a 371

Aswt 1 Janunry 2029 (Restated Nete 350019 28,265 1.191 197266 170,458 5,580 409,360
het prefit - - - &0 25T 1,118 51,373
(bt pomprahensive mcoma - - *6m - H AT
Tedal compraharaive income - = 25,65 50 257 1,067 Tz
Transsctions with owmnen

Appeopriation o resarves (Hese 37 - - 16,025 16025 3 =
Dividarnds pasd - - 5 120 834 R {H0.834)
Dimidarnds b roncentroling mioats - - - - 74 nra
Othase - il {1,665 = 308 LR
Tots} transaclions whth owers o= LA L B .
As 5t 31 Decamber 2020 2B, 265 - 231435 163 856 8,881 456 037
As ot 1 Jarary 2021 26,265 - 23783 168856 6,881 456,037
Mot pealit - - - 50921 1.481 5412
Ot compruhans scoms - -t - ¥ — il
Total wuprlhlmhl income - - 4, BOE| 50921 1,508 d1.B1E
Transactions with owmers

Appeopriaton o nesarves (hote 37) - - 16,378 [15.378) - -
Dirdersds pad (Maie 231 - - - [18.055) - L T]
Dmgands to nonrcontroling mgiests - - - . (58] [35%)
Resorves o retsined pernisgs (Nobe 271 - - &5 1481 = -
Onhesy " - 1151 - 46 B
Tetal transscions with gwmen - - TE.TZ:B m.i_m _[J1i| [18,087]
As ot 11 Decamber 3021 26,265 - 249 055 201 288 7,013 4BR 658

The noles on pages 138 to 262 form an mtegral part of these consalidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 Decembeor 2021

L —
2021 2020
AME million FkER million
[Restatad
Note 35"
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Puofit before income t1ax 50,495 B4, 476
Adjustmants for:
Investmant incomss {178.387) {154, 487)
Net realised and unrealised gains on financial assets [25.287) 136,483)
Insurance contracts 445 472 419 BG66
Depreciation and amartisation 5.287 5,182
Foreign exchange losses/igains) [645) e
Met gains on mvestmeants of associates and joint veniures 110.328) [7,666)
Changes in oparating assets and kabilitias:
Increase in securities at fair valua through profit or loss, net (44,527 121.8954)
Fimancial liabikties at fair value through profit or loss [1.478) 3,004
FRecevables and payables 47,129 40,698
Income tax paid [5.862) 13,2630
Intereat received = securities at Tair value through profit or loss 3,753 4,120
Dividends rocoived - securitios at fair value through profit or loss 826 175
Net cash inflew/|outllow] from operating activities 286,448 k4,019
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dispogals and matunties:
Disposals of dabt mvestmaents 37.708 36,774
Maturitios of debt investments 198,596 198,640
[hsposals of equsty invastmants 385,308 0B, 408
[hsposals of property, plant and equipmant a a7
Dizposals of subsidiarias 550 2,175
Purchnses:
Dabl mvestmants 745,873) {593,917
Equity investments and subsdianes {408,676| {338,306}
Piopuity, plant and equipmant (5,475} [7,469)
Inveestmients in assocates and joint ventures [r.072) 114,942}
Decreasafllncreasal in teim deposits, net 17.748 110,247}
Incroase in sacunties purchased undor sgreements 1o resoll, not [2.804] {3,850
Intarest recen/ad 142,311 126,848
Drndends recoved zan 20,690
Ingreaso in palicy loana, nat 35,470} 26,868}
Mot cash inflow/(outfiow] from investing activities 395,131} (292.799)

The notes aon pages 138 to 262 form an integral part of thess consolidated financial stataments,
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continuedi
For the year ended 31 December 2021

—
2021 2020
RAME million RME mullion
(Restated
Note 35{{)™)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in securities sald under agreements to repurchass, net nrnin #4912
interest paid (8, 194) (3,779
Repayment of borrowings - (6,505]
Dnvedends pad to eguaty holders of the Company [18,08S) 120, B834)
Dividands pad to non-controlling intedests {372) (161
Cash recaived from borrowings - 6,822
Payment of lease labilities {1.517 (1,478
Cash paid for redamption of other equity instruments - (9, 0801
Capital injected into subsidiaries by non-controlling intarests 22,850 22,846
Cash received related to other financing actr/ities - 1,068
Cash paid related to other financing activities (750) (1,592]
Nat eash inflow/[outflow] from finnncing activities 111,139 (7, 7601
Foraign sxchange gains/{losses) on cash and cash squivalants (Rl (had)
Net increase in cash and eash equivalanis 3,785 4,318
Cash and cash squivalents
Baginning of the year 56,655 53,339
End of the year 60,440 56,655
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
Cash at banks and in hand 60,2566 BE.638
Short-term bank deposits 184 119

The noles on pages 138 to 262 form an mtegral part of these consalidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

1 ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

China Life Insurance Company Limited {the “Company i was established in the People's Republic of China “China® or
the "PRC") on 30 June 2003 as a pint siock company with limitod liabitity as part of a group restructuring of China Life
Insurance [Groupl Company ["CLIC®, fermarly China Life Insuranca Cempanyl and its subsidianas (the ~Restruciuring™ L
The Company and its subsidianes are harainafiar collectively refarred to as the *Group™. The Group’s principal activities
ara tha writing of life, health, accident and other types of personal insurance business; reinsurance business for personal
insurance business; fund management business parmittad by national lews and regulations or approved by the State
Cauneil af the People’'s Repubbe of China, ste

The Company i3 a jolnt stock company incorporated in the PRC with limited kability. The address of its regstered oflice is
16 Financal Street, Xicheng Distrct, Beging, the PRC. The Compary is listed on the New York Stock Exchenge, the Stock
Exchange ol Hong Keng Limited, and the Shanghai S1ock Exchange.

These consolidated financial s1stements are presented in milllons of Reaminbl [*RME milllon™) unless otherwise siated,
These consolidated financisl statements have been approved and suthonsed for mswve by the Board of Directors on 24
March 2022,

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The piincipal sccounting pelicies applied in the preparation of thess consolidated financial statements are se1 out below,
These policies have been consistently appiied 1o all the years presented, undess olthereise stated,

2.1 Basis of preparation

The Group has prepared these consoldated hnancial stetaments in accordancs with International Financal Reporming
Standards (“IFRSs"), amendments to IFASs and nterpretations isaued by the International Aceouniing Standerds Board
["IASE"). These consolidated financial statements altso comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rulas
Gaowerning the Listing of Securises on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited Ithe “Listing Rules"| and the applicabls
disclesure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Group has prepared the consolidated financial
staternanis under the hsloncel cost convention, except Tar linancial assets and liabilites at Fair value through piofit or
loss, available for sale secunties; insurance contract liabilities and certain property, plant and eguipment at deemed cost
as part of the Restructuring process. The preparation of financial statermants in compliance with IFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. |t alse requires managemeant to exarcise its judgemant m the process of applying the
Group's accounting policies. The areas involving s higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumplions
and astimates are aignificant 1o the consobdated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

2 1.1 New accounting standards and amendments adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year baginnlng on 1 January 2021

Effective far
annual periods

Standardsa/Amoendmants Content beginning an ar aftar
IFRS 9, 1A% 30, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 Interest Rate Benchmark Reforn - Phase 2 1 January 2021
and IFRS 16 Amendments
Amendments 1o IFRS16 Cowid- | 8-Relared Rent Concessions beyond 1 April 2021
J0 June 2021

138 Ariasl Raport 2001 | Frantcial Aepon

210/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.1 Basis of preparation lcontinued)

2.1.1 New accounting standards and amendments adopted by the Group for the first tima for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2021 fcontinwed)

IFRS 9, IAS 38, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Amendments - Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2

In August 2020, the IASE ssued IFRS 9, |1AS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Amendmeants Intevest Rate Benchmark
Refarm - Phasa 2. The amendments address issuss not dealt with in the previous amendments which affect financaal
reparting when an axisting interest rate benchmark is replaced with an alternatrve banchmark rate. The key reliefs
provided by the Phose 2 amendmants ase as follows:

= Changes to contractual cash flows. When changing the basis for determining contractual cash flows for financial
asselz and labilities {including lease habilites), the reliefs have the effect that the changes that are required by an
imtarest rate benchmark reform (that is, are necessary as a ditect consequence of IBOR refarm and are economically
equivalenth will not result in an immediate gan or loss in the incomea statemeant.

* Hedpe accounting. The hedge accounting reliefs wall allow most IAS 38 or IFRS 8 hadge relationships that are directly
affected by IBOR reform to continue. Howevar, additional inetfectiveness meght need to be recorded

The amendmenis are affective for annual periods beginning on or after | Januwary 2021 and shall be applied
retraspectivaly, but entitres are not required to restate the comparative mformation

The Group had certain interesi-bearing bank borrowings denominated in US dollars and Euros based on the London
Interbank Offared Rate ("LIBOR™) &nd the Europe Interbank Offered Rate (TEURIBOR") as at 31 December 2021. If the
mterest rates of these borrowings are replaced by alternative benchmark rates in a future period, the Group wall apply this
practical expediant upon the modification of these borrowings when the "economically equivalent”™ criterson is met and
expects that no ssgnificant modification gain or loss wall arse as & resu't of applying the amendments to these changes

IFRAS 16 Amondment - Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions bayond 30 June 2021

In May 2020, the |ASE issusd the amendment to IFRS 16 Leasss 1o previde an optional relief 1o lessess from applying
IFRS 16" gwidance on lease modification accounting for renl concessions ansing as o direct consegquance of COVID-19,
Thee amendment does not apply to lessoes,

In March 2021, the |ASE haa extended by one year the application periad of the prectical expedient in IFRS 16 Leases 1o
help lessees sccountmg for covid-19-related rent concessions,

The Group hoa adoptod the amondmont on 1 Apsil 2021, Because the Group was not provided with a significant amount
of rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of COVID-19, the amendment did not have any significant impaect on
the Group's consoldated fnancinl statemants,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
2.1.2 New accounting standards and amendments that are effective for the financial yvear endad 31
December 2021 bul termporary exemption is applied by the Group

Eﬂ!ﬂ['l'l for

annual periods

Standards/Amendments Contant beginning on or after
IFRS 9 Financin! instruments 1 January 2018

IFRS 8 - Financial Instruments

In July 2014, the IASE issued the final version of IFRS 9, bnngang together all phases of the financial mstrumenis progect
to replace IAS 39 and all previous versions of IFRS 9 The standard introduces nelw requiremeants for classdication and
measuremeant, impaimeant, and hedge accounting IFRS 8 s atfective tor annial penods begenning on ar attar 1 January
2018, with early adeption permitied. Based on the current assessment, the Group expects that the adoption of IFRS 8
will have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements. The Group has adopted the tempaorary exemption
permitted in the Amendments 1o IFRS & Applving IFRS 8 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Inswrance Contracts ("IFRS 4
Amendment "] 1o apply 1AS 39 rather than IFRS 8, until the effective date of IFRS 17. Refer to Mote 34 for more details.

Classification and measurament

IFAS 8 requires that the Group classifies debt instruments based on the combined effect of application of business
miodals (hald to collect contractual cash flows, hold o collect contractual cash llows and sall hinancial assats o1 other
business modals] and contractual cash flow charactanstics |solaly paymants of principal and mierest an the principal
amount outstanding or notl. Debl instruments not giving rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal smount outstanding would be measured at fair valua through profit of loss. Other debt
instruments giving rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding would be measured at amortised cost, lair value through other comprehensive income "FYOCI™) or fair
walug through profit or loss, based on ther respecive business models. The Group analysed the contractusl cash flow
charactermtics of iinentisl pasets as 8l 31 December 2021 and mede refevant disclosures 4 Hote 34,

Equity matruments would generally be measured at fair value through profit or loas unlesa the Group elacts 1o measure
at FYOCI for cartan equity invesimants not hald far trading. This will result in unreslised gains and losses on aguity
inatruments currently classified aa aveilable-los-sele ascurnties being recorded in income going farweard. Currently, these
unroalised gaings and losses are racognised in othar comprehansae income (“0OCI7). I the Group elocts 1o rocard aquity
invesiments at FVOC!, gains and losses would be recogmsed in refained earnings when the mstrumentis be disposed,
oxcept for the received dividends which do not represent a rocovery of part of tho mvastment cost,

[rrypasrrment

IFRS 8 replaces the “incurred lass™ modal wath the “expected credit loas® model which is designed to include forward-
laoking infarmation. The Group (s in the process of develeping and testing the key models requaed under IFRS 9 and
analysing the /mpact on the expecied losa provision; the Group believes that the proviaion for debt instruments of the
Graup under the “expected eredt loas™ madel wauld be lnrges than that undar the previous "incurred losa” madal.

Hadga accounting
The Group does not apply the hedge sccounting currently, so the Group expects that the new hadge accounting model
under IFRS 8 wall hawve no impact on the Group's consobdated financial statermants.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.1 Basis of preparation lcontinued)

2.1.3 New accounting standards and amendmenis that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopied by the Group for the financial year beginning on 1 Jaruary 2027

Etfoctive for
snnual periods
Standards/Amendments Content beginning on or after
Amendments to IFRS 3 Update Referance to the Conceptual Framewark 1 January 2022
Amendments to A5 18 Preparty, Plant and Equipmant: 1 January 2022
Procoods before intendod uso
Amandmants to [AS 37 Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfiling a Contract 1 January 2022
Annual impravemants Annual Improvements to (FRS Standaerds 2018-2020 1 January 2022
Cyele
Amendments to 1451 Classification of Linbiities as Current or Non-current 1 January 2023
IFRS 17 Insurance Cantracts 1 January 2023
Amandmant (o 185 12 Deferrad Tax ratated to Assets and Liabvities ansing from 1 danuary 2023
a Single Transactiaon
IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assels between an Investor and  No mandatory effective
Amondmants its Associate of Joint Vanture date yet determined but

available for adoption

The Group has not early adopted any standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

In May 2017, the |ASE issued IFRS 17 lnsurance Contracts, a comprobonsiva now accountng standard for insuranco
contracts covaring recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosure, which replaces IFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts.

In contrast to the requirements in IFAS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous local accounting policies
for measurement purposas, IFRS 17 provides a comprehansive model (the general modall for insurance contracts,
supplemanted by the varable fea approach for contracts with direct particapation faatures and tha pramium allocation
approach mainly for short-duration which typically applies to cerfain non-life insuranca contracts.

The main features of the new accounting model for insurance contracts are as follows:

* The fulfdment cash flows including the expected prasent value of future cash flows and explicit risk adjustment,
remeasured evary raporing period,

* A contraciual service margin represents the unsamed prafitability of the insurance contracts and is recognised in profit
of loss over the coverage penod;

*  Cartain chonges in the expectod presant value of future cash flows are adjusted against the controctual service mangin
and thereby recognised in prafit or loss aver the remaining coverage penod;

* The effec: of changes in discount rates will be reparted in aither profit or loss or OCI, determined by an accounting
policy choice;

®# The recognition of msurance revenus and iInsurance senvice expenses in the statement of comprahansive income
based on the concapt af serviens provided during the penod;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.3 New accounting standards and amendments that are nol yet effective and have nol been early
adopted by the Group for the financial year beginning on 1 Janugry 2027 feontined)

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts [continued)

* Amounts thal the pobeyholder will always recewve, regardiess of whether an insured event happens (non-distinet
investmant compoanants) ara not presanied in the statemant of comprehenaive ncame, bul are recognised directly in
the smtemant of financal position;

* |nsuranco sorvices results are presented soparataly from the insurance finance income or exponss;

* Extensive disclosures to provide information on tha recognised smounts from ‘nsurance contracts and the nature and
extant of risks ansing from these contracts,

In June 2020, the IASE issued the amendments to IFAS 17 which include a defermal of the effective dete of IFRS 17 ta
annual repadting penods begnning an or atter 1 January 2023, Insurars qualitying tar the deferral of IFRS 5 can apply both
IFRS 17 and IFRS 8 for the first time to annual reporting panods beginning on of after 1 January 2023. In December 2021,
the IASE issued the amandment to IFRS 17, which permit entities that first apply IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 at the same tima to
presant comparative information about a financial asset as if the classification and measurement requirements of IFRS 8
had been applied to that financial asset before. The Group is currently assessing the impact of the implamentation of the
standard.

Except for IFRS 17, there are no other new accounting standards, amendments or IFRIC interpretations that are not yat
gifective but would be expected to have a signilicant impact an the financial pasition and performance of the Group.

2.2 Consolidation

The consoldated financial statemants inclide the financial statements of the Company and its subsxdiaries for the year
ended 31 December 2021. Subsidiaries are those antities which are controlied by the Group lincluding the structurad
entities controlled by the Growpl, Cantiol s achiaved when the Group is exposed, or has rights; 1o variable retums from its
involvament with the invesies and has the ability 1o allect those returns through its power ovet the invesioe, Specifically,
the Group contrals an mvestes  and only il the Growp has;

s power over the investee lLe., existing righta that give it the currant ability to difect the relevant activities of the
invesalesl;

* oxposuro, of nghts, v varablo roturns frem its imeabvement with tha inveatoe; and
* tho ability 1o use its power over the imwestes 10 atfect 118 rolurns.

When the Group has less than a majonty of the voung or similar rights of an invesiee, the Group considers all relovant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an mvastee, including:

+ the contractual arrangement with the other vole holders of the investas;

* rights asising from other coniractusl arrangements; and

+ the Group's voting sights and potental voting rights.

The Group ie-assesses whethed of not i1 conliols &n investes || facts end cireumstances indicale that thess are changes

to one or more of the thres elemeants of contred, Comsolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains contral aver
the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses cantrol of the subsidiary,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.2 Consolidation [continued)

Profit or loss and sach component of OCI are stnbuted to the equity halders of the Company and 1o the non-contralliing
interests. even if this results in the non-conrolling inerests having a deficit balance, When necessary, adjsatments are
made 1o the linancial staiements of subsidiaries 1o bring thelr sccounting policies in Bne with the Group's aceounting
policies, Al intre-group assets and labilitses, equity, mcome, expenses and cash flows relating to transections belweaen
mambers of the Group are eliminated n full upon consolidation,

A change in the ownérship interest of a subsidary, without & loas of contrel, is sccounted for 8= an equity transaction. I
the Group leses control over a subaidsary, i1

=  daerecognises the assets (ncluding goodwill) and liabilines of the subsidiany;
=  derecognizes the carrying amouni of any non-contradling inferesrs;

=  derecognises the cumulative ranslaven differences recorded in squity;

= racognses the fair value of the consderanan receved;

= recognses the fair value of any invesiment retanad;

= recognses any surples of deficit in profit ar foss; and

= peclassilies the Group's share ol components previously recognised in OCI o profit o0 loss or resined earnings, as
appropriate, as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.,

The consoldated financial statermnanis incorporate the financial siatemeants of the coambining entitias or businesses n
business combination under commaon conirol as if they had been combined fram the date when the combining entities
or businssaes first came under the contral of the ulimote holding eompany. The net assets of the combining antities
or businessas are consalidated using the carrying amount frem the ulbmate holding company’s parspective. Mo amount
is recognised for goodwill or excess of the Group's interast in the book value of the net assets over cost at the tima
of tha common control combination, to the axtent of the centinuation of the ultsmate holding company’s interest. The
consolidated statement of comprehensive income includes the resulis of sach of the combining entities or businesses
fram the earliest date presented or since the date whan the combining entities or businessas first came undes common
cantrol, whera this is a shorter period, ragardiess of the date of the cammaon control combinatian.

The comparative financial data have bean restated to raflect the business combinations under common control occumrad
during this year. Transaction costs, incleding professional fees, registration fees, cests of furnishing information to
shareholders, costs or losses incurred in combining operations of the previously separate busiresses and other costs
incutred in ralation to the commaon cantrol combination that &5 1o be accounted for by using the merger accounting method
are recognised as expenses in ihe pariod in which they are incurred.

The acguisition method of sccounting s used to account for the acguisition of subsidiaries by the Group, other than
commaon control cembinations.: The consideration transferred for the scguisition of a subsidiery s the fair value of the
assais transferred, the liabilities incurred and the sguitly interest issued by the Group, The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or lisbility rasulting from a contingent consideration arrangamant. Acguisition-related
costs are expensed as scurrad. [dentifable asseis acquired, and labdities and contingent liabiitias assumad in o businass
combination are measurad initially at their fair value at the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the
Group recognisas any non-controlling interast in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interast's
proportionate share of the acquires’s net assets.

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 143

215/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.2 Consolidation [conminusd)

The exceas of the aggregate of the considaration transferrad, the far value of any non-conirolling interest b the acquiree,
and the lair value of any prévious equilty intenest in the acquires a1 the scquisitan date over the fair value of the net
identifiable sssels seguired and liabdites assumed is recorded as goedwill. Il this is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquited in the case of a bargain purchase, the Group re-assesses whether i1 has correctly
identified all of the assets scquired and all of the liabilities sssumesd, and reviews the procedures used to measure the
amounts 1o be recognimed al the scquisimon date, If the re-assesament stll resulls in an excess of the fair value of net
asseis acquired over the aggregate consideration translerred, then the gain is recognised in pralit or loss, Goodwill 1a
teated annuglly for impaismeant and cerred a8t cost less sccumulated impalemant losses, | thare 3 any indication that
goadwill is impaired, recoverable amount s estimated and the difference between carrying amount and recoverable
amount is recognised as an impairment charge. Impairmaent loszes on goodwill are not reversed in subsequent periods.
Gamns or losses on the disposal of an entity take into consideranon the carying armount of goodwill relating to the entity
sald.

The investmenis in subs.dianes are accounted for enly in the Company’s statement of financial position ar cost lesa
impaitmant. Cost i3 adjusted o reflect changes in consideration arising fram contingent considaration amendmants. Cost
atzo includes direct attributable eosta of investment. The results of subsidienes are accounted for by the Company on tha
basis of dividends received and receivabla

Transactions with non-controlling Intarasis

The Group treais transactions with non-controlling interests that de not result in logs of controls as aquity transactions.
For shares purchased from non-controlling interests, the difference between any consideration paid and the relevant
shara acquired of the carming value of net assets of the subsidiary 13 recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposal of
shares to non-controlling mierests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influance, any retamned interest i the entity Is re-measured o its fair
value, with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair valua is the initial carmying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate, jont vanture or financial asset. In addition,
any amounts previously recognised in OCl in respect of that entity are-accountad for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recegnised in OC| are reclassified to profit or
loss.

IT the ownarship interast in an associate s reduced but significant influance is retained, only a proportionate share of the
amounts praviously recognised in OCH is reclassified to profit or loss as appropriate.

2.3 Associates and joint vantures

Associates are entibies ovad which the Group has significant influence, generally accompanying a shareholding of betwean
20% and 50% of the voting nghts of the investee,. Significant influence is the power 1o participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions ol the investes, but is not control of joint control over those policies.

Joint ventures are the type of joint arrangements wharaby the parties that have jint control of the arangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed shaning of contrel of a0 armangemaent,
which exists anly when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing
contral,

Imvestments in associotos and jomt vontunes are accountod for using the equity method of accounting and are intially
recognisad at cast,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.3 Associates and joint ventures [continusd)

The Group's share of post-scquisition profit or loss of it associstes and point ventuies i3 recognized in net pralit, and its
share of post-scquisinon movements in OCl is recognised in the consclidated siatement of comprehensive income. The
cumulative post-acquisition movemanis are sdjusted against the carrylng amount of the invesimeni. Whan the Group's
share of losses in an associale or joint venture equals of excesds (15 interest in the assocate of joint venture, incleding
any othat unsecured receivables, the Group does not recogniss further losses unless it has obligations to maks payments
on behall of the associate of jomt venture.

Unrealised gaina on wansactions betwesn the Group and 118 aasociales of joint ventures sre elimingtad to the axtent of
the Group's interesis in the associates or joint ventures, Unrealised losses are also eliminated undess the transaction
provides evidence of an impasrment of the asset transforred. Aszocates and joint ventures” accountng policies have booen
changed whaere necessary to ensufe consistency with the policies adepted by the Group,

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the far value of the Group's share of the net dentifiable
assels of acquited associates orf (eint ventures at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates and
paint ventures s included in invastmants in associates and joant venturas and is tested for impairment as part of tha
overall balance, Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed, Gans or lasses on the dispasel of an entity take into
consideration the carrying amount ef goodwall refating fo the entity scld.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investmenis in associates
and joint ventures are impaired, Il this is the case, an impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
investment's carrying amount exceeds i1s recoverabls amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of the invesimant's
lair value less costs ol disposal and value in use, The impairment of invesiments in the assoclates and joint ventures s
reviewed for possible reversal at each reporting date,

The investrments in associates and jomi vantures are staied at cost less impairment in the Compeny's statemant of
financial positbon. The results of associates and joint ventures ore sccouniad for by the Company on the basis of dividends
recaived and recavable.

2.4 Segment raporting

The Group's operating sagmeanis are presentad in @ manner consistent with the internal management raporting prowided
to the operating decision maker - president office for deciding how to allocate resources and for assessing performance.,

Operating segment relers to the segment wathin the Group that satisfies the following conditions: | the segment
genarates income and incurs costs from daily sparating activities; i) management avaluates tha operating results of the
sagmont o make rescurce allocation decision and te evaluate the business parformance; and il the Group can chiain
relevant financial information of the sagmon, incleding financial condition, oporating results, cash flews and othor
financial parformance indicators.

2.5 Foreign currancy translation

The Company's functianal currency is AME. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the finencial statements of sach entity are measuned using that functional currency. The reporting curmency
of the coensolidated financial statements of the Group s AMB. Transactions in foreign currencies are transiated at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetory assets and liabalites denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rates ruling o1 the end of the repatting pencd. Exchange differences arising in these cases are
rocegnised o nat proft,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Preperty, plant and equipment, are stated a1 hisiorical costs less sccumulated deprecistion and any sceumulated
impairment losses, except for those acquired prior 1o 30 June 2003, which are ataled at deemed coan less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulaied impaliment losses,

The historical costs of prepediy, plant and equipment compiise its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase 1axes, and any directly attributable costs of bringeng the asset to its working condition and location
far its intended use. Expenditure incurred aftar tesms of property, plant and equipment have besn pul inte operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, @ normally changed 1o the siatement of comprahanaive income in the period in which it s
ineurred. In situatens where the recagniven cniteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a majoer inspection & capitalised in
the carmying arsount of the assets as a replacarmant. Whera significant paris of property, plamt and eguipmant are roquired
to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such paris as indradual assets with speeific wssful lives and depreciates
tham accordinghy.

Depraciation

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis 1o write down the coat of esch assst to its residual value over its
aatimated usaful lives as follows:

Estimated uselul lives

Buildings 15 10 35 years
Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 31011 years
Muotar vehicles 4 to B yoars
Leasshold improvements Ovir th shorter of the remaining tesm

of tha lease and the usoful fives

The residual values, depreciaton method and useful lives are reviewed peniodically to ensure that the method and
panod of depreciation are consistant with the expected pattern of economic benafits from items of property, plant and
equipmant.

Asseis under construction mainly represent busldings under construction, which are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are not depreciated, except for those acquired prior to 30 June 2003, which are s1ated at deamed cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised borrewning caosts on
related borrowed funds during the pariod of construction. Assats under construction are reclasaifisd to the appropriate
category of property, plant and eguipment, nvestment properties or other sssets when completed and ready for use.

Impairmant and gains or logses on disposals

Proparty, plant and equipment are reviewsd for impairment losses wheneyver events of changes in circumsiances indicate
that the carrying smounl may nol be recoverable. An impainment less is recognesed in net profit Tor the amount by which
the carrymg amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which iz the higher of an asset’s net salling price and
valug in use,

The:gain or loss on disposal of an itom of property, plant and equipment is the differance between the not sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and & recognised im net profis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.7 Leases

Af inception of a coniract, the Group assesses whether the coniract i, of contains, a lease. A contract is, of containg,
a lease if the contract conveys the nght to control the use of an idenified asser for a penod of tme in exchange for
condideration. To assess whether & contrac) conveys tha right 1o control the use of an ientified assst for 8 perod of 8
ume, the Group assesses whether, throughout the perod of use, the lessas has the right 1o oblain substantally all of the
economic benefits from use of the identified asset and the right 1o direct the use of the ienbified asset,

As g lessee
Initial measuramant

At the commaencamant date of the lease, the Group recognises right-of-use assats representing the right 1o use the
leased assets, incleding buwildengs and land use rights, ete. The Group measuras the lease liability &t the present value
of the lease paymants that are nol paid at that date, except fos short-term leases and leases of low-value asaets, In
calculating the present value of the lease payments, the lease paymeanis are discounied using the interest rate imphicit in
the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses its own incremental borrowing rate.

The lease term is the non-cancellable period of a leass when the Group has the nght to use leese assats. When the Group
has an option 1o extend & lsase and is reasonably certain to exercise that option to extend a lease, the lease term also
comprises the penods covered by the option te extend the leasa. When the Group has an opt:on to terminate the lease
and is reasonably certain not to exercise that option, the lease term also comprses the periods coverad by the option to
terminate the lease. The Group resssesses whether it is reasonably certain to exercise an extension oplicn, to exercise a
puichase opton or not to exercise a lermination option, upon the ocourrence of either a ssgnificant event or a significant
change in circumstances that are within the control of the Group and affects whether the Group is reasonably certain to
exgrcise the commensurate options,

Subseguent measurement

The Group applies the straight-line mathod in depreciating the right-ol-use sssets. | it i ressonably coertain that
ownership of 8 sased asset ransters 1o tho Group a1 the end of the lease tarm, the loesed assel 5 cepreciated wnder
the remairing uselul lile of the asset, If it cennol be reasonably determined that ownership of b leased asset translars to
the Group at the end of the lease 1erm, the Group deprecrates the rght-of-use assol rom the commencemeant date 1o the
earlier of the end of the lease term o the end of the uselul Ile of the nght-of-use asset

The Group uses a consiant periodic rate of interest to calculste interest on the lease hability in each period during the
lease term and recognises the mterest in profit or loss.

Vanable loase paymonts nat includad in the mossuroment of tho lease Fabedity ara recogrised in profit or lass m the poanod
i which the avent or condition that triggers the payment occurs,

After the commencement date of a lease, when there is a charge in m-substance fived payments, a change i the
amounts expocted to be payable under & resicual value guarantes, a change in future lease payments resultiing from a
change in an index of a rale used to determine those payments, a change in the assessment or actual exerciss situation
ol & purchaze opion, AR BXIARSGN ORtoR of A Tarminatoan apton, the Group uses tha changad present value of leass
paymants to remessure the lease labiity snd adjust the carrying amount of nght-of-use paset sccordingly. Il the carrying
amount of the right-of-uss essen s reduced 1o 2ero and there 15 a further reduction in the measuremant of the lease
liakility. the Group recognises any remaining amount of the remeasurement in profit or loss,

The Group assesses whether there s any indication that 8 right-of-use asset may be impaired at the end of reporting
penod, IF any such indication exisis, the Group performs the impairmant 1831, An impairment loss i3 recognised in net

profit led the amouni by which the casrying smount ol the rghl-ol-use assel exceeds il recovernabbe amount, whech is the
higher of the rght-of-use asset’s net selling poce and value in usa,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.7 Leases [continued)
Ag a lesses jcontinved)
COVID-19 - Related Rent Concessions

The Group partly adopts the simplified method for remtal concessions arising as a direct conseguence of COVID-18
reachead by the Group and the |essor on the existng leass contracts of buildings. The Group treats the reduced or
exampled rent concessions as variable lease payments. When a concession agraemant i reached to reliave the onginal
rent paymant obhgatian, the undiscounted cash amount will be used 1o offset the cost of the mlated asset or expanse,
and sdjust the related liablity.

Ag a lassor

At the commencement cate of the lease, leasas in which the Group does not transfer subsiantially all the nisks and
rewards incidental 1o ownership of an asset are classifed as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted Tor on
a stragght-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in the staterment of profit or lozs.

2.8 Investmant properties

Imrestmant properies are interests inland use nghts and bulkdings that are held to earn rental incomae andfor for capital
appreciation, rathas than for the supply of sencees of for administrative pulposes.

Investmiant propedties oie messuied initelly 81 cost, mcluding lisnsaction costs. Subseguent to initial recoghiticen,
investment propertios are stated st cost less accumulated depreciation and any imparment loss

Depreciation s computed on the straight-line besis over the estimated uselul lives, The estimatec useful lives of
invaatment propaitias sre 15 to 36 yeara

Owergans investment plopertes, that are hald by the Group in the form of preparty ownership, squity investmant, or athet
forms, have expocted useful bves not longer than B0 years, determined based on the usage in thair lecations.

Ther wseful lves and depreciation method are reviewed penodically 10 ensure that the methoed and pened of deprecation
ate eonsistent with the expected pattern ef ecanom.e benefits fram the indiadual investment propasties.

An investment propeny is derecognised whan aithar it has baen disposed ol ar when the investmant propary ia
parmmanantly withdraem from use and no future economee banefit 13 expected fram 18 disposal. Any gans of losaes on the
retramant or dispasal ol an irvestment property ane recognized in the statement of comprahensive inzome in the year of
retiremeent of disposal. & wanafer to, or from, an investment property i3 made when, and only when, there is evidence of
& change in dse:

2.9 Financial assets

2.9.a Classification

The Group classifies s financial assats into the following categones: secunties at fair valus through prefit or loss, held-
to-maturity sscurities, lcans and receivables and available-for-sale securities. Management determings the classification
of its finencial assets at initial recognition which depends on the purpose for which the assets are acquired. The Group's
Invastmaents in securitiea fall into the follwiang four categories:

[i} Securities at fair value through profit or loss

Thes category has (wo sub-calegories: secufities held for trading and those designated as al fair value through profit or
Ioss at inception, Securities are classified as held for trading at moeption if scquired principally for the purpese of selling
in the short-term or ff they form part of & portfolio of financial assets in which there is swvedence of taking short-tarm profit,
The Group may classify other financinl assets as ot fair volue through profit or kass if they meet the critena in A5 39 and
dasignatad as such at incaption,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

2.8.a Classification lconfinded)

(i} Held-to-maturity securitiss

Held-to-maturity securities are not-derivative financial assets with lixed or daterminable payments and fixed maturities

that the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold te maturity and do not meat the definiton of loans and
receivablas nor designated as available-for-sale securities of securities at fair value through profit or loss.

{iii} Losns and receivables

Loans and receswvables are non-derwative financial assets with fized or determinable payments thal are not quoted in an
activer market other than those that the Group intends to sell in the shart-term or held as available-for-sale. Loans and
recaivables mainly comprise term deposits, loans, securities purchased under agreaments 1o resell, accrued investmant
income and premium receivables as presented separataly in the staterment of fimancial position.

{iv) Available-for-sale securities
Available-for-sala securitios an non-derivative financial assets thal afe sithes designated in this eategery of nol classilisd
imany of the other categones.

2.8.b Recagnition and measuremeint

Purchaze and sale of investmaents e recognised on the trade date, when the Group commits to purchase or sell assets,
Invesiments are initally recopnised at fair va'ue plus, in the caze af all finencial 8sse1s not carried a1 fair value thraugh
profit ar loss, fransaction costs that &re dirsctly attributabls to their sequisition, Investmaents ame derecognised when the
mghis 1o recens cash flaws fram the invesimants have expired of whan they have haan transierad and the Group has
alzo transferred substantially all raks and rewands of ownershp,

Securities at fair value through profic or loss and available-lor-sale securities are carried a1 fair value, Equity investments
that da not have & quoted priee in an active market and whose fair value cannat be relisbly measurad are carnied at eost,
net of allowance for impairments. Held-to-maturity securities are camied &1 amormised cost using the effeciive interest
method, Invesiment gaing and losses on seles of secunties are determined principally by specific identilication, Realised
and unreahsed gains and losses arising from changes in the fai value of the securities at fair value through profit o
lass calegory, and tha change of fair value of available-for-sale debt securities dus 1o fereign axchange impact on the
amartised cost are included in net profit in the peried i which thay atse. The remaining untealised gains and losses
anaing from changes in tha falr value of svaillable-for-sale securities are recognised in OCI Whan securities clasaified
as availabla-for-sale securitiea are sold or impaired, the sccurmulated fair value adjustmenta are included in net profit as
renlised gaina on financial sasals.

Term depasita primanly represent traditional bank deposits which have ficed maturity dates and are stated at amodtised
cosL.

Loans are carned a8t amortised cost, net of allowance for impairment.

The Group purchases securties under agreameants to resell substantially idenbeal securnties. These agreemeants are
classified as sacured loans and are recorded at amortised cost, i ., their costs plus accrued interests at the end of the
reporting period, which approximates fasr value. The amounts advanced under these agreements are reflected as assets
in the consolidated statement of financial positicn. The Group does not 1ake physical possesaion of securities purchased
under agreaments to resell. Sale or transfer of the securities is not permitted by the respective clearing house on which
they are registerad while the lent capital is outstanding. In the event of default by the counterparty, the Group has the
reght 1o the underlyng securites held by the cleaning house.

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 149

221/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.8 Financial assets (continwed]
2.8.c Impairment of financial assets other than securities at fair value through profit or loss
Finaneial assets ather than those accounted for as at fair value through profit of loss are adjusted far impairment, where

there are declines i value that re considered to be impaired. In evaluating whether a decline in value = an /mpairment
far these financial azssts, the Group considers saveral factars ineluding, but not imited to, the following:

* significant financial difficulty of the issuer or dehtar;

* abreach of contract, such as a default ar dalinquency in payments;

* ji becomes probabla that the issuar or debior will enter into bankruptcy or ather financial reorganisation; and
* the disappearance of an active markaet for that financial assel because of Tinancial difliculties.

In avaluating whether a dechine in value iz impairmant for equity secunties, the Group also considars the extent or the
dumtion of the declne. The quantitatve lacters incluge the following

= the market prce of the aguity securities was more thon 50% below their cosat at the reparting date;

= the market price of the equity securities was more than 20% below their cost for a penied of at lzast sis months &t the
reparng date; and

= the market price of the equity sscurities was below their cost for a period of mone than one year lincluding one yearl
at the reporting date

When the decline in value is considefred impairment, held-to-matunty debt secunties are written down to thesr present
valua of estimated future cash flows discounted at the securities’ effective Interest rates, availeble-for-sale debt
secunties and equity securities are written down to their fair value, and the change is recorded in net realised gains
on financial assats in the period the impairment is recognisad. The impairment loss is revarsed through net profit if in
a subsegquent period the fair value of a debt security increases and the incresss can be obisctively related to an event
oceurting after the impainment loss was recognised through net prolit. The impaimment losses recognised in net profit an
equity instroments are not reversed throwgh net profit.

2.10 Fair value measuremant
Tha Group measures linancial instruments, such as secunties at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale

securitees; at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participanis at the measurement date The fair value
measurement of assets and liabilites is based on the presumption that the transaction to sall the asset or vanster the
liabality takes place wither

* in the principal market for the asset or lability, or

* in the absence of a princepal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lmbdity

The principal er the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group at the measwurement date.

Tha lair value of an asset of a lability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liakality, sssuming that market participants sct in their econormic bast intenost

& far valus measuremant of & nofefinancial #sant takes mio scoount & madket parcipant’ s abdity 10 Qanarate Gconomic
benefits by using the asset in its highast and best usn ar by selling i1 o anathes market partcipant that would use the
Banet inits highest and best use.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.10 Fair value measurament (continusd]

The Group usea valuation technigues that are appropriate in the efreumatances and for which sufficen data are svallable
10 measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimisieg the use of unobservable inputs.

All assers and llabihties for whech fair value is measured o disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are
categonsad within the fair value hierarchy, deseribed in Notes 4.4, 8, 11 and 41(c) based on the lowest level input that s
aignificant 1o the fair value measurement as a whaole

For asseis and habihties thar are measured st far value on a recurming basis, the Group determines whather tranalers
hava oecurred between sach lavel in the hiararchy by re-assesasing categonsation (based on the lowest level input that s
signifcant 1o the fair value measuremant as a wholo) at the and of cach raporting pernod.

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash amounts represent cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liguid mvestments
with ariginal maturties of 30 days or less, whose carrying value approximates fair value.

2.12 Insurance contracts and investmant contracts
2.12.1 Ciassification

The Group issuss contracts that transfer msurance risk or financial risk or both, The contracts issued by the Group
are classified as insurance contracts and investment contracts, Insurance contracts are those confracts that transfar
significant insurance risk. They may also transfer financial risk. Invesiment contracts are those contracts that transfer
financial risk without significant insurance risk. A number of insurance and investment contracts contain a discrationary
participating featura ("0DPF"). This feature antittes the policyholders to receive additional banefits or banuses that are, at
least in part, at tha discration of the Group

2.12.2 Insurance contracts

2.12.2.a Recognition and measuramant

fi} Shewr-tetm insurance conlfacls

Premiums from tha aale of short duraton accident and health msurance products are recosded whean written and are
accrated to aarmings an & pro-rata basis ovar the term of the related poliey coverage. Reserves for short duration

insurance preducts consist of unearned premium reserve and expacted claims and clarm adjustment ExpENsSES reseve.
Actual claims and claim adjustment expenses are charged to net profit as incurred.

The uneamed premium resemve represents the portion of the premiums writt2n net of certain acquisition costs relating 1o
the unexpsred 1erms of covarage.

Reserves for claims and claim adjustment expenses consisl of the reserves for 1eported and unieporied clams and
resarves for claims expanses with respect to insured evants, In developing thess rassmves, the Group considers the
nature and distribution of the risks, claims cost development, and expenences in deriving the reascnable estimated
amaunt and the applicable margins. The methods used for reported and unreported claims include the case-by-case
estimaton mathod, average cost per cleim mathod, cham ladder mathod, etc. The Group calculates the resaerves for
claims axpenses based an the reasonabde estimates of the future paymaents for claims expanses.

ful Long-term insurance confracis

Long-teim insutance contiscts ihclude whale life insurance, term life insurance, endowment insurance and snnuily
policies with sigmificant life contingency rsk. Premiums are recogrised as revenue when due from palicyholders,

The Group wses the discounted cosh flow methed to eatimate the reserve of keng-term inswance contracts, The resorve
of leng-tesm insurance contracls conasists of o reasonoble estimate of liability, & riak margin and a residual margin. The

lang-torm nawance contract labilitios am colculatod wsing vanous assumptions, including assumplions en mortahity ratos,
maothidity fatas, lapse rates, discount rates, ind oxpanse assumptions, and based on the follewing prnciples:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.12 Insurance contracts and investment contracts [continued)

2.12.2 Insurance contracts (continwad)

2.12.2.a Recognition and measurement {continuad)]

fill Lewsg-tevm insurance coniracts foontinued)

[a) The reasonabla estimate of lability for long-term msurance confracts 1s the prasant value of reasonahle astmates of
future cash outflows less future cash inflows. The expected future cash nflows include cash inflows of future premisms
ansing frem the undertaking of insurance obligations, with considaraton of decrement mostly from death and surrenders.
The sxpected future cash outflows are cash cutflows incurred to fulfil contractual obligations, consisting of the following:

s guaranteed benefits based on contractual terms, including payments for deaths, disabilities, diseasss, suryivals,
matunities and sumenders,;

= addimonal non-guaranteed banefits, such as policyholder dividends; and

= reasonable expenses incummed to manage insurance contracts of to process claims, including maintenance axpenses
and claim settlement expansas. Future administration expenses are included in the maintenance sxpanses,
Expenses are determined based on expense analysis with consideration of future inflation and the Group's expenze
managament control,

On each raperting cate, the Group reviews the assumptions for reasonable estmates of liability and risk margins, with
consideration of all available miormation, taking into account the Group’s histosical expenence and expectation of fulure
events, Changes in assumphions are recognised in net profit Assumptions for the amortisation of residual masgin are
lockad in at policy issuance and are not adjustec at aach reporting date

(b} Margen has baen taken into considaraton while computing the reserve of insurance contracts, measured separately
and recognised in net prafit in each peried over the e of the contracts, A1 the inception of the contracts, the Group does
notl recognase Day 1 gain, wheroas on the other hand, Day 1 loss is recogmsed innet profit immediately.

Margin comprses risk margn and residual msrgsn, Risk margan o the reserve accrued 19 compensale for the uncertain
amount and tming of future cash flows. &t the inception of the contract, the residusl margn Is calouleted net of certain
acquisition costa, mainly consist of underwnting and policy acquisition costs, by the Group representing Day 1 gain and
will be amoriised cver the ble of the contracts. For naurance contracis af which future returns ane affected by mvestiment
yiehds of corresponding investment portfolios, thair related ressdual margins are amorntmed based on estimated Tuture
participating dividends payable to policyhalders, For msurance contracts el which luture returna ere not alfected by
investmaont yields of corresponding invastment portioliss, their refatod residual margins are amortizod based on sum
aszured of outstanding policies, The subsequent measuremant of the residusl maigin is independent from the reasanable
astimoto of future discountad cash flows and nsk:-margn. The essumption changes have no offect on the subsequant
measurement of the residual margin.

[e) The Graup has considered the impact of time valus an the reserve caleulation for insurance contracts,

fml Unavecsad ile contracts and unit-inked confracts
Univarsal lile centracts and unit-inked eantracts are unbundled into the fellewing companants!

L imuuwampananu
' fdd-HAELFARCE CoOMponants

The insurance components are accounted for as insurance contracts; and the non-insurance companants are accountad
for as investment contracts [(Noete 2.12 31, which are stated in the imvestment contract lubilities
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.12 Insurance contracts and investmant contracts [continued)
2.12.2 Insurance coniracts (contimued)
2122 Liability sdequacy test

The Group assesses the sdeguacy of inswence contract resernves using the curment estimate of future cash flows with
available information at the end of each reporting period, If that assessment shows that the carrying amount of its
insurance liabilities {less ralated intangible assets, if appheable) iz insdequate in light of the astimated future cash flows,
the insurance contract resarves will be adjusted sccordingly, and any changes of the imsurance contract liabilities wall be
recognisad in nat profit.

2.12.2.¢ Reinsurance contracis hald

Contracts with reinsuress under which the Group s compensated for losses on one of more contracts isswed by the
Group and 1hat meset the classilication requisements Tor insursnce contracts are classified as reinsurance contracts halbd,
Contracts with reinsurers that do not meet thess classification requirements are classified as financial assets, Insurance
contracts antered into by the Group undar which the contract holdar is another insurer [nwards reinsurancel are included
with insurance coniracis

The benefits to which the Group = enttled undar its rensurance contracts hebd are recognised &s remsurance 0ssels.
Amounts recoverable from or due ta reinsurers are measurad consistently with the amounts associated with the
reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with tha terms of each reinsurance contracl. Aeinsurance liablities are
primanty gramiums payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognised as expenses when dua,

The Group assesses its reinsurance assels for impadrmaent as at the end of reparting perad. If there is cbjectve evidence
that the rensurance assol is impaited, the Group reduces the carning amount of the reinsurance asset 1o its recowarable
amaunt gnd recognises thal imparment loss in nat prafit.,

2,12:3 Investment contracis

For investmant contracts with ar without DPF, the Coampany's poliey lea Income mainly consisia ol acquisition cast
and verous fees (handhng fees and managemant lees, etc ) aver the perod of which the senice s provided. Policy foe
incame nat of certain acquisition cast is amartisad over the expecied life of the contracts by perod and recognised in
FinvE e,

Except for uni-linked contracts, of which the habilines are carned ot far value, the labilines of investmaent contracts are
cartied at amartised cost

2.12.4 DPF in long-term insurance contracts and investment coniracts

DPF ig contained in certain long-tlerm insurance contracts and investment contracts. Thase contracts are collectivaly
called participatng contracts. The Group is obligated 1o pay 1o the polieyholders of paneipating contrasis 88 & group at the
higher of 70%. of sccumulated surplus available end the rate specified in the contracts. The sccumulated surplus avadable
mainly arises from net mvestiment income and geins and losses arging from the sssets supparing these contracts. To the
axtent unrealised gains or lasses fram available-far-zale securities are attributable to podicyholders, shadow adjustmeants
are recognised in OCI The swplus owed 1o policyholders is recognised as policyholder disdends payable whethar it s
declared or not, Tha amount and timing of distribution 10 individual polieyholders of participating contracts are subject (o
future ceclarations by the Group.

2.13 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Fimancial liabilities at fair value through prafit or loss are the portions owned by the external imvéstors in the consolidated
structured entitiss (open-ended funds). Such financial iabilities are designated at fair value upon initial recegnitson, and all
realised or unrealsed gains or Insses are recognisad in nat profit
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.14 Securities sold under agreements to repurchase

The Group retains substanially all the risk and rawards of ownership of securities sold under agresments 1o iepurchases
which generally mature within 180 days from the rensaction date. Therefore, securines sold under agreements to
repurchase dre classified as secured borrowings. The Group may be required 1o provide additional collateral based on the
fair value of the underying sacunnes, Securites sold under agreements 10 repurchase are recorded al emortised cost,
l.e., thelr cost plus acciued interest at the end of the reporting period, It is the Group®s pelicy 1o maintan ellective contrel
over securities sold under agresments 1o repurchase which includes masintainmng physical possession of the securnties,
Aecordmngly, such securities continue to be camed on the consolidated statemant of financial pesition,

2.15 Bonds payable

Bonds payable are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortisad cost using the effective
interest rate method. Amortised cost is caleuleted by taking Into account any discount of premium at acqusition and
transaction cosls.

2.16 Derivative instruments

Derivatives are nitially recognised at fair value on the date on which a darivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measurad at their fair value. The resulting gain or loss of denvative financial instruments is recognised in
nat profit. All dervatives are carried a8 assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

Embedded derivatives that are not closely releted to their host contracts and meet the definition of a denvativa are
separated and fair valued through profit or loss. The Group does not separately measure embedded detivatives that
meat the definition of an insurance contract or embedded derivatives that are closely related to host insurance contracts
including embedded options to surrender insurance contracts for a fixed amount lor an amount based on a fixed amount
and an interest ratal.

2.17 Employee banofits

Pansion benefits

Full-time employees of the Group are covered by vanous government-sponsored pension plans, under which the
amployens are entitled 1o & monthly pansian bazed on eartain larmulae. These government agencias sle responsible far
the penzion lability 1o these employees upon retirement. The Group contributea on a monthly basis 10 these peanaian
plans. All eamtributions mada under the govammeant-apansored pension plans describad abave are fully annbutables ta
amployees at the nme of the payrment and the Groug s unable to farleit any armownts eontrabuted by 1 1o such plans, In
sddition to the govemment-sponsored pansion plans, the Group established an employes annuity fund plan pursuant te
the redevant lews and regulations in the PRC, whereby the Group is required to contribute fo the plan a1 fixed rates of
the amployeas’ salary costs: Contnbutions made by 1he Group under the anndity fund plan that is ferfeited in reapect of
thoae employees wha resign fram thedr positions pnor 1o the full vesting of the contributions will be recorded in the public
secount of the annuity Tund and shall not be used to aoffsel any contnbutions to be made by the Group in the futura. All
fumds in the pubbc sccount will be attrduied 1o the employees whose sccounts are in normal sialus alter the approval
procadures are complated as required. Under these plans, the Group has ne legal or constructive obligation far retirerment
benafit bevond the contnbutions made,

Housing benefits

All full-time employees of the Group are entitled 10 participate in various govermment-sponsored housing funds, The Group
contributes on a monthly basis to these funds besed on cerain percentages of the salaries of the emplovees: The Group's
liabality in respect of these funds is limited 1o the contributions payable in each year,

Stock appreciation rights

Compansation under the stock appreciation nghts is measured based on the fair value of the labilities incurmed and s
axpansad over the vesting pernod. Valuation techmquas including opbion pncing modals are usad to astimate fam valua
of relevant abilities, The liability is re-measured at the end of each reporting peried to its fair value until settlement. Fair
value changes in the vesting period ere included in administrative expenses and changes after the vesting period are
Included in net fair value gains through profit or loss in net profit. The related lability is incleded in ather lisbilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.18 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly anributable 1o the issue of aguity instruments are
shown in equity a3 a deduction, net of 1ax, from the proceeds,

2.19 Other equity instruments

Orher equity matruments are Core Tier 2 Capetal Securities issuad by the Group. These secuntes contain no contraciual
obliganan to deliver cash ar another financial asser; or 1o exchange financial asseta o financial labdities with anothar
entity under conditions that are potentally unfavourable to the Group; or 1o be setiled in the Group’s ocwn egquity
instruments. Therafara, the Group classifies these securities as other aquity instruments. Feas, commisskons and
other transaction costs of these securities’ ssuance are deducted from eguity. The distributions of the securities are
recoqgnised as profit diswibution at tha tme of declaration.

2.20 Revenue recognition
Turnovers of the Group represents the total revenues which include the fallowing:

Premiums
Premiums from long-term insurance contracts ore recognised as revenus when due from the policyholders.

Premiums from tha sale of short duratson accident and health meurance products are recorged whan whitten and are
accrated to earnings on a pro-rata basis over the term of the related policy coverage.

Policy fee Income

The palicy fes income for investment contracts malnly consists of scquiaition coats and vanous fesa (handling fees and
management fees, etc b over the perod of which the service 1 provided. Policy fee income net of cartam acquisition costs
s amartised aver the axpected life of the eantracts and recognised as other income.

Investmeant income

Inwastrnent income comprises interast ineame liom leom deposits, cesh and ceah equivalents, debt secutilies, securilies
putchased under agreements to resell, lpans and dradend income from eguaty secuiities, [nterest income s recorded
on an acerual basis using the effective intessst rate mathed, Dividend income s recognised whean tha right 1o receive
drridend payment is astablished,

2.21 Finance costs

Interest expensas for bonds payable, securities sold under sgreemeants (o repurchase, intarest-bearing loans, borrowings
and lease liabilities are recognised within finance costs in net profit using the effective interast rate method,

2.22 Current and deferred income taxation

Income tax expense for the penod compnses current and defamed tax. Income tax 15 recognised i net prohit, except (o
the extant that it ralates to ilems recognised directly in OCI whera the incoma tax is recogrased in OC1

Current income tax assets and habilities for the current period are calculated on the basis of the tax faws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of each reporting period in the junsdictions where the Company and its subsidiaries

operate and generste taxable incoma, Management periodically evaluates positions taken with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxation (continued)

Deferred income t1ay (8 recognized, using tha liabitity method, on temporary differences arising betwean the 1ax bases of
asse1s and liabilitias and thesr carrying amounts i the consalideted financial statements. Substantively enacied tax rales
ate used in the determination of delerred income tax.

Deferred income tax s provided on temporary differences ansing on invesimenis in subsidiaries, associates and jont
ventures except where the tming of the reversal of the termpodary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not be reversed in the foresseable future.

The eoarrying amount of daferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each repoming period and reduced to the exient
that it 15 ne longar probable that aufficiont taxable profit will be available 1o allaw all or part of the defarred 1ax as=et to
be utilised. Conversaly, previously unrecognised deferred tax assetls are reaszessed by the end of esch reporting penod
and are recognised 10 the extent that it = probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allaw all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilsed,

Daferred tax assats and liahilities are messurad at the tax rates that are expectad fo apply (o the period when the assat
15 realised or the lighility i3 sattled, basad on tax rates (and tax laws] that have been enacted or subsiantively enacted at
the end of the reparting parnod.

Deferred tax assats and deferred tex labilities are offset it and only if the Group has a legaily enforceable rght to set off
current tax assets and current tax labilites and the defarred 1ax assets and deferred 1ax kabilities relate to income tax
lawied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable eniities whech intend sither
1o seltle current lax batlities and assets on a net bass, of to realise the assets and setile the kabilities simulianeously,
in sach future peried in which significant amounts of deferred tax Labilities or assets are expected to be setiled or
recovered,

2.23 Provisions and contingencias

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present |legal or constructve obligation as a result of past events; it s
probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has bean retiably estimated.
Provisions are not recogresed for futufe operating losses.

A contingent liabdlity is & posssble obligaton that anses from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrance or non-occurrencea of one of more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation ansing from pest events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
gconomic resounces will be requirad, or tha amount of obligation cannot be measurad reliably.

A contingont liabdlity is not recognised in tho consolidated staternant of financial position but is disclosed in tho notos
to the consolidated financial statements. When a change in the prebability of an outflow occurs so that such outflow is
probable and can be ratiably maasdred, it will then be recognised as a pravision.

2.24 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s equity holders is recognised as a lability in the Group's consolidated financial
statemants in the year in which the dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The Group mokes sstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of azsets and liabidities. Estimates and
judgemonts are continually evaluated and based on histencal oxpenonce and other factors, including oxpectations of
future evenis that are believed to be reasonable under tho circumstances, The Group axercises significant judgament in
making appropiate assUMEPLGNS,

Areas suscaptible 1o changes in critical estimates and judgemants, which altect the carrying value of assets and Kabilites,
are sot out below. It is possible that actual results may be different from the estimates and judgements refermed to balow:.

3.1 Estimates of future benefit payments and premiums arising from long-term Insurance contracts

The determination of the labidities under long-term insurance contracts is based on astimates of futura benelit payments,
prarmiums and relevant expenses made by the Growp and the marnging. Assumptions about moartality rates, morbidity
rates, lapae rates, discount rates, expense assumpbions and peliey dividend assumptions aré made based on the most
recent histoncal analysis and eurrent and future sconamic conditions. Tha liability uneertainty arsing from unceriam future
benedit payments, premiums and relevant expensss is reflscted in the risk margan.

The residual margin relating to the long-term maurance eonfracts s amortised over the expected lile of the contracts,
based on the assumptions (mortality rates, morbidity ratas, lapse rates, discount rates, expensas assumpiion and policy
drndand assumpions) that are determined at inception of the contracts and remain unchanged for the duration of the
contracts,

The judogements exercised in the valuation of insurance contract lisbilities (including contracts with DPF) affect the
amounts recagnised in the consolidated financial statemenis as insurance contract benefits apd insurance contract
laabilities.

The impact of the varous assumplions and their changes are descnbed in Note 15,

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 1 5?

229/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

3.2 Financfal instruments

The Group's principal investments are debt securities, squity securnties, term deposita and loans. The eritical estimates
and judgaments ane those associated with 1he recognition of impairment and the measurament of fair valua,

The Group considers a wide range of factors in the impairment assessment as descnbed m Note 2.9.c.

Fair value s the price that would be recenved 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a isbality in an orderly transaction betweaen
market participants at the measurement date. When the fair valuss of fimancial azsets and liabilities recorded in the
consolidated statement of financial posivon cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active marketa, their fair value
is measured using valuation technigues which requwre & degree of judgements, The methods and assumptions used by
the Group in measuring the far value of lingncial instruments are as fellows:

* debt securities: far values are generally besed upon current bid prices. Where cwrrent bid prices are not resdily
svaidable, fair values are sstimated using either prices observed in recent transactions, values obtained from eurrent
bid prices of comparablea investmanis or valuation techniques whean the market is not sctive

*  aquity secunties: far values are generally based upon current bid prices. Where eurrent bid prices are nol readily
available, fair values are astimated using either prices observed in recent transactions or commaonly used market
pricing models. Equity securities, for which fair values cannot be measured relisbly, are recognized at cost less
Impairment.

* ssounties purchased under agreements to resall. policy loans, term deposits, interesi-bearing laans and badrowings,
and securities sold under agreements to repurchase: the carrying amounts of these assets in the consolidated
statament of financial position apprexamate fair value.

*  fair values of other laans are sbiained from valuation techniques.

Far the description of valustion techniques, plaase rafer to Note 4.4, Using diffarent valuation technigues and parameter
assumptions may lead 1o somae differences of fair value estimations.

3.3 Impairment of investments in associates and joint ventures

The Group assesses whether there are any incdicators of imparment for investments in associates and jont ventures
at the end of each reporting period. Investments in associates and jomt ventures ara testad for mpairment when there
are indicators that the carmying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carmying value of
Invastmants in associatas and joint ventures exceeds its racoverable amount, which s the higher of its fair value less
costs of disposal ond its valwe in use. The calculation of the fair volue loss costs of dispesal is based on ovailable date from
binding salos transactions in an arm’s longth transacition of similar assots or cbearvable market prices less incramaental
costs for disposing of investments in assccistes and joint ventures, Whan valua in use calculations are undoertaken, tha
Group must estimate the expected future cash flows from investments in associates and pint ventures and choose a
suitable discount rate in order 1o calculate the present value of those cash flows.

3.4 Income tax

The Group Is subject 1o income tax in numaroes jurisdsctions. During the normal course of business, certain transactions
and activities for whach the ultimate tax dotermination is uncertain, the Group needs to exercise significant judgement
when determining the income tax. If the hinal settlement results of the tax matters are different frem the amounts
recordad, these differances will impect the final income tax oxpense and dolarfed tax for the perod.

158 Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen

230/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

3.5 Dotermination of control over investee

The Group applles its judgemeant 1o determine whether the cantral indicators se1 out in Note 2.2 indicate that the Group
controls structured entives such as funds and asser management products.

The Group isaues cermn structured entities (e.g. funds and asser management producis), end ec1s as & menager for such
entites according to the contracts. In addition, the Group may be exposed to variability of returns as a result of holding
shares of the structured entities. Detarmining whether the Group controls such strustured antities usualy focirses on the
azseasmant of the agaregate ecanomic interests of the Group in the entities (including any carnied interests and axpected
managemant feeal and the decision-rmaking rights on the sntity. As a1 31 Decamber 2021, the Group has consolidatad
soma funds issued and managed by the Company's subsidiary, China Life AMP Asset Management Company [“CL
AMP"), soma debt investment schomes and asset managoment producis ssued and managed by the Company's
subsadiary, China Life Asset Management Company Lirmited ("AMC®) and some trust schemes and debt investmen?
schames Esued and managed by third parties in the consolidated financial statements. Please refer 10 Note 411d) for the
details.

4 RISK MANAGEMENT

Rizk managament is carried out by the Company’'s Risk Management Commiitee under policies appraved by the
Company's Board of Directors,

The Group issues contracts that wansfer maurance nak or financial risk or bath, This secton surmmarnses thess nsks and
tha way the Group manages tham

4.1 Insurance risk
A.1.1 Typos of insurance ricks

The sk under any one msurance contract is the possibility that an insurad event ocours and the uncertainly about the
amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance cantract, this risk is randorm end therefore unpeedictable
For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability s appied to the pricing and provisioning, the principal
sk that tha Group faces under its insurance contracts s that the actual claims and benefit payments are less favourable
than the underdying sssumptsans used in establishing the insurance liabilities, This ocours when the frequency or severity
of claims and benefits exceeds the estimates. Inourance ovents are mndem, and the actual number of clasms and the
amount of benofits poid will vary sach year from estimates estobishod using statistical technigues

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of simitar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative varisbility of the
expected cutcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolic is less likely to be affected across the board by a
changa in any subset of the portfolio. The Group has developed its insurance underwriting strategy 1o diversify the typos
of insurance risks accepted and within each of thesa categories to achieve a sufficiently large population to reduce the
variability of the expoctad cutcome. The Group manages insurance nisk through undenwnting strategies, reinsurance
armangamants and clams handling

The Group manages insurance risks through two types of reinsurance agreemants, ceding on a quota share basis or
a surplus basis, 10 cover insurance linbility risk. Remsurance contracts cover almost all products, which contain risk
liabilitses. The preducts reinsured include: e msurance, accident and health insurance or death, disability, accidant,
iiness and assistonce in torms of product category or function, respectively. These reinsurance agroements sproead
imsured fisk 1o 4 cetain eatent and reduce the eliect of potential losses 1o the Group. However, the Group's ditect
msurance Habilites to the policyholder sre nol eliminated because of the credit nsk associated with the faifure of
reinsurance companies to fulfil their responsibilities,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.1 Insurance risk (continusd]
4.1.2 Concentration of insurance risks

|nsurance operations of the Group are mainly located in the PRC. There are no significant differances amang the regions
whare the Group underwriles insurance coniracts,

The table below presenta the Group’s major products of long-term insurance contracts:

Far the year ended 31 December
oo

2021 2020

Product nama AMB million % RME million ¥
Pramiums of long-term insurance contracts
Hin Xiang Zhi Zun Annuity

(Cobebration Version] (al 40,851 7.52% 42,857 7.96%
Xin Xiang Jin Sheng Annuity (A Versionl ib) 34,094 6.28% 34,828 6.50%
Xin Fu Ying Jia Annuity (e 23714 4.26% 24,118 A B0
Kang Ning Whole Life {dj 15,430 2.84% 17,553 22T%
Hang Ying Participating Endowment (e} BB 0.01% 137 0.03%
Others i) 429,418 76.08% 416,858 T 7%
Total £42,574 100.00% 536,150 100.00%
Insurance benefits of lang-term

insurancs contracts
¥ Xiang Zhi Jun Annuity

[Cabsbration Version) (al 67 0.08% 2 0.03%
i Xiang Jin Sheng Annuity A Version (b} 145 01M% 58 0.07%
Xin Fu Ying Jie Annuity (o} 1.826 2.16% 1.823 21T%
Kang Ning Who'e Life {d) 5.653 6.70% 5,075 6.05%
Hong Ying Participating Endowment (el 10,315 12.22% 11,383 13.58%
Others i} 66,412 TB.ET% 65,484 78.09%
Tatal 84,218 100.00% 83.854 100.00%

As at 31 Decamber 2021 A: i_ta'l-ﬂmmba;iﬂza
RAMB million T AME million e
Linbilities of long-term Insurance contracts
Xin Xiang Zhi Zun Annuity
(Cebebraton Versionl (ol 73,2683 2.17% 30,885 1.05%
Min Xiang Jin Sheng Annuity 1A Version) (b} 101,608 2.01% 64,066 2.18%
Zin Fu Ying Jie Annuity (o} 140,186 4.15% 11411 3.89%
Kang Ming Who'e Liis Id) 365,246 10.81% 338,288 11.62%
Hang Ying Participating Endowment (e} 14,478 0.43% 24,388 0.83%
Cithars il 2,684,797 76.43% 2,364,798 80.53%
Tatal 3.379.603 100.00% 2,936,533 T00.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.1 Insurance risk [continued)

4. 1.2 Concentration of insurance rizks jeontinwed)

{al Xin Xiang Zhi Zun Annuity (Celabsation Versien) is an annuity insurance contrast with the options for regular premium
of 3 years and & years paid annually or menthly, Its insured period 18 10 years. This product is applicable to healthy
podicyhalders batwaen 28-day-old and 6B-yesr-old. From the first effective date afiar the fifth policy years to the expration
paniod, if the policyhalders live to the annual carasponding effectve date, the annuty payment shell be pad at 60% of
annual premium secording 1o the basic sum insurad if the paymant peniod 12 3 years] and the annuity paymant shall be pasd
at 100% of annual premium according to the basic sum insured if the payment paniod is B years, If the policyholders live
to the annual corresponding effective dale of the expiration period, the contract terminates and maturity benefit is paid
at the basic sum mnsured. If death incurred over insured period, the contract terminates and death benefit = paid at the
pramium recehvad (without intarest].

(b1 Xin Xiang Jin Sheng Annuity (& Version) s an annuily insurance contract with the options for regular premium
of 3 years and 5 years paid annually o menthly. Its insured period |s 16 years, This product 15 applicable to healthy
palicyhalders batweasen 28-day-old and 66-year-old. Fram the effective date 1o the contraciual date starting to claim of Xn
Xiang Jin Shang Annuty 1A Versionh after the fifth pelicy years or soth pobcy years, if the palicyhelders live to the annual
carresponding effective date, the annuity payment shall ba paid at B0% of annual premium according to the basic sum
mgured i the payment penod i3 3 years; ond the annuity peyment shall be poid at 100% of ennual premium sccording
to tho basic sum insurad if tho paymant paried is & yoara. From the first effoctive date after the soventh policy yoars
to the expratnen penod, if the policyholders live to the annual comesponding effectve date, the annuwity payment shall
be paid-at 24% of annual premium sccording to the basic sum insured if the paymant pericd is 3 years; and the annuity
payment shall be paid at 32% of annual premium according to the basic sum insured if the payment period 18 & years.
If the palicyholders live to the annual coresponding effective date of the axpiration peniod, the contract terminates and
maturity benefit is paid at the basic sum msured. It death incurred over insured penod, the coniract terminates and death
henafit is pasd at the premium receivad lwithout intarast].

fel Xin Fu Ying Jia Annuity is an annuity insurance contract wath the options for regular premium of 3 years. & years or
10 years. Its insured period extends from the elfectve date of Xin Fu Ying Jia Annuity to the comesponding date when
palicyholders reach the age of B8, This product is applicable to healthy policyholdars baetween 28-day-old and TO-year-
old. There are 12 age ranges for policyholders to choose to receive care money, which are: thirty, thirty-five, forty, forty-
five, filty, Tilny-five, sixty, sixty-live, sevanty, seventy-five, eighty, and eighty-five yvears old. From the effective date to
the contractual date sterting to claim of Xin Fu Ying Jia Annuity, the annuity payment of first policy year is paid at 20%
of the first premium of the product, and the following annuity payments ase pasd at 20% of the basic sum insured by
Xin Fu Ying Jia Annuity. From the first comresponding date after the contractusl date starting to claim of annuity, 1o the
comesponding date when the policyholders reach the sge of B8-year-old, annuity is paid at 3% of the besic sum insured
during the insurad poried if polcyholdars fve ta the annual correspanding offective dato; annusty is paid ot the promium
recaived [withaut interast) during the msured poried if policyhaldars live to the contractunl dato starting to clam of
annuity; the contract ferminates and death benafit = paid at the pramium received {without interestl or the cagh value of
the contract, whichover greater when death incurred belore the contractual date starting 1o claim al annuity; the centract
terminates and death banafit is paid at the cash value of the contract whan death incurred after contragiual date starting
1o claim of annuity; the contract tarmanates and accidontal death banefit is paid at the premium receivad without interast
less amy death banefit paid whan sccxdents oocurred and due to which death incurred withn 180 days, Death banafit and
nceidantnl daath banafit are paid only onca,
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.1 Insurance risk (continued)

4.1.2 Concentration of insurance risks (continued)

[dl Kang Ming Whols Life is & whale ife insurance contract with the eptions for single premium or reguler premium af
10 years or 20 years and the payment methods of insurance are diaded into single payment, annual payment, and semi-
annual paymant. This product is applicabla to haalthy policyholders undar TO-yvear-old. The entical lness benefit 15 paid at
200% of the basic sum insured. If the eritical illness benalits are paid within the payment period, the msurance pramium
ol aach subsequant parad shall be axempted, and the eantract shall contmua to ba valid from the data of the payment aof
the eritical liness benefits. Both death and disability benefits are paid at 300% of the basic sum insured less any critical
lness banafits paid.

(e} Hong Ying Participating Endowment is & participating endowmani insurance contract with the options for single
premium or regular premium of 3 years, B years or 10 years. Its insured penod can be 6 years, 10 years or 15 years. This
product = applicable ta healthy polcyholdsis between 30-day-old and 70-yvear-old. Maturity benefil of a single premdum
pohcy is paid a1 the basic sum insured, while that of & regular premeum policy is paid at the basic sum nsured multiplied
by the numba: of years of the pramium paymenis. Disease death banafit incurred within the first pelicy year is paid at
the pramium recerved (wathout interest), Diseass death benefit incurred afier the first policy year s paid at the basic sum
inaured for & single premiam palicy or the basie sum insured multipled by the number of years of pramium paymeants for
o regular premaum pelicy, When scadents occurred duning teking @ tran, o shep or a flight period, death banefit is paid at
the basic aum multipliod by 3 insured fora single pramium policy ar the basic sum multiplied by 3 and times the numbor
of years of pramium payments insured for a regular premium policy. When sccidents occurred out of the period of taking
a train, a ship or a flight, death benafit is paid at the basic sum multipliad by 2 insured for a single prammum palicy or the
basic sum multiplied by 2 and tmes the number of years of premium paymenis insured for a regular premium policy.

{fi Dthers consist of vanous long-term insufance contracts with no significant concentration

4. 1.2 Sensitivity analysis
Sensitivity analysis of long-term insurance centracts

Liabifities for long-term insurance contracts and labdlities unbundled from unieersal life insurance contracts and unit-lnked
INSurance coniracts with insurance risk are calculated based on the assumplions on mortality rates, morbidity ratles, lapse
ratees and dimcount rates, Changes in insurance confract reserve assumptions reflact the Compary's actual operating
resuits and changes in s expectation of future eventa, The Company considers the potential impact of future nsk factors
on its operating reaults and Incorporates such potential impact in the determination of essumptions,

Halding all othar vatables conatant, il mortalty rates and morbidity rates weare to incresss of decreass from the eurrent
bear estimate by 10%, pre-tax prafit for the year wou'd have boon AMEZS 468 million or AMEBE40,963 million [as a1 31
Decermnber 2020; RMB34,500 millizn or AMB3E, 366 milllon) lower or higher, respectivaly,

Halding all other vanables constant, f lopae rates were 1o increase of decrease from the current best astimate by 10%,
pre-tax profit for the year would have been AMB399 million or AMBAT2 million higher or lower, respectively (as a1 31
Decernber 2020: RMBT07 million or RMBEAE million lower ar higher),

Halding all other variables constant, if the discount rates were B0 basis poinis higher or lower than the current best

estmate, pre-tax profin for the year would have bean RME 130,433 million or AMBE15Z, 136 million las a1 31 December
2020; AMB1 14,636 million or RMB1E31,732 million] higher or lower, respactively.
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.1 Insurance risk (continued|

4. 1.3 Sensitivity analysis fcontinued)

Sensitivity analysis of shar-term insurancs contracts

The assumptions of reserves for claims and claim adjustment expenses may be affected by cther vanables such as claims
payment of shott-term insurance coniracts, which may result in the synchronous changes to reserves for claims and elaim

adjustmant expanses.

Holding all othar variables conatant, if clam ratios ara 100 basis paints higher or lower than the currant assumption, pre-
1ax profit is oxpocted to be AMEBT40 million (as st 31 Docemnber 2020: RMB733 million) lower ar haghor, respoctively,

The following table indicates tha claim developmant for short-term insurance contracts without taking into account the

impacis of ceded business:

Estimated claims expenses

Year end
1 year later
2 years later
3 years loter
4 years later
Estimated accumulated
claims pxpenses
Accumulated dalms expanses paid

Unpaid elaims exponses

2017

33,928
34,845
3328
34,328
34,328

34,328

(34,328)

Shaort-tarm insurance contracts |accident year)

2018

40,801
42,786
41,945
41,945

41,945
(31,845}

_
208 2020 2021 Totsl
AMEB Million
48,727 52,689 56,938
51,051 52,067
50,972
60,872 52,067 56,938 236,240
[50.275] {43167) [24.301) (210,008
697 2,800 22 637 26,234

The follawing tablo indicates the claim developmaent for short-tarm inouranco controcts taking into account the impacts of

coded business:

Estimated claims ox penRes

Yoor end
1 ypear later
2 years lotar
3 years later
4 years loter
Estmated accumulated
claims expenses
Accumulated cleims expenses paid

Unpaid cloims expenses

2017

33,700
34,560
34,045
34,045
34,045

34,045
(34.045)

Short-term insurance contracts [ucid-ni \ulrf

2018

40,167
42,280
41,442
41,442

41,442
41,442}
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2019 2020 2021 Total
AMB Million

49,178 51,984 55,862

60,414 51,260

0.5

650,315 51,260 55,862 232,924

MH.ﬁE_E_lJ {48,406) [33.580) 12!)?._!!}_2]

BEE 7,864 | 22,282 _ 26,822
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Financial risk

The Group's activities are exposed 1o a variety of financial risks, The key linancal risk is that proceeds from the sale of
financial assets will not be sulficient to fund the oblgations arising from the Group's insurance and INVestmant coniracts.
The most impaertant components of financial risk are market risk, eredit sisk and liguidity risk,

The Group's overall risk management progrem locuses on the unpredectability of fnancial matkets and seeks 1o minimise
potentisl adverse sffects on the finencial performance of the Group. Risk management & carmied cut by a designated
depertment under policies approved by management. The responsible department ideniifies, evaluaies and manages
financial ks in close cooparaton with the Group’s operating units. The Group provides written principles for overall riak
managemant, as well as written policies covering specific aroas, such as managing market rsk, credit nek, and ligusdity
Tk

The Group manages financial nsk by holding an appropriately diversified investment portiolio as permitted by laws and
regulations designed to reduca the rsk of concentration in any one specific indusiry of issuer, The structure of the
invastment portfolic held by the Group 18 disclosed in Note 10

The sensativity analyses below are based on a change in an assumprion while holdsng &ll ather assumptions constant. In
practice this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumplions may be correlated, such as change in inlerest
rate and change i market price,

4.2.1 Markel risk
{id Interest rate risk

Interest rate nsk is the sk that the value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes
In market inlerast rates. The Group's financial assets are principally composed of term deposits, debt securities and
loans which are axposed 1o interest rate nsk. Changes in the level of interast rates could have a significant impact on
the Group’s averall mvestment return. Many of the Greup's insurance policies offer guaranteed returns to pobcyholders,
These guaranioes oxpose tho Group to interost rata rs<.

The Group manages intarest rate nsk through adjustmants to portfolio structure and duration, and, 1o the extent possibla,
by monitoring the mean duraton of ite assats and liabilties.

The sansitivity analysis for interest rate risk illustrates how changes in interest imcome and the fair value of future cash
flows of a financial instrumant will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates a1 the end of the mparting
pennd

Bs at 31 Decamber 2021, if market interest rates were 50 basis points higher or lower with all other variables held
constant, pre-tax profit for the year would have bean RAMBEID milkon (as at 31 December 2020: AMBGE27 million) higher or
lowar, respactively, mainly as a result of higher of lower intefest income on floating rate cash and cash eguivaients, term
deprosats, statulony deposits = restricted, debt seounties and loans ard e Tai wolue losses or gaing on debl securities
assels ot leir value through profit o loss. Pre-tax svaslable-forsale reserve in equity would have been RMB18.B31 rmullien
la= &t 31 December 20200 AMB 13,906 million] lower or higher, a5 & result of & dechease or increass in the fair value of
available-for-sale securities,
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Financial risk |continuad|

4.2.1 Markat risk (continuved|

{ii} Price risk

Price risk arises mainly from the volatility of prices of equity secunities held by the Group. Prices of equily secutites are
determined by market forces. The Group s subject 1o increased price nisk mainly because China's capital markets are
relativaly volatiie.

The Group manages price risk by helding an appropriately dveraified investment portfolio as permitted by laws and
regulatons designed o reduce the risk of concentration in any ona specific industry or issuer.

As at 31 December 2021, o the prices of all the Group's eqguity secunties hed increased or decreased by 10% with all
othar vanables held constant, pre-tax prefit for the vear would have bean AMBE, 371 million (as at 31 December 2020:
RMBE,596 million) higher or lower, respectively, mainly as a result of an increase or decrease n fair value of eguity
securities excluding availabde-for-sale securities, Pre-tax available-for-sele reserve in equity would have bean AMBAS 204
million {as at 31 December 2020: AMBAS 838 milliond highar or lower, respectively, as a result of an mcrease or decrease
i fair value of avaslable-for-sale aquity sacunities. it prices decreased to the extant that the impairment criteria wete met.
a portion of such decrease of the available-for-sale equity securities would reduce pre-tax profit through impairment.

{ili}) Currency risk

Currancy nsk 15 the volatility of far value or future cash flows of financial instruments resulted fram changes in foreign
currency exchange rates. The Group's currency nsk exposure mainly arises from cash and cash equivalents, term
deposits, debt investments, equity invesiments, interest-beaning loans and barrowings dencminated in cumrencies othes
than the functional curtancy, such as US dollar, HK dollar. GE pound and EUR, e1c

Tha following table summanses primary financial assets and financinl Labalites denominated i currencies: othar than AME
25 a1 31 December 2021 and 2020, expressed in AME equivalent:

e T —————————
As nt 31 December 2021 U5 dollar  HK dollar  GB pound EUR Orhers Total

Fin M.‘H.‘.'il! assats
Equity securities

- Avalable-for-sale secunties 10,589 75,654 - - - BE.683
— Secuntias at fair walue through
profit or loss 4,776 887 n 1,433 a2y 8424
Dabt securities
~ Held-to-maturity secunties 13 - - - - 13
—Loans 1,292 - - - - 1.292
- Available-for-sale securities 4,696 - - - - 4,656
- Secunties at far valus through
profit or loss 206 - 18 1 61 296
Term deposits 7.785 - - - - 7.785
Cash and cash equralents 1520 158 285 56 3 2,466
Total 31,785 76,788 (3] 1,500 931 111,773

Financial liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and

other borrowings 11,668 - 2,366 4,652 - 18,686
Tatal 11,668 - 2,366 4,652 - 18,686
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Financial risk (continued)
4.2.1 Markeat risk jcontinued)
[§ii) Curreney rigk {continued)

Asat 31 Decembar 2020 US doilar HE anﬂnt éﬁ D¢unﬂ- EUR Dli\urs fu_ﬁ!-

Financinl nssats
Equity secutitins

= Avallable-for-5ale securitios 2m 108,293 - - - 118,204
- Securities a1 fair value through
profit or loss 4,352 185 350 1,218 BaT 6,953
Dab: securities
= Huold-to-maturity sscurities 220 = - = = 220
- Losns 1,445 - - - - 1,445
= Awvailable-lor-sale securities 3,615 - - - - 3,616
- Secutities at fair value threugh
profit ar loss 297 - 21 11 10 339
Tarm deposits 7,500 - - - - 7.800
Cash and cash equvalents  Egm 1297 388 140 7 2,400
Total 28,278 108,876 729 1,370 BG4 141,166

Financial linbilities
Interesi-boaring leans and
other borrowings 11.840 : 2,484 5172 E 19,566

Tatal 11.840 - 2444 5172 = 19,556

fs at 31 Decembear 2021, it AMB hed suengthenad or weskened by 10% against US dollar, HK dallar, GB pound, EUR and
oiher foraign currencies, with all other vanablas held constant, pre-tex profit for the year would have baen AMBEID mallian
[as at 31 Decernber 20220: RMB335 million) lower or higher, respectively, manly as a result of foreign exchangs lossas or
gains on translation of US dollar, HE dollar, GB pound, EUR and other foreign cummencies denominated financial assets and
financial liabilities other than the available-for-sale eguity securities included in the table above, Pre-tax available-for-sale
resarye in equity would have been RMBB 440 million {as at 31 December 2020: AMB11.533 millionl lower or higher,
respaclively, as a result of foreign exchange of the avsilable-lor-sale equity secunties at fan value. The acius! exchange
gains in 2021 were AMBE4E million (2020 exchange gains in AMB1 18 milicnl,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Financial risk |zontinuad|

4.2.2 Credit risk

Cradit rizk is the risk that ane party of 2 financial tranzachon or the Esuer of a inancial inatrumant will fail 16 diseharge
its obligation and cause another party 1o mcur 8 fmencial loss. Because the Group's mvestment pottfolio is restricted
to the types of iInvastments as permitted by the China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Cammission ["CBIRCT) and &
significant portion of the portfahe s n government bands, govemmment agency bonds, eorparate bonds with hagher eredi
rating and term daposits with the siate-cwned cormmarcial banks, the Group's overall exposura to aredit sk is ralatnely
v,

Credit risk is cantrolled by the application of credit approvals, limits and monitering procedures, The Group manages
credit risk through in-house research and analysis of the Chinese econamy and the underlying obligors and transaction
structures. Where appropriate, the Group obtains collateral in the ferm of rghts to cash, securities, property and
aguipmeni 1o lowar the credil nisk

Cradit risk axposurs

The carrying amount of financial assets included on the consolidated statement of financial position represents the
maximum credit risk exposure at the reporting date without taking acceunt of any collateral held ar other credit
enhancements attached. The Group has no credit risk exposure relating to off-balance sheet itemns as at 31 Decembar
2021 and 2020.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

Securities purchased under agreemants to resell are pledged by counterparties’ debt securities or tarm deposits of which
tha Group could tnke the ownarshep if the owner of the collateral detaults Policy loans and most of premium iecevables
are callaieralised by their policws' cash valus according 1o the tesms and conditions of policy lean contracts and palicy
contracls, respectivaly.

Credit quality

The Group's debt securities mvestment manly includes government bongs, governmaent agency bonds. corporate bonds
and subordinated bonds, and mast of the debt securities are guarantesd by aither the Chinese gevernmaent of Chinese
government contralled financal insttutions. As st 31 Decembaer 2027, 100.0% (as a1 31 Decembaer 2020: 99.9%) of the
earparate bonds held by the Graup of the issuers of these earparata bonds had erada ratings af AAA-2 ar above As a1
31 Deeembar 2021, 100 0% (a5 at 31 Dacambar 2000: 100,0% ) of the subardinated bonds held by the Group eithar had
credit ratings of AAMA-Z or above, of wahe Ssusd by national commescial banks. The bonds ssuers’ eredit ratings are
assigned by & qualified apprassal institution in the PRC and upcated at esch reporting date.

As gt 31 December 2021, 89.5% (as at 31 December 2020; 99.7%) of the Group’s bank deposits are with the four
langest state-owned commercial banks, other national commercial banks and China Securities Depository and Cleating
Coiposation Limited (*CSDCC") m the PRC, The Growp bebeves these commercial banks, and CS0DCC have a high credin
guality, The Group's mast ather loans axcluding polieyholder loans, are guarantesd by third parties of with pledge, or have
the fiscal annual budget meome as the source af repayment, ar have higher credit rating borrewers. As a result, the Group
concludes that the eradit risk associated with term deposits and accrued Investmen! income thereol, statutery deposits
- restneted, other loans, and cash and cash equivelents has not coused a materal impect oa the Group’s consobdated
financial statementa as at 31 December 2021 and 2020,

The cradit sk associsted with secunties purchased under agreamants to resall, poliey lsans and most of premium
recervables has not caused & matenal impact on the Group's consobdated financial statemants teking Into consideration
thair sutficiant collataral held and maturity terms of ne more then one year &8 at 31 Decembar 2021 and 2020,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

4 RISK MANAGEMENT [continued)
4.2 Financial risk (continued)
4.2.3 Liguidity risk

Liguickty nisk s the nsk that the Group is unable to obtain funds at a reasonable funding cost whan requited to meset a
repayment obligation and fund its asset pertlolio within a certain time.

In the normal course of business, the Group atteampts to match the maturity of financial assets to the maturity of
insurance and finoncial labdities to reducs hgusdity nsk.

The following tables set forth the contractual and expected undiscounted cash flows for financial assets and kabilibes and
insrance liabilitias:

|
l:unl.rnr_tull ane akpul:led l:ﬂ!h f|uw-
[undiscountaed]

Later than Later than
1 year but 3 years but

Not Inter not latar not lnter Later
Carrying Without than than than than
Ax ot 31 Decembar 2021 walue maturity 1 yoar 3 yonrs E ymars 5 yoars
AME Millian
Financial assets
Contractual sash inflows
Equity securitias 699,457 699,457 - - - -
Diaht sacunties 2470, 354 - 231,604 461,413 B08. 864 3,020,545
Loans GEG, 087 - 376, TEG 13824 110,345 137,705
Term deposits 529,488 - 144,211 3Te5T h3.B22 -
Statulory deposils - resticted B,333 - 1,928 4,682 181 -
Securities purchesead under
agroaments to resel| 12,915 - 12,658 348 - -
Accrued investrant income 61,087 - 49,133 1.964 - -
Fremiums fecaivabio 20,361 - 20,361 - - -
Cash and cash equivalenis 60,440 - 0,440 - - -
Subtotal 4 516,532 B80. 457 Bﬂ?r'.IEB are 217 B73.212 3,167,250
Finansial and insurance labilities
Expectad cash outflows
Insurance conlracts 3 419,530 - 111,812 86,132 (202 368) [5,990,882)
Investmeant contracts 313,594 - (31.671] 16,474 84,302 (957 814])
Contractual eash outflows
Securities sold under sgreements
to repurchase 239,446 - [239,6739] - - -
Financial iabikties at falir value
threugh profit or loss 3416 |2 416} - - - -
Annuity and other insurance
balancas payahla 56,818 - 156 8£18] - - -
Interast-boaring loans and
othar borrowings 18,686 - 12,552) 117,122) - -
Bonds payable 34,984 - (332] [37,996) - -
Laasa liabilities 2182 - {1,083] [1,067) [203) [29)
Subtotal 4,089,036 (2.476) (220,233 46,426 (10B 269} [B,948,725]
Mot cash inflow/[outflow) 427 497 696,041 676,936 1,025,643 564,943 [3.781,475]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Financial risk |zontinuad|
4.2.3 Liquidity risk fcontinped]

Contractual and axpocted cash flows
iundiscounted

Later than I.a.tsr than
1 yoar but 3 yeors but

Mot later nat later nat later Later
Carrying Withaut than than than than
Az at 31 Decombar 2020 vilug maturity 1 year 3 yoars & yoars B yoars
RAMB Million
Finoncial assets
Contractual cash inflows
Equity securities 700,748 700,748 - - - -
Debit secuntes 1,855,704 - 136,885 348,334 287,930 2,260,216
Loans 658,635 - 236,001 210,840 120813 173,729
Tarm doposits BB, 678 - 76,364 328,181 197,867 1,763
Statutory deposils — restncted 6,333 - 297 6,088 720 -
Secunties purchesed under
sgraemants to resall 7,847 - 7.847 - - -
Accnueed nvestment income 45,200 - 44,187 =11 438 -
Pramiums recanahla 20,730 - 20,730 - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 56,656 - 56,655 - - -
Subtotal 3,907 620 700,748 E77.976 005,028 B18,777 2,435,607
Financlal and insurance Habilities
Expected cash outllows
Insurance contracts 2,973,225 - 180,123 161,280 183,871} (5.618,867)
Investment contracts 288,212 - [28,143] {13,861) 63,682 {78B8,317)
Contractual cash autflows
Secunties scld undar agreamanta
o repurchase 122,249 - 1122 .249] - - -
Financial liabilitses at fair value
through profit or loss 3,732 13.732) - - - -
Annuity and other insurance
balances payable 55,031 - [55,031] - - -
Interest-beanng lcans and
nthar bomowings 19,5658 - [2,044] 14,384 114 680| -
Bands payabla 34,907 - (328 |2 536 {38,458) -
Lease habilties 2,664 - 11,2731 11,2501 1331 141
Subtotal 3,450,661 13,732) [19.851] 128,789 {76.508| (8.417,225)
Mot eash inflow/[outflow] 407,953 Ga7.018 BRB.028 1,033,817 540,178 (3.981,528]

The amounts sat farth i the tables abowve for insurance and invastment contracta in asch ealumn are the undiscounted
cash flows representing expected future banehi payments taking into consideration of future premiumsa payments or
deposits from policyholdars. The excess eash inflaws from maturad financial assets will be reinvestad to cavaer any future
lguidity exposuras. The estimate is subject fo essumptions related to martality, morbidity, the lagse rate, the loss ratio of
shart-term insurance contracts, expansa and othar assumplions. Actual expenence may differ from estimates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Financial risk (continued)

4.2.3 Liguidity risk fcontinued)

The liguidity analysis above does nol inelude pelieyhalder dividands pavable of RAMEB 124,949 million as at 31 Decambaer
2021 fas a1 31 December 2020: AMB122,610 million). As at 31 December 2021, declared dividends of RMBEE, 506
million {zs 2t 31 Deceamber 2020! AMES2, 164 million] included in polieyhalder dividends payable have a maturity not later
than ona year. For the remainmg policyhalder divdends payable, the amount and nming of the undiscountad cash flows
ate indatarminate dua to the uncartainty of future axpenencas including investman! refurns and Ara subject ta future
declarations by the Group,

Althouwgh all investment contracts with DPF end investment contracts without OPF contain contractual eptions to
surrendar that can be exarcised immediately by all policyholders at any time, the Group's expected cash flows
[undiscounted) as shown in the sbove tables are based on past expenence and future expectations. Should these
coniracts be surtendated immedmately, it would cause a cash outflow of AMBES, 289 million and AMB242,540 millson,
respectively for the year ended 31 Drecember 2021 (2020: RMBE4.445 milhon and RMBZ220,873 million, respectivelyl,
payabla withean one yaar.

4.2.4 Capital managoment

Tha Group's objectives for managing capital are to comply with the insurance capital reguiramants based on the minimum
capital and actual capital reguired by the CBIAC, pravent nsk in operation and safeguard the Group’s abifity 1o contiiue
&5 3 going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for equity holders and benefits for other stakeholders. The
Group replemishes capital to improve the solvency ratio by issuing Core Tier 2 Capetal Secunties and bonds for capital
reglenishment according to 1he relevant laws and the approval of the relevant autharities,

The Group is also subject to othes local capital reguirements, such as statutory deposits-resiricted reguiremant, statulory
insuranca fund requirement, statutory resane fund requirement and genernl reserve requiremant discussaed in detail in

MNote 10.4, Hote 21 and Note 37, respectively.

Tha Group manages capital fo ensure its continuous and full compliance with the regulations mainly through manitoning
its quarterly selvency ratios, as well as the solvency ratio based on annual stress testing.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Financial risk |continuad|
4.2.4 Capital management (contimued|

The 1able below summarises the core and comprehensive solvency ratio, core capdtal, actual eapital and minimum capital
of the Company under insurance Instifution Selvency Regulations (Ne. T - Na, 170

I 0

As at Asan

31 December 31 December

2027 2020

AME million AME million

Cora capital 1,020,756 1,031,947
Actual capital 1,065,768 1,066,938
hinimum capital 402,341 396,749
Core sohiency rato 254% 260%
Comprehensiva salvency ratio 262 % 269%

According to the solveney ratios results mentioned sbove, and the unquantiliable evaluation results of aparational
mak, atratege risk, reputational nsk and housdity nsk of insurence companies, the CBIRC evaluates the comprehansme
solvancy of iRBuUrancE COMPanias and SUPEMVISEs iNSUrance companies by clazsitying them into lour calegaones:

i} Categary A: salvency ratios meat the reguiraments, and the operationsl nsk, stratagic risk, reputational risk and
lequidhity risk are very low,

fiil Category B. solvency ratios meet the requirements, and the cperational nsk, strategec risk, reputational rak and
lequiehity 1isk ars b

(i) Categoiry C: solvency ratios do not meet the requitements of sslvency ratios meet the requiremants but ens af
several nisks n operation, stralegy, repulation and hguidity ane kigh;

{ivl Category D@ salvency retios do not meet the requirementa or salvency rotios meet the requirementa but one or
savaral naks in operation, strategy, reputation and hguidity ane savera.

Azearding 1o tha Supervision Infarmation System af the China Risk Onentad Solvency System, the latast Integratad Resk
Ratirg result of the Company was Category A

4.3 Disclosures about interest in unconsolidated structured entities

The Greup's interest in unconsolidated structured entities are recorded as securities at fair value through profit ar
hoss, avadable-forsale securitios and loans, These structured onfitios typically raise funds by issuing socunties or othor
beneficiary cartificates. The purpose of these structured antities is primarily 1o generata managemant servica foas,
or provide finance to public and private infrastructure construction. Refer fo Mote 3.6 for the Group's consolidation
judgemenis related 1o structured antities

Thesa structured antities that the Group has interest in are guaranteed by thard parties wath higher credst ratings, or by
pledging, or by hawang the fiscal budgat income as the source of repaymant, o by barrowers with higher cradit ratings

The Group did not guarantee or provide any financing support for the structured entities that the Group had interest in of
sponsorad,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

4 RISK MANAGEMENT [continuad)

4.3 Disclosures about interest in unconsolidated structured entities |continued|

i} The unconsolidated struciured entities that the Group has (nferest fn

The Group balieves that thae maximum exposure approsamates the carrying amount of interest in these unconsalidatad
structured entitiea. The size of unconsoldated structured entites as well as the Group's carrying amount of the assets
recognizad in the financial statements relating to its interast in unconsoldated strustured entites and the Group's
rExImUm exposure are shown below:

]|
Unconselidated structured entities

Carrying
amount Maximum Interest held by
Size of assets axposura the Groop
Az a1 31 December 2021 RMBE millian RME million RME million
Furiis managed by affiiated antities 168 465 8,880 9850 Invostment incoms
and sarvice fee
Funds managed by thiro parties Note 1 97 9E8 37,988  Investment income
Trust schemas managed by atflated antities 1,494 1.208 12968 Inwestmmnt income
Trust schames maroged by third parties Mote 1 62,702 62,702  Investment incoms
Dabt investment schemes managed by 37 15,770 15,770 Investment incoms
atfiliaed entities and service foe
Dabt mvistment schemes managed by Mote 1 51,172 51,172  Investment income
third parties
Others managed by affiiisied enlitn 4= bRl 14,150 14,150 Investment income
and sorvice fee
Othors mansged by third parties =t Mote 1 107,372 107,372 Investment income
Unconschidated structured entitis
Carrying
amoing Maxirmim Irnrarast hald by
Site of assats WPATAUTE the Group
As a1 31 December 2020 AMB millxan RME millicn 'RME millian
Funds managed by atfilinted antitins 158,182 - Bl 8232  |nwesimant ncome
and sarvicn (ea
Funds managed by third parties Meote 1 93,645 99,649 |owvesiment mcomp
Trust schemes managed By alflated entities 2098 1.268 1298 |nwvesiment mooms
Trust schemes managed by third parties Mete 1 63,229 83,229  |mvesiment mcome
Dobt mvestment schames managed by 18275 8172 0171 Invesimaent mooms
alfilimed entities and service fee
Dbt mvesiment schemes managed by Mate 1 arTay 27747 Invesimant mcome
third parties
Others managad by affiliated entities Heei 290,937 12.681 12681 Invesiment moome
and service fee
Others managad by third partios 41 Mate 1 78651 755851  |nvesiment mcome

MNote 1= Fundl, tnast schemey, debt myessmens schemias snd othem managed by thind pertiea were sponsoed by third perty finsncisl ratiutions and the
anfermatasn inlaled fo swe of thide stroctuied antites wers Fof pubbcly awilsbia.

Mote 31 Cihers roluded waalth managamars producis, specal syset mansgemen schwmes, and axess-bacoed plans, #ic
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.2 Disclosures about interest in unconsolidated structured entities (continusd]

fif} The unconsolidated siructured entities that the Group has sponsored but does not have interest in
As &t 31 Decambar 2021, the size of the unconsalidated swuetured entitias that the Group sponsarad but had no
interest was RMBG633,603 million las a1 31 December 2020: AMBERE, 982 million), which were mainly funds, special
assat management dchames, pansion sscunity products and pension produsis, ete., sponsorad by the Graup to generata
management service fes income. In 2021, the management service fee from these structured entitiea was RMB1, 895
million (2020: AMB2 092 millien], which was recardad &s othar incame. The Graup did not transfar assets ta thase
structured enlities,

4.4 Falr value hierarchy

Level 1 fair valua s based on guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liebilities that the entity
ean obtain at the measurement date.

Other than Laval 1 quoted prices, Leval 2 fair value is based on valuation lechnigues using significant inputs, that are
observable for the assel baing measured, sither directly or indirectly, for substantially the full tarm of the assat through
cofroboration with observable market data Observable inputs generally used to measure the fair value of sacuritias
classified as Level 2 include quoted market prices for similar assefs in active markets; quoted market prices in markets
that are not active for ientical or similar assets and other market observable inputs. This level includes the dabt securities.
for which guotations are available from pricing services providers, Fair values provided by pricing services providers are
subject to a number of validation procedures by managemeant. These procedures inciude a review of the valuation modeis
utlised and the results of these models, as well as the recalculaton of prices obtained from pricing services at the end of
each reporting period.

Under certain conditions, the Group may not receive a price guote from independent third-party pricing services. In this
instance, the Group's valuation team may choose to apgly an internally developed valuation method to the asseis or
lakilities being measured, daterming tha main inputs for valuabon, and analyse the change of the valuation and report it
1o managomant. Key inpuls invelved in intemal valwation sarvices aro not based on ohsarvablo market data, They refloct
assumpticns made by management based on judgements and experionces, The assets or lisbilities valued by this mathod
ara generally classified as Lavel 3,

As at 31 December 2021, assets classified as Level 1 accounted for approximately 29.82% of assets measured at
fair value on & recurrning basis. Fair value measurements classified as Level 1 include certaim debt sequrities, squity
socuntias thal ara traded in an active sxchanga market or interbank markat and apan-onded funds with pubbc markat
price quotations, The Group consicars & combanation of certain factors 1o determine whathor & market for a financial
instrumant is active, including the eccurrence of trades within the specillc peroad, the respective trading volume, and the
degrag which the implied yvields for 8 debt security for abserved transsctions differs from the Group™s understanding of
the curient relevant marke! rates and infarmaton. Trading prices (rom the Chinese interbank markel are determinad by
bath trading counterpartios and can be chserved publicly, The Group adopted this price of the debt securities raded on
the Clinese intetbank market ol the reporimg date as their Taie marke: value dnd clessilied the investments es Level 1)
Open-snded lunds also have active markets. Fund mansgement companses publish the net asse! velue of these funds on
their websiies on each trade date. Investors subscribe for and redeem units of these lunds in accondance with the funds’
net assel value published by the fund management compamies on each rade date. The Company adopted the unadjusted
net assel velue of the lunds a1 the reporting date a3 their fair martket value and classilled the investments as Level 1.

As at 31 December 2021, assots classilied as Level 2 accounted for approximately 4B.67% of asscis measured ai
fair valuo on o rocurring basis. They primanly include cortain debt securities and agquity securities. Valuations are
generally obtained from third party pricing services for identical or comparable assets, o through the use of valuation
methodologies using observable market inputs; or recent quoted market prices. Valuation service providers typically
gather, analyse and interpret infarmation related to market transactions and other key valustion model inputs from
multiple sources, and through the use of wadely nccepted ntarnal valuation medals, provide & thearatcal quate on vanaus
aacuritins, Debt secunties are classilisg as Level 3 when they are valued at recant quated prices from the Chinase
interbank market or from valuation service providers.

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 1?3

245/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.4 Fair value hierarchy [continusd)

A1 31 December 2021, assets classified as Lavel 3 accounted for approximaiely 21.81% of asseis measured at fair
value on & recurnng basis. They primarily include unlisted equity securities and unlisted debl securities. Fair values are
determined using valustion technigues, including discounted cash llow valssiions, the comparable compenies approach,
alc The detarmination of Leval 3 s primarily based on the significance of certain unobservable inputs,

For the sccounting pokoes regarding the ceterminaton of fair values of financial assets and lisbilities, see Note 3.2.

The fallowing table prasenta the Group's quanitative disclosures of the fair valus messurament hierarchy for essers and
liabalities measured at fair value as a1 31 December 2021:

.1
Fair value measurament using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
i setive abservable unchservable Total
markets inpuls inputs
Lowval 1 Level 2 Lewal 3
RME million RMB million RME million AME million
Assets measured ot falr value
Available-lor-sale secunities
= Equity securities
Funds 94,895 - - 934 895
Common siocks 233,347 23.004 - 256,441
Preferred stocks - - 52,127 52,127
‘Wealth mansgement products - 5,005 - 5,005
Oihers 21,010 49,630 136,466 206,996
— Debt securities
Gewvarnment bonda o208 48,3653 - BB.6E1
Govarnmaent agency bonds 31,464 228 280 - 258,763
Corparate bonds 4,705 198,442 - 203,147
Subsordinated bonds 16,830 84,149 - 111,029
Others - BE55 160,458 161,064
Sacwrities at fair value through profit or loss
— Equity securinias
Funds 17572 222 - 17,794
Common siocks 43,476 2173 - 45,649
Othars 5 266 - 2n
= Deht securities
Government bonds 153 1.240 - 1,393
Government agency bonds 2,346 5.843 - 7.589
Corporate bonds 6,646 83,734 45 50,425
Othars 100 43.150 - 43,250
Total 481,807 784,845 348,127 1,615,779
Linbilities measured at fair value
Financial labilities at lair value through
profit or loas {3.418) - - {3,416)
Investment contracts at fair value through
prefit or loss @) - - (@)
Total {3,425 - - {3,425)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.4 Fair value hierarchy lcontinued]
The lollowing iable presents the ehanges In Level 3 financial instruments for the year ended 371 December 2021;

Securities

at fair value

through
Ayailable-Tor-sale securities prafit or loss Tatal

Dbt Eqquity Dabi

securitiss sREUrities securities
RME million RMEB: millien RME millian RME million
Opaning balance 143,905 160,010 9 293 924
Purchases 27 415 43 E61 = 1,078
Translor inta Lovel 3 - 3 16 6

Tetal gainalllassas) recarded in other

oimpinhiinSan incoms 4073 2.212) = 1,861
[ispesals or exarcises - [2.E78) - |2 B7E]
Maturity |14, 894} - - 114,894)
Clasing balance 160,493 188,683 a5 349,127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.4 Fair value hierarchy [continusd)

The lollewing table presenta the Group's guantitative disclosures of the fair valus messurament hisrarchy for sasets and
llabslivies measured at fair vadue 83 a1 31 Dacember 2020:

Fair valus messuramant using

Quoted prices Sigrifacant Sagnificant
in actve ohservable unchsarvable Tosal
markais Inpiats inputs
Lewval 1 Lawel 2 Level 3
AWE million RMEB mullion RMB million AME midlon
Assats moasured ot fair value
Ayailable-for-sale secunties
= Equity securities
Funds a7 476 - - a7.476
Common slocks 278,265 22,894 - 301,243
Prelerred siocks - - 53,778 53,778
Wealth managament products - 1303 - 13.013
Others 11,038 41,401 96,232 148,671
= Dbt securines
Government bands 5838 43418 - 48,266
Governmen agency bonds 25,287 143.716 - 169,013
Corporaie bonds 2.408 133.617 - 136,025
Subordineted bonds 6,244 75,661 - 81,785
Chthers - B18 143,906 144,721
Secuntes at fair value through profin or loss
— Equity secuntias
Funds 16,731 104 - 16,835
Common stocks 48,334 624 - 48,868
Othears Lh 21 - 262
— Dabt securities
Governmeant bonds 336 1.302 - 1.638
Governmant agency bands ar2 3450 - 4,422
Corparate honds 2.857 B3.837 a 56,803
COthars - 2,752 - 2,762
Tatal 4095027 E66.716 203,924 1,356,667
Linbilities maasured at fair valus
Financial labiliies a1 far value through
profit or loss [3,732) - - 3,732
Investment contracts at fair valug Through
profit or lozs oy - - 1o
Total (3,742 - - [3.742)

1?ﬁ Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.4 Fair value hierarchy lcontinued]
The lollowing iable presents the ehanges In Level 3 financial instruments for the year ended 371 December 2020:

Securities

at fair valua Darivative
throwgh financial
Ayailable-for-sale securities profit or loss assels Total
Dieht Ecquity Debt
seCuntas sacurites sacuritias
AME mllion RMB million RMB millian AMB mallien AME rrullicen
Opaning balanco 106,650 128,833 16 A28 234,893
Purchases 38,485 16,953 - - £8,439
Total gainsilosses) recorded in
prafit or loss - - [7h {121} (1281
Total garnsflossas) recorded in
other comprehensive incomi 653 1127 - - 7,780
Haposals or exarcises - 15,955 - {3071 16,2761
Maturity {EB4) - - - iga4l
Clasing balance 143 906 150,010 a - 3,604

The sssets and habilities whose fair value meossunsments are clessified undor Level 3 above do not hove matenal impact
on the prafit or boss of the Group,

For tho assots and habiltios moasured at fair value on a rocurnng basis, dunng the yoar ondod 31 Docombor 2021,
AMB1E 409 million (2020: AMB12.084 million) debt secunties wero transforied from Leval 1 to Loval 2 within the fais
valug higrarchy, whoreas RMB31, 764 millhion 12020; RMES. 825 million| debt secunties were transferred from Lovel 2 1o
Loval 1, AMBA 196 million equity secutites wase transfermed from Laval 1 to Level 2 (2020: na equity securities ware
transferred from Lovael 1 19 Level 2), wheoreas RMBES 620 million equaty secunties ware transforred from Lovel 2 to Level
1 {2020: no matarnal equity secunties ware tansiermed fram Loval 2 ta Laval 1)

For the years anded 31 December 2027 and 2020, theis ware no significant changos in the business of sconomic
circumstances that allected the fair value of the Growp's hinancial assets and liabilities. There waere also no
reclassifications of financial assaets.

A at 31 December 2021 snd 2020, significant unobasrvable inputs such as discoun! rate and discounts for lack af

marketakility were used in the valuation of pamary sssets and lisbilines at far value classilied as Level 3, The fair value
wiss not significantly sefisitive 10 reascnsble changes m these sigmlican? unobsarvable mputa.

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 1??
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad)

4.4 Fair value hierarchy [continusd)

The table balow presents imformation about the significant unobservable inputs used loe primary linanclal Instrementa at
fair value clagsified as Level 3 a3 a1 31 December 2021 and 31 Decamber 2020:

Faier valun
Eguity N Decamber J021: 20,245
securibes 31 Decambes 2020: 28,162

31 Decamber 2021: 36,555
31 Decambet 2020: 35,597
31 Dacembar 2070° 118,245
31 Decamber 2020 84,212

Dubt 3 Dacambar 2021 1RLA59
securices  J1 Decembar 20N H3LHE

Valustion

fechnigues.

Comparahla
COMEATES

et ssset welue

Dhsoousiad cash
Tl msthiod

Discounted cash
Thow maathod

1?8 Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen

Significant

unphsersable

inputy

Discauts for lack
of markessbdity

K&

[tscount e

Discount mmie

Aelesionships
batwean fair value and
Rangs unobsersable inputs

3 Decarber 201 V1%I0%  The tar velus is mwercely reated tn B
31 December HE0: 12%-15% disoounts fo¢ fack of marketabsdity

NA& WA

3 December 221: 265%-9.50%  The far vakue 15 imvarsaly refated 1o
I Dcorber 2020 200%-507%  dmcent rale

M Decomber 2001 321%-9.78% Toe fait value is imversaly refaled to
31 Decombe: HO0: 3 B8%-052%  dacountnale
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION

5.1 Operating segments
The Group operates in four operating segmants;

fil Life insurance business (Lifg)
Life insurance business ralstes primanly 16 the sale of life insurance palicies, including thoss life insurance policies
without significant msurance risk transfermed.

fii} Heaith insurance business (Health)

Health insuranco business rolates primaridy fo the salo of health insurance palicios, including thosa health insurance
policien without significant insurance risk transferred.

(i) Accident insurance business [Accident]
Accident insurance business relates pnmarnly 1o the sale of accident msurance policies.

fivl Other businesses (Others)

Other businesses ralate primardy to ncome and cost of the agency business i respect of transactions with CLIC, etc.,
a5 described in Note 35, not share of pralit of associates and [oint veatufes, hcome and expenaes of sublidishes and
unallocated mcome and axpanditure of the Group,

5.2 Allocation basis of income and expenses

Invastment incoma, net reslized gains on financial azasts, net fair valus gams theough profit of loss and lorsign sxchangs
pamafilasses) within athar axpenses are allocated amang segmaents i prapartion to the respective segmanls’ average
leabilities of insurenoe contracts And investment conlracts at the beginning and end of the year, Administrative sxpenges
are allsceted amang segmants in propartion to the unit coat of respactive products in the different segments, Unallocated
othet inceme end othar expenses are presemted in the ~Others™ segmant directly, Incomse tax is not allocated

5.3 Allocation basis of assets and liabilities

Financial assets, securities sobd under agraemeants to repurchase and derwvative financial liabdities are allocated among
SEgIMments in proportion 0 the respective sagments’ average liabilities of insurance contracts and investmant contracts
at the baginning and end of the year. Insurance and investrment contract lahilities are presented under the respective
zegmenis. The remaining assets and labiliies are not allocated.

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 1?9
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

= — — —«— -
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2021

Lite Haalth Accidant Others  Efimination Tatal
RMEB millien
Ravenuos
Gross wrillen premiwms 481,31 120,605 16,407 - - 618,327
= Totrn life 250 - = - =
- Whede ife 9,923 - - - -
= Endawmant 87,791 - - - =
= Annilsiy 311,086 - - - -
et pramiurys eained 480,274 114,549 16,4E8 - - £11.257
Investmant incomes 160,204 10,831 456 6854 - 178,367
Hot realised gains an finencial assets 18,768 1.258 58 262 - 20,344
Net fair value geins through prolit of loss 2,795 187 L] 1,952 - i 943
Othes incomea 1,228 85 - 11,826 {3,134] 10,005
Inchuding: mier-segment reyenus | - - - 3,134 3,134) - |
Segment revenies 663,208 125,908 17,061 20 B8 {3,134) H24, 930
Benefits, claims and expenses
Imauramce benafits and clasms expermes
Life insutance death and ather banelis {114,657} {6,656] [41] - - |121,354)
Accident and hoalth clasms and
claim adjusimant expenses - 48,076) [B.864) - - (65,020)
Inerease in insurance contrect liebilities (413, 206) |28,966) [208] - - (442, 370]
Imvestmant contract banefits (10,223} (L1131 - - - (1o628)
Pokeyhoider dnidends resulting fram
participation in profits |26.367) 1144} - - - {26.511)
Underwrifing nd policy Bcquisinon sosts (38 290} (21,021) [4.835) [1.588) - |65, 744)
Finamca costs |4, 608} {308) [14] [G&5] - {5, 50E)
Adminisiralve exoenses (23,333) {11,069 [2.344) 13.452) = (40,508
Statutory insurance fund conribution [rat 13671 [44a) - - [1.253]
Dther sxpenges [8.961) {1,307 (270 18,053 3,134 i1 5.§_:|1]]
Inchuding: mter-ssgment axpenses [ |2.829) |194] 18] - 3,134 -
Segmant benafits. elaims snd axpansas (B40.438) [198,309) 115.369] (13.731) 3134 | Ted, 763)
Hat gains an investiments of
associates and jeint veniures - - - 10,323 - 10,328
Inehiding: shara of pealit of associates
and joint ventures [ = = = 10,324 = 10328
Segment results 2. 8533 1,682 17,443 - 50,455
Income tax 14817
Net profit 5242
Antributabls to
- Equity holders of the Company BO8z1
- Hen-eantralling inberesis 1401
Other comprehensive incame
atiributable to aquity holders of
the Campany {6,280) {a54) [ 18] 1.087 - [4.663)
Dapreciation and amortisation 2918 1,358 368 641 - 5.287
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

_—-—————— — ——n— >
As at 31 Decembar 2021

Lifm Health Beccidant Others  Elimination Tatal
RMB millien

Nesals
Financisl sssets 4,001,202 250,618 11,668 223,824 - 4,496,312
Dihers 0893 16,044 GBS 257,953 - 04 458
Segment assels 4,011,095 276,662 12,237 481,777 - &,T80,7T1
Unnllocated
Preparty, plant and equipment 54 398
Mhers 55916
Tolal 4,881,085
Liabilitien
Insurance contiacts 3,180,831 228,809 10,069 - - 3413899
Irvestrmont conirecls 236,104 17,480 - - - 33594
Securilves sold under sgriemants to

fepurchiss 217.2B8 14,536 672 6,950 - 233,448
ihers Br.amM 5,278 are 22,102 - 115,128
Ssgmant linbilities 3,781,694 266,201 11,120 29,052 - 4,083,087
Unallocated
hers 316,360
Tatal a,404 427
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For tho yoar ondod 31 D-ucmbur 2020

Lida Health Accident (Hhars.  Elimination Taotal
AME: imillics:
Ravenuos
Gross written premiums 480,653 115,089 16,683 - - 612,265
= Taren life 2614 - - = =
= Whole ife 73,747 - - = =
~ Endawmant 108,278 - - = =
= Annilsiy 204 BG7 - - = =
Hot pramiumss samned 474,600 108,091 16975 - - €04 BEE
Investmant incoms 140,963 8402 463 3870 - 164,497
Hot realised gains an finencial assets 13523 877 44 133 - 14,583
Hert fair walie geiny through profit or loss 17,727 1,148 2] 2.967 - 21,900
Other income 1.284 785 = 10,432 2,448 9.403
Inchitling: miler-segment revenus [ - = = 2448 12,448 -1
Segment revenues 653,087 120,393 16,630 17,468 (2 445) BOG, 048
Benefits, claims and expenses
Imaurance benafits and clasms experses
Life insutance death and ather banelis (108,862 4,74 fclc! ] - - 112 60
Accident and hoalth clasms and
claim adjustmant expenses - (44,887 i7.408) - - {62 346}
Incraase in insurance cantrect lebilities 382,132 [32,445) 12200 - = (414,787
Irnvestmant contract banefits [9,494) [EN - - - {6, B46)
Pokeyholder dvidends resulting fram
participatian i profits (28,1291 (150 - - - 128,279
Underwriting &nd policy actuisimn oosts (60,841 (15.821] i6.315) [2.284) - (B4, 3610
Finamce costs [, 198 [18m 1] (58} - 37an
Adminisiralve exoenses {23,380 IB.67TN 2,643 13,0200 = 137,706
Statutory irsuance fund sontribution 833 @Ean a4} - - 1,220
Orher sxpenses (4,575 {1,0511 {241} (4,851} 2448 2270
Inchuding: mter-ssgment axpenses [ [2,252) (1481 Hj - 2448 -
Segmant benafits, elaims snd axponsas 1625 024) {108,782 115,887 10,8141 2448 (758,230
Hat gasns on mvestrants of associales and
|mint veniures - - - 7668 - 7,666
Inchuding: share of prefit of assccistes
and jaint vanturas [ = Z = B335 = 8,336 |
Segment resubts 18073 11611 E72 14,220 - 54,476
Income tax 2103
Net profit 51,373
Artributalbls to
- Equity holders of the Company 60,267
- Hen-eantralling inberesis 1,118
Other comprehensive incame
atiributable to aquity holders of
tha Campany 3,685 1,534 78 402 - 25,600
Dapreciation and amortisation 3,086 1,118 361 &I - b 162
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Nesals

Financsl essats

hers

Segment assels

Unnllocated

Preparty, plant and equipment

Mhers

Total

Liabilitien

Insurance contracts

Irvesimant contrects

Segurithes sald under sgteamants to
repuichase

Mhers

Ssgmant linbilities

Unallocated

hers

Total

Life

3,537,020
10,078

3,547,006

2,767 642
70,767

109,156
B4.668
312

Az ot 31 Decombes 2020

Haalth Accident Cithars
AKEB millian

222,559 10,564 117,276
!A.EH &76 239,584
237,298 11,638 356,860
195,487 10,096 =
16,455 - -
7070 i 5,565
6.013 370 23,288
215005 10,824 28,953

255/348

Elirminal:on

Total

387810
265274

4,153,093

52,147
46,626

4,252,466

2973226
FiE A

122,248
114,330
3498025

257 504
3795520
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
——

Dffice
squipmant,
Turniturs and Metor  Assots under Laasakold
Buildings fisturus vahiches  construction improvements Tatal
RME million

Cont
B ot 1 Janusry 2021 50428 8,081 1,362 Pk 2,758 T4, 002
Transfars upon complation 1208 - - [?.601) 182 [218)
Additinna 1415 Fi L ] 1,067 - 5403
Transfars nio irvestment propertes - B - |2} = (]
Disposst [as&) [458] (463 - (548 11,506}
As ot 31 December 2021 54,555 8,351 1M B.180 2a3z 7473
Aceumulated dupreciation
As ot 1 January 2021 [13,085) [5.433) [e81) - [1827] (21.230)
Charge for the year 1,758 [Tl [148) = [ERE 13.105)
Disposals im 434 ad - 530 121
Az ot 71 Decambor 2021 (14,613} [6.T77] (963 - [1.670) (22.056)
Impairmant
As ot 1 Janusry 2021 |24 - - il - (25)
Charge for the year - - - - - -
Disposals - - - - - -
Ax 5t 31 Decomber 2021 {24 - - i = £25)
Net book valus
As at 1| Janwary 2021 a3 658 461 a2 i 53,147
As ot 31 Decamber 2021 43,558 2574 115 6,788 L 54,395
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

& PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT ({continued)

Oflice
aquEpmant,
lurniture and Netor  Asseds undat Leasehold
Buddings fixtyras vehicles  construction  implovements Total
RME million

Cost
Aot 1 Jemueey 2020 4.1 B.368 1064 1378 LE1D 71,504
Trarafors upen camplation B.010 <) - IE 456} 322 121
Addibens 122 626 131 E508 - L]
Trarsfers inta investmend propedtes = = = [2,008) = 20981
Disposats 575 [ 1143 - (R3] 11767
At 31 December 2020 BOAZE B0 1,352 1331 1,788 T4, 00
Accumulated depreciation
As ot | Jaryimry 2020 119,811 15.484) {Bat] - 1,581 18,717
Charga far the year [1.582) [Fr]] 11650 - 37 Z8r
[isposats i ] THG -} - 137 1,380
As ot 31 December 2020 I¥3,085) 15,433 ;1] - 11,821 (21,2300
Impairmant
st | Jamuary 2000 24y - - 1 - (25
Chaige for the year - - - - a -
Disposals - - - - - -
As ut 31 December 2020 (2a) - - (1]} - 125]
Net book value
Ao ot 1 Jemusry 2020 T2 .036 2,884 ] 143m 1,038 E1,754
As at 31 December 2020 17318 1658 461 13 an B2 147

As a1 31 Decomber 2021, the not book value of buddings above which wore m process to obtam btle camificates was
RMBI,606 million las at 31 Decembar 2020: RMES, 189 mlkan).

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 185
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

7 LEASES

{a) Right-of-use assets
e ————————

Buildings Othars Tatal
RMEB millian
Cost
Az at 1 January 2021 5,430 2 b.432
Addtions oz 1 o713
Deductions {1.032) i1 {1.033)
As at 31 Decembor 2021 5,370 2 5,272
Accumulated depreciation
As a1 1 January 2021 {2,355) {1 {2,358)
Charge for tha yoar 11,410] (A1) 11.411)
Deductions 912 1 913
As st 31 December 2021 {2,B53) [L1] {2,854]
lmpairmait
As at 1 January 2021 - - -
As st 31 Decombor 2021 - - -
MNet book value
Asat 1 January 2021 3,076 1 3,076
As ot 31 December 2021 2,517 1 2,618
Buildings Others Total
AMB million

Cost
A at 1 January 2020 4,686 2 4,688
Additions 1,157 1 1,168
Deductions 413 il [414)
As ot 31 December 2020 5.43_0 2 5.41_.32
Accumulated deprecistion
As a1 January 2020 1,167 Il 11,1681
Charge for the yaar 11,517 111 11.518)
Deductions 229 1 230
As at 31 December 2020 (2,366 ol 12,366)
Impairment
As at 1 January 2020 - = -
As at 31 Decembor 2020 = = =
MNet book value
Az at 1 Jenuary 2020 3,519 1 3,520
As at 31 Decemnber 2020 3,076 1 3.076

The Group had no significant profit or lees from subleasing nght-of-use assots or salo and loasoback transactions for the
year anded 31 Decamber 2021 (2020: samal,

Tha Group’s nght-ol-use assets includa the above assets and land use tights disclosed m Note 14

1BE Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

7 LEASES (continued)

{b) The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to leases are as follows:

I 0000
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
RME million RAMB million
Interest on lease liabilites 896 113
Depreciation chargs of right-of-use assets 1411 1.518
Expensa relating to short-term leases 332 260
Expensa relating 1o leases of low-value assets
{except for short-term lease labiites) 1 2
Total 1.840 1,893
8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Buildings
RME million
Cost
As ar 1 January 2021 15,385
Additions (414}
As at 21 Decomber 2021 14,971
Accumulated depraciation
Az at 1 January 2021 (1,188
Additions 429}
As at 31 December 2021 [1.597)
Mot book valus
As at 1 January 2021 14,217
As ot 31 December 2021 13.374
Fair value
As at 1 January 2021 17.285
As at 31 Decembar 2021 16,626
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Buildings

RMAB million
Cost
As at 1 January 2020 12,898
Addstions 2,487
As &t 31 December 2020 15,386
Agcumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2020 [76T
Additions a1
As ot 31 December 2020 11, 168)
Net book valus
Az at 1 January 2020 12141
As at 31 December 2020 14,217
Fair valus
As at 1 January 2020 14,870
As at 31 Decomber 2020 17,285

The Company leases part of its investment propertses 1o s subsdianies and charges rentals kased on the areas occupied
by the raspactive entittes. These proparties are categonsed as proparty, plant and equipment of the Group in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The Group has no restrichons on the use of its ivestment properties and no contractual ablgations to each investment
proparty purchased, constructied or developed or for regairs, maintenance and anhencements.

Az at 31 Decembar 2021, the net book valua of invastment properties which were in process to obtain title certificates
was AMBEET million (es at 31 December 2020; AMB 1,044 millionl,

The fair value of mvestment properties of the Group as a1 31 December 2021 amounted to AMB16.626 million {as at
31 Decembar 2020: RMB17.285 million], which was estimated by the Group having regards to valuations parformed by
ndependent apprasers. The investment properties were classified as Level 3 in the fair value herarchy.

The Group uses the weighted average of market comparizon apgroach and mcome apgroach as its voluation method to
ostimate tha fair valus of its invostment propertios. Under tho markot comparison approach, the estimated fair value of
i property is based on the average sale pnoe of comparable proparties recently sold; the mcome approach is b comvert
progectad future incomes of investment prapertias inte value by rate of raturn, rate of capitalization or income multipliar,
According ta the calculation results of the above two valuation epproaches, with consideration of the comprehensive
adjusiment coafficient, which is composed of 8 number of adjusting factors, including the time and the conditions of sale,
the geographica! location, age, decoration, floor area, lot size of the property and other factors

Under the market comparison approach and mcome approach, an increase |decreasel in the compreharsnve adjustment
coefficient will result in an increase (decreasel in the fair value of investment propertias.

183 Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:
For the year ended 31 December 2027

9 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

L —
2027 2020
RMEB million RMEB millian
As ot 1 January 239,584 222 883
Change of the cost 11,400 13,997
Share of profit or losa 10,328 8,338
Declared dividands (4, 480)] (5,253)
Other aguity moverments 1121 228
Impairmant - (T07)
fs a1 31 December 257,953 230, 584
- s I
Wevmar|
han Shaes rue honl  Peecemge  Accumsliiel
hezarimy JtDecomber  [hampeol proit Dlachewd sy Povee §ileembe  ofagety  mmomtd
arhad Coat ot phas  Gedeed  mewrech o moare m Ewnl mparTen
FrviE Wtim FAE Wen
Fasanaiey
Crara Bsaghe Bk Co, Lid
e EohyMetod 480 M - Bin BN & - W BB -
Srercnen limup Hodieg Lirend
"Sooome"i B Fepety Mt nE b1 - & & b - e ESE am
Drn Le Papertynd Comatty
iraseirce Compary Limiee
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

9 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continued)

[if The 2020 final dwvidend of AMBDOTT in cash per ordmary share was approved and declared in the Annual General
Meoting of CGE on 30 Juno 2021. Tho Company recoived a cash dwidond of RMBEBE2 million.

[ii) The 2020 final dwidend of HKDO0.08 in cash por ordinary share was approved and declared in the Annual Gengral
Meeting of Sinc-Ocean on 21 May 2021. The Company received a cash dividend agunabent to BMBIEE million. The 2021
intarm dividend of HKD0,08S in cash per ordmary share was spproved and declared by the Board of Directors of Sing-
Dcean on 19 August 2021. The Company received a cash dividend eguivalent 1o AMB102 milion.

Sino-Denan, the Group's associate is hsted in Hong Kong, On 31 Decembar 2021, the stock price of Sno-Deosan was
HKD1.82 per share, As a1 31 Decernber 2020, the comulative impairment loss of AMBS.217 mallion for the investment
i Sino-Ocean had been recognised by the Group, The Group performed an impairment test to this investment valued
using the decountad futuie cash flow method on 31 December 2021 and no further imgairmant loss should ba made. The
Impaiment 151 invalved significant assumptiens incheding selling prces of propenies under developrment, rental prices
ol investment properises and discount rates, and the Group used 10% as the discount rate of cash low for properties
under development end investment propeities (As a1 31 December 2020; 10% lor propeities under development and
invasiment propartiss),

(i) The 2020 final dividend of AMBO0.0E69 n cash per ordinary share was approved snd declered in the Annual General
Meeting of China Unieam on 11 May 2021, The Company received a cosh divedend of RMB213 milion. The 2021 interim
drvidend of RMBO 0488 in cash por ordinary share was approved and declared in the Annual General Meeting af China
Unieam an 23 Septamber 2021. The Company recaived & cash drodend equavalent to AMB1EE million,

On 31 December 2021, the stock price of China Unicom was RMB3 .93 per share,

[ivh The Group invested in real estate, industrial logistics assats and athes industries through these enterprises

vl There i= no significant restriction for the Group 1o depose of its other associates and jeint vantures,

Az at 31 December 2021, the major associates and joint ventures of the Group are as follows:

-
Parcentage of

Name Place of incorporation equity interest held
Associates

cG8 PRC A3 BBE%
Smno-Ocean Hoang Kong, PRC 28.58%
CLP&C PRC 40.00%
COFCO Futures PRC 35.00%
Papaling Company PRC 43.86%
Chira Unicom PRC 10.29%
Joint ventures

Joy City The British Cayman lslands GE.BTS
MCL The British Virgin Islands 75.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:
For the year ended 31 December 2027

9 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continued)
As at 21 December 2020, the major associstes and joint ventures of the Group are as follows:

Parcentage of
Namea Place of incarporaticen equity interast held
Associates
CGB PRC 43 666%
Sine-Ocean Hang Kong, PRC 28.69%
CLP&C PRC 40.00%
COFCO Futures PRC 35.00%
Pipaline Company PRC 43 86%
China Unicom PRC 10.29%
Jaint vantures
Joy City The British Cayman Islands 6667 %
hCL The British Virgin Islands 75.00%

The following table illustrates the financial rnformation of the Group’s major associstes and [oint ventures as at 31
Dacember 2021 and for the year ended 31 December 2021;

COFCD Fipalina Chins
6B Sisz-Oeean CLF&C Fatwrns Company Lnicem Jop Gty ML
FMB milies WS milion AMBmidion FME milica ANE milion FMB millizn  BME mifica  AME millon
Tortal gssate. 1508 iR 13,114 bR pig ] L b ¥ ] e
Tortal kabirtes L1540 2A05 #1754 115 145 -1 HE 1o
Tovtal equity DN Tead Han 155 Hhan i W06 iR ]
Total equity atirbunbls o suty boldars of
he EEaocigles N T ventales 133508 550N Ban 1 1 ri] wm W06 115640
Tortal acjusrmants [ 157 - - 5 1650 Lxm [8511)
Tovtal ecquity stiribetsbla Io ecuty bokdar of
tha assseintes e i ventaes
aftes adustmesty 1850 Aran b F 1 3640 165,706 3 5649
Praportion of e Grouy's semership i nEs o 150i% N .2 GRETS BT
(Gross camying valve of the investmants. LA 15,116 10151 162 Filit} frd 0] 5846 o
Impanmant = i . - 2 - - -
Tiet canrying vabee ol the mwestments LA L 1148 10,751 16z PRl LLE 556 L
Totsl reverves 85 8545 BL.544 BB4E 558 11665 #r 1
Hisst profitffiss] 1nem 508 &N o 108 e n n
(sher conprehanve noome LG a5 [} ] E - m L] &ur
Total compratassive ncome L1 GH 5056 (AL n L LR ] ] a0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

9 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continued)

The foliowing table Hlustrates the financial infarmation of the Group’s magor associates and joint veniures as at 31
Decomber 2020 and for tho yoar ended 31 Docomber 2020

COrcO Peoslrs China
CGR SimnDcsan CiFac Funrss  Compasy Urieom  JeyCiy WCL
AMBmiion AVEmion AMEmilcn FNBmice RAMEmion AMBslon  AMEmice  AUE mbm
Tonsl assans e sn 63528 106,830 557 ok il E.ATH 10306 %
Total Rabiintas 1E0EEN 183 608 Eakle] 11512 1058 251001 ] M
Tooad equity HE 15 b 1455 108 [EE  nlm (¥l WSt
Total equey attrhatabie 1 eguiny holdes of
i Esocs and el veshess 173,158 BLIE bl 1= juct - 3 Fl | kil W
Totl sckpeateras i i B - - o1 i {1852 540
Tt ety mitrhatabie 1 equety hokdes of
the Baocimed ard pit vemtuns
st achuamants &I 25,745 55 Lok My 1660 5 ] EIM
Frocorion of the Group's owesnkp itz ) M5k o 3hae 156% faaan BaETY TE00%
Groen pning valie of Fie Bvemens THETY 1508 10620 1612 ulin] piles L] L -3
impaen) 5 BT 2 % 5 = = +
Moy e e s A T - S O =
Totwl snvesis BES 6. 19 kL] Basa 306,620 36 o1 ]
Met: profitffeas) 11512 4675 1,1 e b e 11538 i b3
Qe compredeasn noome 15481 60 1.9 L] = 1, 706 [ w0
Torst comprehiensy moome 1165 5305 im m 103 1079 a4 i3

Wl Inehitlng sdpitmarts for pse dilforens of sccsurting pehoes, fie valus and cthar

The Group had no contingent llabilities with the sassociates and joint ventures as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December
2020, The Group had & capital contnbutson commitmant of AMB20,730 millon with assocstes and jomt ventures as at 31
December 2021 as &1 31 December 2020: AME26,364 millsan), The capital contribution commitment amount has been
ineludad in the capital commitmants in Nota 40,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

10 FINANCIAL ASSETS
10.1 Held-to-maturity securities

——
As ot As at
31 Decomber 31 Decemben
2027 2020

AMB million  AME millien
Debt securities

Governmant bonds 340,370 166,198
Govarnmant sgency bonds 911,451 617,615
Corporste bonds 200,627 201,088
Subordinimed bonds 63,308 104,668
Total 1,633,763 1,188,364
Dobt securities
Listed im Mainland, PRC 246,134 216,871
Listed in Hong Kang, PRC 87 148
Listed ovarsoas 44 70
Unlisted (b 1,287,488 973,480
Total 1,533,753 1,188,369

il Unlesied detil securities mciuds those traded om the Chinesa intevbank market

As at 31 Docember 2021, no accumwlated impairment loss for the mvestment of held-to-maturity secunties hos been
recognised by the Group (2020: RMB20 milion),

As a1 31 December 2021 As at 31 Decerrber 2020

Dbt securities - fnir value hierarchy Level 1 Level 2 Total Liwel 1 Level 2 Tota

AME millicn RMEB million  RME milion  RME milign  RME milian  AME milion
Gevernmant bonds 65,300 I3 a3 BTN 23.3.535 R
Geveernmiand agonsy bands Ta2a1 BO5.343 S50 554 716 559, 488 E31,203
Coporate bonds 7amm 21882 218,753 4433 205,440 o ET
Sobordinated bonds - 66481 56,481 12332 96,362 108634
Tatal 150,452 1ABT 21 1.EXR.IT 125614 1.099. 5928 1,235,540

I

As at .ﬂm_qt
31 Decambar 31 Decembear
Debt securities - Contractual maturity schedula 2021 2020

RMEB million RMEB millian

laturing!
Within ane year 55,370 26,620
After one year but within five years 147,786 146,463
After trve years but within ten years 163.479 206,134
Aftar ten years 1,167,118 811,252
Total 1,533,753 1,189,369
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

10.2 Loans

I 20000

As at As a1

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

RME million RMB million

Palicy loans (i) 236,209 200,730
Other loans 433,697 460,248
Total BE9,90B 860,978
Impairment [3.8149) 2,443
Mot valus BEE.087 658,535

- .|

Az at As a1

31 Decombar 31 Dacombar

2021 2020

RME million AME miltion

Maturing:

Within one yoar 348,940 231,281
After one year but wathin five years 182,493 287,186
After five years but within tan years. 106,318 114,885
After tan years 32,154 27,606
Total 669,906 660,678
Impairment [3.819) 2,443)
Met value 666,087 658,535

W As 4t 3 Deceenber 2021, muturties o pebcy bans wars within § sones las 8t 31 Decembe J020; sarmsl

10.3 Term deposits

Anat As at
31 Decambar 31 Decamber
2021 2020
RME million RAB rmiltion

Matunng:
Within one yaear 135,301 63,000
Afver anie year but within five years 394,187 480,848
After five years but within ten years - 1,740
Total 529,488 545,678

Az at 31 Decembar 2021, tha Group’s term deposits of AMBZ, 641 millizn las at 21 Decembaer 2020: RMBTS0 million
weera depasited in banks for nsk reserves of enferprise annuity fund investmants, risk reserves of personal endowment
securily management business and becking oversaas borrowings, which are restricted to use.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
10.4 Statutory deposits - restricted

I 00000
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2021 2020

RME million AME rrullion
Contractual maturnity schedula:

Within one year 1720 -
After one year but within five years 4,613 6.333
Total 6,333 6.333

Insurance companias in China are requered 1o dapasil an amount that equals 20% of their registered capital with banks in
complianca with regulations of the CBIRC. Thase funds may not be used for any purposs athar than for paying off debts
during ligusdation procoedings.

10,5 Awvailable-for-sale securities

_—
As at As at

31 Decembar 31 December
2021 2020

AME millian RME millisn

Available-for-sale securitios, at falr value
Daobt securities

Governmant bonds 58,581 49,258
Governmaent agency bonds 259,753 168,013
Carporate bonds 203,147 130,025
Subordinated bonds 111,029 81,795
Othara (it 161,064 144721
Subtotal 793,544 5B0.810
Equity seourities
Funds 94,805 97,47
Commen stocks 256,441 301,249
Profarred stocks 52,127 B3, 778
Waalth management products 5,005 13,013
Others (il 208,%96 148,871
Subtotal 615,464 614,187

Available-lor-sale securities, al cost
Equity securities
Cithers (i) 20,273 10606

Total 1,429,287 1.216.603

i} Dther gvpilsbie-(or-sale sacuiities manly inclode unlated sqity imetmante. prvets squity fusde, trust schomas snd perpatasl bends
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

10,6 Avallable-for-sale securities [continusd)

C———
As at As ot
31 Decombar 31 Decembar
2021 2020

RMB million AME million
Debt securities

Listed in Mainland, PRC BB, 145 42,154

Unlisted 707,399 538,656
Subtatal 793,544 580,810
Equity securities

Listed in Mainland, PRC 238,155 200,254

Listed in Hang Kong, PRC 75,604 108,493

Listed oversess 28 278

Unlisted 321,888 426,768
Subtatal 635,743 634,793
Total 1,420,287 1,216,603

Lnlisted dabt securitins include those traded on the Chinese nterbank market and those not publicly traded,. Unlisted
squity securities include those not treded on stock exchanges, which are main'y open-ended funds with pubkc market
prico quotations, wealth managament products and private equity funds.

CEE————— -

As at As at

31 Decembar 31 Decambear

Debt securitios - Contractual maturity schaduls 2021 2020
RME million RMB million

Maruring:

Within one year 26,597 36,870
After one year but wathin five years 179,476 126,202
After five years but within tan years. 18,992 271,304
ddter e yaars 268,478 147,344

Total 793,544 580,810
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

10.6 Securities at fair value through profit or loss

I 00000
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2021 2020

RMEA million RAMB million
Debt securities

Governrment bonds 1.393 1.638
Government agency bonds 1.5989 w4
Caorporate bonds 50,425 B6.803
Othars 43,250 2,752
Subtotal 143,057 85,6815
Equity securities
Funds 17,794 16,835
Comman stocks 45,649 48,858
Othiars mn 282
Subtotal 63,714 65,955
Tatal 206,771 161.570
Debt securities
Listed in Mainland, PRC 29,934 3231
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC 23 12
Listed oversaas 273 282
Unlisted 112,827 62,948
Subtotal 143,067 55,615
Equity securities
Listad in Mainland, PAC 45,817 51,6829
Listed im Hong Kong, PRC 736 &0
Listed ovarasas 4,849 4,213
Unlisted 12,312 10,033
Subtotal 63,714 65,955
Tatal 206,771 161,570

Unlisted debt securities include those wraded on the Chinese interbank market and those not publcly traded. Unlisted
equity securities include theas not traded on stock exchanges, which ere mainly open-ended funds with public market
price quotations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

10.7 Securities purchased under agreements to resell

S

As at As a1

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

RME million RMB million

Matunng:

Within 30 days 11,896 T7.947
Abowve 30 days 1.018 -
Total 12,918 T.847

10.8 Accrued investment income

EE——

As at As at

31 Decemnber 31 Decembar

2021 2020

RMEB million RMAB million

Bank daposits 12,735 12,670
Dobt secuntins 31,900 26,454
Othais 6462 B.176
Total 51.007 45,200
Curran 49.011 44,187
Non-gurrent 2,066 1.003
Total 51,007 45,200
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:

For the year ended 31 December 2021

11 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The table below presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of majer financial assets and liabilities, and
imsestmont contracts:

Carrying value Estimated Tair value (i}
| - |
As ot As at As ot As at
31 Decomber 31 Decembar 31 December 31 December
2021 2020 2021 2020
AMB million AME millian RMAB million HMB millign
Held-to-matuiity securites (i) 1,533,753 1,188,388 1,638,271 1,226,540
Loans [ii) 666,087 658,636 686,005 667,545
Tarm deposits 528,488 546,687 529,488 545, 6E7
Sratutory deposits — restricied 6,333 6.333 6,333 6.333
Avadabla-for-sale sscurities, at fair valus 1,400,008 1,104,897 1,400,008 1,184,997
Secunties at fair value through profit or logs 206,71 161,670 206,711 161,670
Securities purchasad under agreements
1o regell 12,916 7.847 12,816 7,947
Cash and cash equsvalants 60,440 B6,655 60,440 E6. 656
Investmeant contracts (sl (213.554)] (2882121 |299.727) (276,621)
Financial habilities at fasr value through
prafit or loss {3.416) (3,7321 {3.416) (3,732
Secunties sold undar agraaments
o repuichase (239,4456) 1122.249) (239.246] 1122.249)
Bonds payable [34.984) [34,952) [35.898) [35,602
Interest-beanng loans and borrowings [18.686)] [18.558) [18.686] (18,656
[ ] 1 Ang |y L] It far wirhum b Yinenoal sgaats are dossrnd o Nawe 3.3

Giil T faer walus ol hald-co-martuniy securties @ determingd by mismecs with other debt securties whech sre massusd by fae valus. Pleass raler 1o
Peotm 4 4,

liill IPweshmant conbacts al e value teough profl of loss have quotsd pooes in sctve makeks, and tharelors, te lse vilus was olessfied 5 Lavel 1

The 1w valua of pobcy loans spprosenaded its cemang value. The far values of other lgans and imvesiTent contrects a1 smonised conl weon deceTined
ursing valuati hnigues, with iggration of the vl af oxp i cagh firwm arining from conlracts usirg @ rsked uated discoont mbs,
alidwerg for the rak-Fiee fale svelable on the sakation date, cmdid sk erd rabk margn sssocoted with the lufure cash Bows. The fer velues of other
|usans sl it CoeTirscts b smriised cosi were classlied s Level 3

12 PREMIUMS RECEIVABLE

As-at 31 Decomber 2021, tha carrying value of premiums recavable wathin one year was AMBE 19,935 million (as at 31
December 2020 RMB20.458 million),
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

13 REINSURANCE ASSETS

fee————
As at As ot
31 Decembar 31 Decombor
2021 2020
RME million RMAB million
Lang-term insurance confracts ceded iNeta 16) 4,910 4,228
Due from reinsurance campanias 485 1,135
Coaded unearned premiuma (Mote 15} 823 523
Claims rocovorable from rainswrors (Noto 15) 412 208
Total 6.630 6,085
Currant 1.720 1,867
Non-eurrent 4,910 i, 228
Total 6,630 6,095
14 OTHER ASSETS
.
Ax at Asat
31 Dacember 31 Decembaor
2021 2020
RME million RM4B million
Investmonts recoivable and propoid 9,483 1,669
Land uze rights {0 8011 8,066
Disbursemants 5,327 5,BEG
Automatad policy loans 1.673 3,622
Tax prepaid 3,353 2,267
Due from related partias 7 718
Prepaymenis to construcions 101 187
Othars B854 6,865
Total 39,553 26,040
Curram 30,713 1y
Nan-current H,845 9,323

Total 38,558 20,040

il Tha Groups fight-ol-uee sessta nciude the nbove land use nghes and fight-of e asssts disciosod in Mota 7,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

15 INSURANCE CONTRACTS

{a) Process used to decide on assumptions

{ii Fer the insurance contracts of which future nsurance banefiis are affecied by vestmant yields of the corresponding
investment portiolos, the discount rate assumption is based on expected investment returns ol tha asset portfalio
backing these lisbilities, considering the impacis of bme velue on reserves.

In developing the discount rale assumptions, the Group considers Investmeni axperence, the current inveatmen?
partfolio.and the trend of the relevant yield cunves. The assumed discount rates reflect the future economic outhook as
wall as the Group's invesimant stategy. The assumed discount rates with rask margen ars as follows:

ﬂ.il.lﬂlull:ﬂ; u"tl n-ump'.ti:nl
As at 31 Decembar 2021 A4.85%
As at 31 December 2020 4.85%

Far the insurance eontracts of wheeh future inaurance benelits are not affected by mvestment yialds of the correspoanding
imvestment porttakos, the diecount rate assumption i3 based on the “Yield curve of reserve computaton benchmark for
insurance confracts”, published on the “China Bond™ website with consideration of bauidity spreads, taxation and othar
relevant factors. The assumed spot discount rates with risk margin are as follows:

Discount rate assumplions

As a1 31 December 2021 2.88% -4.80%
Az at 31 Decembar 2020 3.09% -4 80%

Therse is uncartainty on the discount rate assumptien, which s affected by factors such as future macre-economy,
manaiary and foreign exchange policies, capital market and svailabilily of invesimant channals of insurance funds. The
Group detarminas the discount rate assumplan basad on the information ebtained at the end of each reporting period,
including tha consideration of nsk margin.

{il Tha mortality and morbidity assumptions are based on the Group's historical martality and maorbidity expenence. The
assumed maortality rates and merbidity rates vary with the age of the insured and cantract type.

The Group bases is mortality assumptions on China Life Insusance Martahity Table (2010-2013), adjusted whare
appropriate to refiect the Group's recent historical meortality experience. The main source of uncertainty with life insurance
contracts is that epidemics and wide-ranging Efestyle changes could result in deterioration in future mortality expenence,
thus leading to an inadeguate resarving of liability, Simiarly, mprovemsnis in longevity due to continuing advancaments
in medical care and social conditions mey expose the Group to longevity nisk.

The Group bases its morkndily assumptions lor critical iliness proeducts on analysis of histoncal experience and
axpectations of fulure developmenis. There are two main souwces of uncertainty. Firstly, wide-ranging lifastyle changes
could result in futvre detenosation in morbidity expenance; Secondly, future development of medical technologies and
improved coveraga of medical facilities available to policyholdars may bring forward the timing of diagnosing critical
llness, which demands earlier payment of the critcal iliness benefits. Both could ultimately result in an inedaguate
resarving of lability if current morbidity assumptions do not progerly reflect such trands.

Risk margin is conssdared in the Group's moriality and morbidity assuemptions
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

15 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continued)

{a) Process used to decide on assumptions (continued)

lifl} Expense assumptions are based on axpected unit costs with tha consideration of previous expenas studes and futere
rends. Expense assumplions are affected by certain factors such as future mflation and market competition which being
unceriginty 1o these essumptions. The Group determines expense assumptions based on inlormation abiained &1 the end
of each reporting period and risk margin. Componems of expense essumplions includs the cost per policy and percentage
of premium as follaws;

individual Life Group Lifo
RMB Per Policy % of Pramium RMEB Per Policy % of Pramium
Asal 31 Decamber 2021 45,00 0.85%-0.90% 26.00 0.90%
As a1 3] Decamber 2020 45.00 0.85% -0.90% 25.00 0.80%

I} The lapse rates and other assumptions are alfected by certain faciars, such as fulure mecro-aconarmy, aveilabikty of
fimancial substiutions, and market compatition, wiich bring uncertmnty 1o these assumptions. The lpse rates and other
sagumplions are determined with releience to ceditable past experence, curment conditions, luture expectations and
other infarmation.

v} The Group apphias a conastent method to determine nsk margin. The Group conssders nisk margin for the discount
rate, morality and masbidity and expense sssumptions to compenaate lor the uncertein amount and timang of luture cash
flows, Wihen detorminmg nak margin, the Group conmdors historcal experiance, future expectations and other factors.
The Group determines the rak margn level by itaelf as the regulations have not imposed any specilic reguirement on 1.

The Group sdopts & consistent process 1o decide on assumptions for the Insurance coniracts disclosed m this nota,
On each reporting date, the Group reviews the assumptions for reasonable estimates of Hability and nsk margin, with

consideration of all availsble information, and taking into sccount the Group's histerical experssnce and expectation of
future events.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

15 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continued)

{b) Met liabilities of insurance contracts

I 00000
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
RMEA million RAMB million
Gross
Long-term insurance contracts 3,379,603 2 536,533
Short-term insurance confracts
= Claims and claim adjusiment expanses 26,234 21,981
= Unearned pramiums 14,062 14,701
Total, gross 3,419,899 2,973,225
Recoverable from refinsurers
Long-term insurance contracts (Note 130 (4.910) (4,2281
Short-term insurance confracts
= Claima and claim adjustment expenses (Note 13) (412) (200
= Lncarned pramiums (Noto 13} [823) (6231
Total, codod [6,145) (4, 9601
Nat
Long-term insurance contracts 3,374,693 2,932,306
Short-term insurance contracts
= Claims and claim sdjustment expanses 25,822 20,783
= Unearned pramiums 13,239 14178
Total, net 2,413,754 2,968,265

(£] Movements in liabilities of short-term insurance contracts
The table balow prasants movemants in cfaims and claimy adjusiment expenss reserve:

L[
2021 2020
AME million AME millign
Motified claims 4,319 2.8
Incurred but nat repartad 17.672 15623
Total s ot 1 January - Groas 21,931 18,404
Cash paid for claims setied
- Cash pasd for current year claims [34.301] [32,804)
= Cash pasd for prioe year claims [17.783] [16,682)
Clairms incurrad
= Claims. arising n curent year 56,938 52,589
= Claims ansing in prior yems (811 a4
Total ns at 31 Decembor = Gross 26,734 11,87
Motified claims 4,187 #3159
Incurred but not reporied 22,037 17.672
Total as at 31 Decembar - Gross 26,234 21,99
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decembeor 2021

15 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continued)

e} Movaements in liabilities of short-term Insurance contraots (sontinued|
The 1able below presents moevemenis i unearned premium resenes;

Oooooooa

2020

2021
RMB million AME millian

Gross Ceded Net Grosas Ceded e

As at 1 January 14,7 (523} 14,178 13,001 (269 12,632
Increane 14,062 [az23} 13,239 14,701 (523 14,178
Raolease [14.701) 523 114,178) (13.001) 369 12,6321
As at 31 December 14,062 1823} 13,239 14,701 (5231 14,178

{d] Movamants in linbilities of long-term insurance contracls
The table below presents movemaents m the labilites of long-term insurance contracts:
e

Fliry| 2020

RME million RIAB miltion

As st 1 Jenuary 2,938,631 263,30
Premiums 542,974 536,150
Ralease of Babilitias (i} (287, 705) {288,359)
Accration ol interast 148.504 128,679

Change in assumptions

= Changa in discount rales 20,701 35,071

= Change n other assumptions [iil 1.574 2,472
Othar movements 1.022 211)
Az ot 31 Decombor 1,379,803 2,836,533

Wl Thas ro ol habs P PV
résarves lor claims snd claim sdjusimant edpecses.

t5 0f rolowse Cus T doath or ot Danedity &nd 1eEbed epaeel, telerse of residusl meEemn and change of

il For she year ended 38 Decombsr 2021, 1he charge in albsr sssumstons was maenty cawsed by the changs m mokidiy mbe amumptors o cetmn
products, which increased inssence contmat lakilities by AMES 887 medlion. Thin chenge refleciod the Groun's most recent sxpecience srd futume

mspocistions abaul i inorhidity fated ss ol the seporting date. Charges in svssmpians ol et 1Ean ety i bhed

labilgies by RWE 1 ETT miion

® gondract

For the year ended 1 Decembes 313, ke change in athed sssumations wes mainly cauned by the changs n markediy mate apsurnptors o oetan

prad which

liakilning try AMBZ,081 mlion, This changn teflactod the Grous’s mons rcent sxpediance ind fututs

axpoctations sbaul The morhudty redos as @t the mporting date. Changes in ssumpbona slhed than moksdsy sies mcressed inaurence contrect

lnbslgies by RWE | 381 milion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

16 INVESTMENT CONTRACTS

As nt As at
31 Decomber 321 December
20 2020
RMEB million RME millian
Imvestment cantracts with DPF at amortized cost 68, 544 64,950
Imwastmant cantracts without DPF
- At amortised cost 245,047 223,262
— At fair value throwgh profit or loss 9 10
Total 313,584 268,212
The table below presents movaments of investment cantracts with DPF:
| 1 .
2021 2020
AME million RME muillicn
A= at 1 January 64,950 61,657
Deposits received 4,910 5.000
Dreposits withdrawn, payments on death and other banafits f2.711) (3,008)
Paolicy fees deducted from account balances {41] (3%
Interast cradited 1,436 1.340
As ot 31 December 68,544 64,850
17 INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS
I
As at As at
31 December 31 December
Maturity date Interest rate 2021 2020
RME million RAME million
Credit lcans 5 January 2022 1 B0% 563 G626
Guaranteed loans 13 January 2022 1.50% #13 1.015
Guaranieed loans 9 Marech 2022 EURLIBOR=3.00%M T84 BE3
Guaranteed loans & September 2023 3.10% 2,383 2,848
Credit loans 25 June 2024 3.08% 2,366 2,444
Credit loans 16 Seprambar 2024 A30% 5,483 56811
Credit loans 27 September 2024 UsSD LIBOR=1.00% i} 6,184 6,329
Total 18,686

Bl 3 00% wharn EUAIBOH & ragatom

Gl 1.00% wharn USD LIBOA is nogative.

19,556
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

18 BONDS PAYAELE

Az at 31 December 2021, all bonds payable were the bonds for capital replenishment ithe “Bond®) with a total carrying
valuo of AME34,984 million (as at 31 Docembor 2020: AMB34,592 miltion), and tho fair value of RME35,288 millicn (as
at 21 Decembar 2020: AMB25,602 millien). The fair value of the Bond was classitiod as laval 2 in the fair value hiararchy.
The followang table presents the par value of the bonds pavable:

)
As at As a1
31 Decembar 31 Decambear
Issus date Maturity date Intearest rate p.a, 2021 2020
RMEB millian AMEB million
2% March 2019 23 March 2028 4.28% 35,000 36,000
Total 35,000 36,000

The fair value of bonds payable is based on the valuation results of China Central Depository & Clearing Co.. Lid,

On 20 March 2019, the Company issued a bond in the natsanal inter-bank band market at a principal amount of RMB35
billion, amd completed the issusnce on 22 March 2099, The bond hos a 10-year maturty and a lixed coupon rate.of 4 28%
pet annum, The Company has a conditsanal rght to redeem the bonds at the and of the fifth year. If the Company doas
not redesm the bonds at the end of the fifth year, the coupon rate per annum for the remaining 5 years will be reised to
5.28%,

Bonds payable are measured at amortized cost o3 dascribed in Mote 2,15

19 SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

fr————§ e
As at hs ot
31 Decombar 31 Docomber
2021 2020
RMB million RMEB million
Interbank market 181,121 47,874
Stock exchange market 58,325 24,275
Total 239,448 122,249
Maturing.
Within 30 days 237.31M 122,101
Maore than 30 deys within 90 days 2,075 140
After 00 days = B
Total 239,446 122,243

As at 31 Decomber 2021, bonds with a carrving value of RMEBT183.211 milkon (as a1 31 December 2020: RMB113,454
milionl wers leng ms callateral far linancial assats sodd undaes AOresmEnts o m-pulﬂ'l.lsu l'ﬁl.ulflhg fram !mun‘.h.nsh
transactions entered into by the Group i the interbank market,

For debt repurchase transactions through the stock exchange. the Group is required 1o depost cortain exchange-raded
bonds inte o callaters! poal with fair value convertsd a1 & stardand tate pursuant 1o tha Slock axchange s regulaticn which
should be no less than the balance of the related repurchase transaction, As a1 31 Dacember 2021, the carrying valug of
securities depasitad in the collatedal pool was AMB29E,043 million (45 at 31 December 2020: RMB256 0682 million), Tha
collateral is resticied from vading during the pencd of the repurchase ransaction,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

20 OTHER LIABILITIES

As nt As at

31 Decomber 321 December

2027 2020

RMEB million RME millizn

Payahhe to tha third-party holdess of cansolidated structured antities 67,862 42 554
Interest payable to pelicyholders 17,866 16,139
Salory and walare poyable 12,874 11.318
Brokersgo and commission payable 5,362 7.057
Payable to construciom 2,487 2,554
Agency deposits 1,467 1.811
Interast peyable of debt instruments 1.528 1.320
Tax payabla nr 889
Stock appreciation rights INote 32} Fil] A93
Othars 23222 20,200
Tatal 133,676 104,476
Cument 133,676 104,478
MNan-current - -
Tatal 133,676 104,476

21 STATUTORY INSURANCE FUND

As required by the CIRC Order [2008] Mo, 2, ° Measures for Adminrstranon of Staturory insurance Fund™, all insurance
companies have to pay the statutery insurance fund camribution from 1 January 2009, The Group is subject to the
statutory insurance fund comnbution, (il a1 0.15% and 0.05% of premiums and accumulated policyhelder deposits from
life paliches with guaranteed benefis and life policles without guarenteed benafits, respectivedy; (8l at 0.8% and 0.15%
of pramiums from short-term health policies and long-term health policies, respectively; (il a1 0.8% of prémiums from
sccident insurance conirects, a1 0.0B% and 0.06% of accumulated policyholder deposits from sccident investmen:
contracts with guaranteed benafits and without guaranteed benefits, raspectively. When the sccumulated statutory
maurance fund contributiona reach 1% of total ssseis, no additional contribution to the atatutory inaurance fund is
required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

22 INVESTMENT INCOME

For the year ended 31 December
W SUSTREILTEE

2021 2020
RME million RMB million

Deabt securmas

= held-to-maturity securities 56,830 44,757

~ avalable-for-sale securites 29,491 21,695

= at fair valua through profit or loss 4,079 3,482
Equity securities

- available-for-sale securities 27,806 24,185

= at fair value through profit or loss 912 7498
Bank deposits 25,848 25,860
Loans 32,970 31,948
Securites purchased under agreemeants 1o resall 350 772

Total 178,387 154,497

Far the year ended 31 Dacember 2021, the interast incoma included in investmant income was AMB1459,868 millian
[2020: AMB128,514 malon). Interest income was mainky accrued usimg the elfective interest method.

23 NET REALISED GAINS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS

For the year ended 31 Deacembaer

Oooooooa

I
2021 2020
RME million RMB million
Dbt securitias
Realised guns fil 198 1,287
Imipalrment (i) [1,3549) 288
Subtotal [1.181) 1.675
Equity securities
Realised gains il 42,867 24,925
Impairment (i 121,362 n1.eimn
Subtotal 21,505 13,008
Tatal 20,344 14,683

il Posfisod guine wers gensmated mainky from evailable-for-sals seounbee.

lid Duritg the yead ended 3 December 2021, ke Group ecegrmied on imgaiment chaige o TMBE melizn of sveilsbletor-sale funds 2030, AMB111
miinnd; ah impseman chacge al AMAP 1368 rillinn pr Avedabis-faraale steck speurtims (20HF AMAT Y, T2 mallionl: na shpsirmsd chaigs an
availabla-for-sale obar equily sacunties 000 AMBTA milberd;, an impasment mserse’ af AMEBTT muBion on svinlbie-for-aake celil seowiles (2020
RMIBTE milianl; sn impasmen chargo of AMETITE milles on loare (20200 o0 impaitmont feversl of IMBI75 milkon) and &0 impaimment charge o
hald-to-matutity secutitees 2000 AMED millan, lor which ks Group debidmired that obiscdive evadarce of impaitment sxisied
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

24 NET FAIR VALUE GAINS THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Far the year ended 31 Decombaor

| ERSUSR RN TS ey Al

2021 2020

RME million RME million

[Crebt securities 1.069 (5831
Equity securitias 3470 22 8947
Stock appreciation nghts oz 255
Financial liahilitias at fair value through profit or loss 202 (G48]
Crarivative financial instruments - (1211
Total 4,543 21,900

25 INSURANCE BENEFITS AND CLAIMS EXPENSES

X _————————————m
Gross Ceded Met

AME million AME million AME million

For tha yonr anded 31 Decembar 2021

Life insurance death and other boanefits 125,938 [4.644) 121,354
Accident and health claims and claim adjustmant expenses 56,327 {1.297) 55,030
Increase in insurance contract labilites 443,053 [683) 443 370
Total 625,378 [6.624) 618,754
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Life insurance d=ath and othar benefits 117,128 13,5200 113,608
Accident and health claims and claim adjustment expensas 53,073 1678k 52,395
Incimase in insurance contract liabilities 415,186 1388} A4, 797
Total 585 358 14, 587) BRO, 801

26 INVESTMENT CONTRACT BEMEFITS

Benafits of investment contracts are mainly the interast eraditad 16 investment confracis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decembeor 2021

27 FINANCE COSTS

For the year ended 31 December

Interast sxpenses for securities sold under agreements to repurchasa
Interest expenses for bonds payabis

Interest expenses for imterest-bearing loans and borrowings

Intarest on leasa liabilities

28 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

Prafit befere income tax is stated after chargingfcrediting) the fellowing:

2021
RME million
1523
1.500

ars
96

5,588

2020
RMB miltion

1,665
1,503
566G
113

3,747

For the year ended 31 Decembar

Employes salanes and welfare costs

Housing banalits

Contribution to the defined contnbutan panson plan
Dapraciatson and amortisation

Foresgn exchange gaing

Ramunaration in respect of audit senvices providad by auditors

2021
RMB million

20,938
1.412
3,273
5287

[845]
53

29 TAXATION

2020

AMB miltion
18,534
1,318

2,455

B, 162

AR

B3

Dwferrad incoma tax assets and lisbilitios afe affset when thers = & logally enforcaabla night 1o offzat current 1ax assse1s
againat current tax Lebilities and when the daferred income Tax relates to the same tax authority.

{a) The amount of taxation cherged to nel profit representa:

Ciitrant faxation - Entesprise incoma tax
Datarned taxalion

Total tax charges
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For the year ended 31 Decomber

2021
RME million

4,824
[B.741)

[1.817}

2020
RMEB million

5,568
13,4851
3,103
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:

For the year ended 31 December 2021

29 TAXATION [continuad)

{b) The reconziliation between the Group’s effective tax rate and the statutory tax rate of 25% in the PRC (2020: sama)
15 a5 follows:

For the year anded 31 December

IS
2027 2020
AMB million RAME million
Profit pefore income teax 50,485 b4,476
Tax cormputed a1 the stalulony 1ax rate 12,624 13.619
Adpustrment O current income tax of previous period (412} [A64]
MNon-taxable income (i {14,425) (10,7871
Expenses not dedustinle for tax purposes il 76 202
Unused 1ax losses 27 436
Othiers (7} 36
Inpoma tax at the efiectiva tax rate (1.917)

31

il  Mon-laxabls incoms rainly Schides intamal iscome fnom govemenant bends. dvidend incoena from applicabls equity securties, sic. Expansaas fot

dedictible lef T puipsies maifly inckida o [ il e i That @5 Bal iresl e crilari Mol Oedugtion sccording 10 tha felevednl ta
regulstone,

(e} As a1t 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the amounts of deferred tax assets and labilities are as follows:

|
As at As al
31 December 31 Decembes
2021 2020
AMEB million RAMB million
Deferred tax assats 22,354 17,174
Draferrad tax liabilities [29.714) [32,373]
MNet daferrad tax szseis 121 87
Met deferred tax kokalitias (7.481) [1E,286)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

29 TAXATION [continuad)

el As at 31 Docembaer 2021 and 31 December 2020, the amounts of deferred tax assots and linbiiities are as follows:
[continued]

Az an 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, deferrad income 1ax was calculated in full on remporary differences
under the habulity method using the principal tex rate of 25%. The movements in net deferred income tax assets and
liabalives during the petiod were &5 fallows:

Neit defarred tax assets/|liabilities)

Insurance Investments Others Total
RME million RMB million RAMB million AMB miltion
i (1] fuiid
As ot 1 January 2020 1,657 114,673} 2.914 110,202}
{Charged]/Credited 1o net profit 1,787 1,769 131 3,485
|Charged)/Cradned 1o ather
compiahansive incams
— Awailable-for-sale sscunties - 19, 446) = 19,446)
— Partion of fair value changes on
avaslable-for-sale securities atinbutable

to participating palicyholders a0 - - aa0

~ Others - (261 - (261
As at 31 Decamber 2020 4,334 (22,3861 2,853 {15,199)
Asat 1 Jll‘l.ﬂer 2021 4,334 (22,386 2 853 |15,198)
|Chargadl/Cradited 1o nat prafit 2,862 3,534 245 B4

{Charged]/Credied 1o othaer
comprahansie incoms
= Ayalable-for-asle sacurities - BT - BIT
= Partion af isir valus changes on
avilabla-lor-sale securites anributable

1o pasticipating palicyhelSes 448 - - 448
= Dthers - (271 - 127]
As at 31 Decembar 2029 T.644 {18,202} 3,188 17,360)
Wl The delerred tas Labiites srising from the Insumnce catepony &' mainky related 1 the changs of lang-tem oornract kabshities ot 31 D [
2008 as & reanh of 1ke firs tenn adopaon of BFASE o 2009 Bnd tho sempeeany ciflarancss nf Shom-mm fLPRNES connec lisbdinas mnd soboyhnkde
Hredards paysbie

lid The geterned tax wmirg from the mvesimonts categony = mainly miated to the tempomany atferonces of unnealkised garafiosses) on availabée-for-sale
secutiting, securites ot fuir wabos 1hoough profit or kess, and othors.

Uil The dedermsd iax arming Prom the nteos ategury = rainly eloied 1o the temporany dilteences of srplopee sslirss and welfleee cosis payable

Unrecognised deductible tax losses of the Group amounted to RMB3, 173 million as a1 31 Decombor 2021 fas ot 31
Decomber 2020: AMB3, 300 million). Unrecognised deductible 1emparary differences of the Greup amountad to AMBI
miflion 8z a1 31 December 2021 (s ot 31 December 2020 RMB1 million)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:

For the year ended 31 December 2027

29 TAXATION [continuad)

(d] The analysis of not deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities is as follows:

|
As ot As al
31 Decambar 31 December
2021 2020

AMB millian AME millian
Delerred tax assats: -

— deferred tax assels 10 be recovered after 12 months 14,6495 10,682

~—delerned tax assets 1o be recovered within 12 manths 7.668 6,292
Subtotal 22,354 17,174
Deferred tax liabilities:

— daferred tax labilitiss to be sartied afier 12 months [26,850) 128, 107)

- daferred tox liabilitias te be sattied within 12 mantha (2.864) (4, 268]
Subtotal [28.714) [32,373)
Nat delarred tax Habilities {7.360) [1E,189)

30 NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTAELE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

a1 profit attnbutable o eguity hodders of the Company is recogmsed in the hinancisl statements of the Company 1o the
extent of AMB42 885 million (2020 RMB44, 594 mdlion].

31 EARNINGS PER SHARE

There is ne dilference between the basic and diluted earnings per share. The basic and diluted eamings per share lar the
yoear anded 31 Decamber 2021 are calculeted based on the netl prolit for the year atnbutable to ordmary aquity boldess of
the Company and the welghted averege of 28,264 705,000 ordinary shares (2020: samws),
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

32 STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

The Board of Directors of the Company approved, on 5 January 2008, an award of stock appreciation rights of 4.05 millian
umits and on 2V August 2008, anothor award of stock approciation nights of §3.22 million units to oligible omployees. The
exarcise prices of the two awards were HEDS.32 and HKDB.83, respectivaly, the average closing price of shares in the
fiva trading doys prior 1o 1 July 2008 and 1 January 2006, the dates for vesting and exercise price sefting purposes of this
award, Upan the exercise of stock appreciation rights, exercising recipsents woil raceive paymants in AMB, subject 1o any
withholding fox, equal 1o the number of stock appreciation nghts exercised times the differance botween the exercisa
prace and market price of the H shares at the time of exercize

Stock sppreciation rights have been awarded in units, with sach unit representing the value of ane H shate. Mo shares
of comman stock will be ssued under the stock appreciation nghts plan, According to the Company's plan, all atock
apprecianon rights will have an exercise period of fve years from the date of awerd and will not be exercisable belore the
fourth annnversary of the date of swerd unless specific marker of other conditions heve been mel, On 26 Febouary 2010,
the Board of Directors of the Company extended the exercise perod of all stock appreciation rights, which |s alse subject
to government policy.

As an 31 December 2021, thene ware 5501 million umits outstanding and exsrcisable (as st 31 December 2020: same), As
at 31 Decamber 2021, the amount of intrnsic value for the vested siock appreciation rights was RMB27E million (as a1 31
Decermnber 2020: RMBABO million).

The fair value of the stock appreciaton nphis 2 estimatoed on the date of valuation at each reporting date using lattico-
based option valustion models based on expected velatility from 14% 1o 30%, an expected dividend yield of no higher
than 6.05% and a risk-fres interest rate ranging from -0.01% 10 0.26%.

Tha Company recognsed a gain of RMB202 million in the net fair value through prafit or loss in the consalidated
comprehansne income representing the Tair value change of the nghts during the year ended 371 December 2021 (2020
fair value gamn of AMB2IEE rmillionl. AMB2 78 million and AMB13 million were included in aalary and siafl walfars payabla
included under othar Habilities for the units not exercised and exercised but not paid as a1t 31 December 2021 (as at 31
Decernber 2020: RMSB480 million and RME13 millionl. respectively, There was no unrecognised compensation cost for
the siock apprecaation righis as a1 31 December 2021 fas a1 31 December 2020: nill.

33 DIVIDENDS

Pursuant 1o the shareholders’ approval at the Annual General Meeting on 30 June 2021, a final dividend of AMBED.B4
linclusive of tax) per ordinary share totaling RMB18.089 million in respect of the year ended 31 December 2020 was
declared and paid in 2021. The dividend has been reccrded in the consolidatec finencial siatemenis for the year ended 31
Decernber 2021,

Pursuan? 1o a tesolulon passed at the meeting of the Board of Dwectors on 24 March 2022, a final dwidend of RMBOD.65
linclusive of tawi per crdinary share totalling approximately AMB1B.372 million for the year ended 31 Decembear 2021 was

proposed for sharehalders’ approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The dividend has not been recarded in
the conaolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

34 DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9

According to IFRS 4 Amendments, the Company made the assessment based on the Group's financial position of 31
Decombor 2018, concluding that tho canying amount of the Group’s lisbilitios arising from contracts within the scope
of IFRS 4, which includes any deposit componants or ambedded darivatives unbundled from insurance contracts, was
sigmificant compared 1o the total carnying amount of all its liabilities, The percantage of the 1otal carrying amount of its
lsabilities connected with insurance ralatve to the total earrying amount of all its liabliities is greatar than 90 percant.
Thaere had been no significant change in the activities of the Group since then that requires reassessmant. Therefare, the
Group’s actwvitins are pradominantly connected with insumnes, mesting the antana to apply tempotary exemption from
IFR5 9

Sing-Ocean, China Unicom, CGE and cerfain associatos of the Group, have adopted IFRS 9. According 1o IFRS 4
Amendmnts, the Group slected not to apply unifarm sccounting pelicies when using the equity mathed for these
BSEOCIATES,

{8} The tebles below prasent the Tair value of the following groups and fen walue changes Tor the years of mejor insncal
assets i) under IFRS &

Far the year anded 31 Decambar

S 0000000000
2021 2020
AME million RAME miliion
Held for tradineg financial assets 206,771 161,570
Financial assets that are managad and whase parformance are evaluated an
a fair value basis - -
Ciher financial assats
- Financsal assots with contractual terms that grve rise on spocifiod datog
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and intarast an the
princepal amount cutstandmg (" SPPI7) 2,559,014 1,878,361
~ Financzal assets with contractual terms that do not give nse to SPP) 958,340 820,547
Total 3,724,125 3,069,528

Fair value changes
for the year ended 31 Dacember

B —— -
2027 2020
RMB million AME million
Held for trading financial assats 4,541 22,414
Financial assets that are managad and whose performance are evaluated on
a fair valua basis - -
Ohther financial assels
- Financial assets with contractual terms that geve rise to SPPI 92,219 {11,084)
- Financial assets with contractual terms that do not giva nsa to SPPI 14,859 BE, 151
Total 11,118 6B, 501

il by meluding sscutites at fai vale through pealis of kes, lnsne leciuding poficy oansl, svailaSls-or-saln pecutines and held-to-matunty secunties
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

34 DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9 (continuad)

{b] The table balow presents the credit risk exposure (il for aferementioned financial assets with contractual term:s that
give: rmo 1o SPPI:

Carrying amount *9

As at Az At
31 Dacembar 31 Dacombaer
2021 2020
RMBE Million AMEB Million
Damestic
Ratmg not reguired ™ 32,127 718,142
Al 1.582,582 1,207,034
Alls 6,551 4,187
Al B0 170
LT 3.000 3.000
Subtatal 2,434,340 1,933,543
Overseas
A az7 25
A 4,331 3,654
A 13 a5
EBB+ 75 112
BEB- - 13
Mat rated - 24
Subtotal 4,845 3,873

Tatal 2,439,186 1,837,416
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

34 DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9 (continuad)

{e] The table balow presents financial assets without low credit risk for aforementioned financial assets with contraciual
torms that give rse to SPPE

- |
As ot 31 December 2021

Carrying
amount™ Fair valus
AMB Million RMB Million
Domestc 9,631 7.2T4
Overasas = =
Total 9,621 7.274

As a1 31 December 2020

Camying
ARt Fair valws
AME Mtillian RAME Midlion
Domestic 1,367 4 968
Owerseas 24 4
Tatal 7,39 4,970

bl Creds nes seiinga for domastc seprin s prondod by domaests queihed satemsd seting sgences ard creod nak rvtings for oversmas ssaals oe provdoed
by nvmrsean guaded axtacnad mting agancies

Wil Fest fisancisl assatn msasatnd 8 amarissd cost, th carying Amsant balons g untag impakmaent slkrwancn (8 disclossd hans
livl My inslaing goverrmant Bahds asd poley [nancisl bends

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{a)] Related parties with control relationship
Infarmatian of the parant company = 2s follows:

Lacation of Relationahip Mature of Legal

Name reglstintion Princtpal husiness with the Company ownetship teprosenlative
CLc Beijing, (hina Ingutance services including fecaipt  Immodisle and Stale-avmed Bai Tac
of promiums and payment of bonelits  wimate helding {tha change af

ir faspect of tha in-larce lite, hoalth, carpany regstration with

accident and ather types of personal tha depertmant in

ingurance business, and the ieinsutance chargs ol wdustrial

busiress; holding of investing in domestc and commaescial

And OVersEan inRUrANGA COMpEnias ar Afminisiralon M in

othar tinanceal insurance malitutions; prognesst

fund mansgement bisisess paimitted by
national laws and regultions o spproved
by the State Couscil of the Peopla's
Republic of China; and ather businesses
approvad by sauance repalatony sganchs.

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 2 1?

289/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continuad)

|b) Subsidiaries
Refer to Mote 411d) fer the basic and related information of subsidiaries.

lel Associates and joint ventures
Refer to Mote 8 for the basie and related information of assaciates and jaint vantures.

{d] Other related parties

Significant related parties Ralationship with the Company
China Life Aeal Estate Co., Limitad [*CLRE") Umdar common control of CLIC
China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited ("CL Overseas”) Under common control of CLIC
China Life Investment Management Company Limited IFormarly known Umdar commion control of CLIC
as "China Life Investmant Hedding Company Limitad ™) CLIT)

China Life Ecommarce Company Limited {“CL Ecommerce”) Undar common control of CLIC
China Life Healthcare Investment company limated {"CLHI"] Under common control of CLIC
China Life Enterprise Annuity Fund (" EAP™) A pensian fund jointly set up by the

Company and others

(el Registered capital of related parties with control relationship and changes during the year

B _ —
As at As at
31 Decembar 31 Dacambar
Mame of related party 2020 Increase Decreasa 2027
millicn miltion million million
CLIC RIEA,E00 - - RMEB4, 600
AMC AMBA, 000 - - AMB4, 000
China Life Pension Company Limited RMB3.400 - - RMB3,400
(" Pension Company "]
Chira Life [Suzhoul Pension and RMBT, 251 190 - RMBZ,181
Retirament Invastmant Company Limited
[" Suzhou Pension Company ™)
CL AMP AMB1.288 - - HMB1,288
CL Wealth RMEB200 - - RMBZOD
Shanghai Rui Chong Investment Co., Limitad RMBB. 800 - J00 RMB&, 100
" Rui Chong Company ™
China Lile {Beijing) Health Managament RMB1.530 - - RMB1.530
Co., Limited {7CL Health™)
China Life Franklm (Shenzhan| Equity usb2 - - usba
Invastment Fund Managemeni Ce., Limited
[*Frankhn Shenzhen Comparny ™)
Xi'an Shengy Jingsheng Real Estate Co., Lid RMET.131 - - RMB1,131
(" Shangy Jingshong”|
Dralian Hope Building Company Lid. RMBAEA - - RMB484

["Hopa Building™]

The table above does nol include the partnerships and the subsidiaries which were not 281 up or invasted in Manland
China that having control relatienship with the Group, These partnerships and subsidianes do not have related information
abaut registerad copital.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{fl Percentages of holding of related parties with control relationship and changes during the year

CTE————————
Shurehclder As at 31 December 2020 Az at 31 December 2021
Parcanage Percentage
Amaunt of halding Incrasse Deacreaza Amount  of halding
milllion millan millien miflien
CLIC RAMB15,324 68.37% - = AMB19.324 BE.IT%
— = = Ti=ers L sess e e )
Subsidiaries As a1 31 December 2020 A3 nt 31 Decamber 2021
Parcentage Parcentage
Amaount  of halding Increase Dacraasa Amount  of halding
million milan millign million
AMC R&{B1,680 60.00% - - RMB1.660 60.00%
directly diracily
Pensien Company RAJBZ 746 TA2T% - - RMB2.745 74.27%
directly and directly and
indirectly indirsatly
China Lifa Frankfn Azset Management HED130 50.00% - - HED130 B0.00%
Company Limated ("AMC HIE™) indirectly indirsetly
Suzhau Pansion Company RABY,991 100.00% 180 - RAMBZ. 18 100.00%
direstly dirsatly
CL AMP RMBT,085 85.03% - -  RAMB1.085 B5.03%
indirectly indirectly
CL Wealth RMB2D0 100.00% - - RAMEZ00 100.00%
indirectly Indirectly
Goldan Phoenix Trea Lemited - 100.00% - - - 100.00%
directly direcily
King Phoanix Ties Limated - 100.00% - - - 100.00%
indirectly indirecily
Aui Chong Company AABE,BOD 100.00% - 700 AMBE, 100 100.00%
directly directly
Mew Aidgate Limited RMBEET 100.00% - = RAMB167 100.00%
directly diractly
Glongus Fosune Forever Limited - 100.00%: - - - T100.00%
directly dirsctly
CL Howl Investor, LP. AMESE 100.00% 180 - AMBZES 100.00%
dir#ﬂ'ﬁ' dil.cl.llr
Golden Bamboo Limaaed AME1,993 100.00% - = RMB1.993 100.00%
dirncthy dirncily
Sunny Bambeo Limited AMEY. 876 100.00% - = RMB1.E78 100.00%
diractly dirsctly
Farune Bamboo Limited AMBZ 435 100.00% - =  RAMB2435 100.00%
diractly dirscily
Chirn Contury Coso Fund Limited s 1zs 100.00% - = UsDEs 100.00%
indirectly indirecily
CL Heelth AME1.630 100.00% - = RAMB1,530 100.00%
diresctly direcily
Franklin Shenzhen Company ushz 100.00% - - usDz 100.00%
|r|dirp¢!|'5| indi:m:lllf
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(f} Percentages of holding of related parties with control relationship and changes during the year {sontinued)

A ————

Subsidinrins As at 31 December 2020 As ot 31 Decembor 2021

Pereentage Parcantage
Amount of holding Incraase Decreass Amount ol holding
midbon millien metion million

Gun Yarg Guo Sheng AMBZ.B35 89.957% - - RAMBZ835 B2.997%

diractiy directly

HNawe Capital Wisdarm Limited - 100.00% - - - 100.00%

indractiy indirectly

N Fortuna Wisdom Lamited - 100.00% - - - 100.00%

indwactiy indirectly

Wisdem Forever Limited Partnership USDys3 100.00% - - UsDas2 100.00%

indroctiy indirectiy

Ehanghal ¥uean Shu Yusn Jiu Investment RMEET 00 GB% - - RMBST1 499 9a%
Maragement Pactnorshp (Limasd dirnctiy dirmctly
Partnershnd 1" Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu®)

Shanghal Yuar Shu Yuan Pin [nvesiment AKEET 29.58% - - RMBST 99.98%
Meragement Parnership ILimeed directly directly
Partrrshap) (" Yuan Shu Yupn P )

Ehanghsl Wansheng Indusiry Parinership  RMBA.0T2 0 BE 12 - RMB2024 899 98%
iLimaed Partnershipl [ Shanghal dirgcaly directly
Wansheng™|

HNingbo Meshar: Bonded Port Area Bai RME1.GE0 99.98% - - RMB1,680 99.96%
Hireg Investment Partnershio iLimited direcily directly
Partrershap] ("Bas Nirg ™)

Hope Buikdmng AbABAEL 100.00% - - nMB224 100.00%

indiracthy indirectly

Wuhu Yuanxang Tianfu Invesiment RBRAA B GEY 15 - RMBGLE 99.98%
Maragomant Partnership (Limited diractly dirsctly
Partnershep) (" Yusnasng Tianfu®)

Wuhu Yusnxiang Tanyi Investmeant RMBEI3 oo BEY 16 - RMBS54E 99 98%
Maragement Parinership (Limided diractly directly
Partnarshep) (" Yuanxang Tany ")

Shengyi kngsheng AMBT, 063 100.00% 1] - RMB1 082 100.00%

indiractly bl Irecthy

CBRE Globa| Investers LS, Imvestmenis |, RMEZ.BE0 G5.50% 451 - EMBLIM 849.93%
LLE {"CG Imvestmenis”) direcily directhy

China Life GuangdaiTianjini Equity RMB 285 B0 55% an - RMBE16 #9.95%
Invesiment Fund Pannership (Limaed direcily directly
Parinemshep) ("CL Gaang De”)

Beijing China Lile Pensian Indusiny FNBS B8.80% 485 - RMBS04 49.90%
Invesiment Fund [Limited Partnarship) diracily directly

["CL Pension Incustry”)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:
For the year ended 31 December 2027

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
{f] Percentages of holding of related parties with control relationship and changes during the year jcontinued)

—

Subsidiaries As at 31 Decaimber 2020 As ot 31 Decamber 2021

Parcentage Porcantage
Amaount af halding Increase Decraase Amount  of holding
million milan millien million

Chima Life Qikang Phase | Taminl Equity RMB1 99.99% 6,064 =  RMBE,0G5 99.99%
Inwestment Fund Parinerahip iLamited directly direcily
Partnershipl {"CL Qihang Fund 17)

China Lde Xing Wan (Tianjin Enterprise - - 3,865 - AMB3.BES 0.90%
Managemaent Partnersheg [Limited indirectly
Parinershipl {"CL Xing Wan " i}

China L Insurance Sabes Company Limaed - - - - - 50.81%
1"CL Sales®1(=) direcily

Ching Le (Hangrhoul Hotel Company - - (i3] = RMEGS 99 59%
Limsed (*CL Hangzhou Hotel™ || indirecily

Ching Lie Jimyuan (Xamen) Health - - 300 - AMBI00 99 59%
Menagement Company Limaed indirecily
{7 CL Jumyuan 100

bl CL Xing ¥Wan, CL Hangifou Hetel, CL Juypsen wers newly inckediod im the consoldeled fmencs) statements of the Gieup far 19 year arded
1 Decamber 26215,

il Foor tha yoer snded 31 Decembar 2021, the Company macted cacecal of AMBLD) milken to CL Sales, & wholy owred subsdiany of CLIC, and scgquined
081 % ol the shareholden’ scuivy. Aoth pames g uisds camrss corngd by CLIC which la not 1masnary belane acd af1er 1he corkmannn Thealann,
this & 8 busineel cermbratan unded camman control. Tha flinssssl sl amena of e Group wars neltnind Basasd £n 1he linsncal sialsmants a8 #1137
D 2021 ok d {ram: the merged party o the dais of combinedion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decembeor 2021

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continuad)

|g] Transactions with significant related parties

Trnn-nl.:ﬁ-nm: ;H.'It.h GI.I(-:. lnI;! its 'll.l'h:liﬂlﬂ'.l'ﬂ'l-

cLic

Distrdbution af dvdends frorm the Company and AMC te CLIC

Palicy mansgement fee recared fram CLIC
Aszser managemant fes racenved fram CLIC

CLP&C
Agency fee recawved fram CLPAC
Dividends fram CLPAC (Nate 9]
Rental and & servize fee received from CLPA&C
Asget managemeant fee raceived from CLP&C

CLI
Payment of asset management fee to CLI
Payment of real estate purchase 1o CLI
Property leasing expenses charged by CLI

CLHI
Payment of a oparation managemant sanace faa to CLHI

CL Ovarsaas
Asset management fee recesved from CL Cverseas

For the year ended 31 Decamber
T TT] .

2021 2020
Motes RMEB million RMAB million

12,663 14,253

fi) dwml 5] 664
fikal 156 126
it} fmh 1,634 2,283
214 2N

Fii:] B4

Liiel 52 41
Flidi vl 588 651
1032 135

52 Ed

i) 112 106
fil, b 78 73

Transactions with associates and joint ventures

cGa
Interast on deposits received fram CGH
Dividends fram CGB (Mote 3
Commission expenses charged by CGB
Rental fee received from CGE
Insurance premium received from CGB

Sino-Ocean
Dividends fram Sino-Ccean (Note )
Interest of corporate bonds received from Sino-Ocean

Transaction betwean other associates and joint ventures

and tha Group
Dividends from othar associates and joint venitures (Mote 5

222 Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen

For the year ended 31 Decomber
TETmss S
2021 020

Motes RME million RMB million

3,268 2,938

662 -1

liwi 190 189
145 124

BB 3

n 178

17 26

3,333 4,264
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(g} Transactions with significant related parties (continued)

For the year snded 31 Decomber
—— :

Transaction betwaen EAP and thnGroup 2021 2020
MNaotes RMEB million RWB millian
Comnbution 1o EAP 1,367 1,140

Far the year ended 31 December
|
Transactions between other subsidiaries and the Company 2021 2020

Notes RMB million RMB millicn

Payment ol an asset management fea
Paymant af an assat managamen? fes 1o AMC (i &) hiil 2,742 2,085
Paymant af an asset managament fes to AMC HE it 15 18

Dividends fram subsidiaries

Dividends from AMC §432 220
Dividends fram Penzion Company 127 -
Dividends from the other subsidiarias 73a 3o

Agency lee recelved
Agancy fee received fram Pension Company for entrusted sales of
annuity Tunds and ather businesses v 7o 57

Rontal recelved
Ranal recesved frem Pension Company 10 %]

Capital inereags in subsidiariss

Capital contnbution te China Life Qihang Fund | 6,064 -

Capital contnbution te CL Pension Industry 4485 -

Capital cominbution e CG Invasimenis 451 -

Capital contnbition e CL Guang De EFa | 2886

Capital contnbution ta CL Hotel investors,L.P 180 95

Capital contnbution 1o Suzhou Pension Company 190 208

Capital contnbution te Yuanxiang Tianfu 15 -

Capital contnbution to Yuanxiang Tianyl 15 -

Capital contnbution te Shanghai Wansheng 12 12
Capital reduction of subsidiaries

Capital reduction from Rui Chong Too -
Transactions batwaen the consclidated structured sntities

nnd tha Company

Distribution of profits from the consolidated structurod ontitios

fo the Company 15,047 14,429
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued

For the year ended 31 Decembeor 2021

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
g) Transactions with significant related parties (continusd)

Nisten

1] Qn 26 Docembsr J017, the Corspasy and CLIC renmwed o ranawabie insurance agency igreemant, affecoya nom 1 January 2078 10 30 Docamisss
2020, Tew Company parforms o8 dunes of ir afunen i AT DRl 0T, P o rof Equine Bey rgtin Bnd nrodite o sieuma
mny stbgabions, losses and nsls ay an ssunet of the non-i i Thia palizy rarsgemeni feo vas payabia samsannualy, and is egual to

e s ot (1) e Pirriter of pubces. Hﬁuﬂhwwﬂmw raiplind by AMS8,0 par polcy and 21 75% ol the actusl premiums e
dnpcaiin Feosvec during the parod, i respsct of such polices. The policy raragement {es incorne I8 inchudsd 0 ofhar incoma in tha conanidsied
staiemant of coenpiekantive incomna. On 31 Decembar 2130, the Comgany and the CLIC il ha gy B This sgrearmesn
I8 elinetve from | fanoary 3021 18 31 Decambes JO71.

liied In Decamber 2008, CLIC ranmwed an asssl mansgemant agiesmant wilh AME, enirusting AMC to manage and mabes swestments for it insurance
Fursin. Tha sgresmant is stfectvs bom 1 emaary 20619 931 Decambar 2001, I seeardsses wilh e agraamant, O IC paid AMC & s sendies
fon at the rate of 0.06% per annum for the mansgemers of inssanos funds: The sarace fes was caloulsted on @ monthly bess and payable on &
soasonal basis, by mulliphyng the aveage book valun of tha sesats under managoment (xoer deduectng tha funds and interests of pesiive mpororass
tiansactions and deducting the principal and intorests of debt snd sguity Fnestment schomes, propect aasstbackad schemas and oustomimed
ran-atardsed prodectsl st the begneing &nd the end ol sy given maonid by the e of 0.06%, dvided by 12, According to spacilic projects, debl
invaximent acharmes, squity evwesiment plans, preject sssstbackad plans, srd eusterissd nonsiendand products e basod on the contracial
agroed rute, without paying for an ovine maragamaent fes. &t che ond of sach yeee, CLIC tha o cn of the aEsats maragod
ry AMIC. companed the actual resate againgt benchmar reterna snd made adiustrent 1o tha base sorvoo fes. 0 July #3020, CLIC rmesed the snset
managiEmart sgrasment wity AMC, sHedtive from 1 July 2000 to 31 Dacembar 2122, The anrusl mie of the basic sardos fss has beon charged {rom

0.0 1o 0.08%, lndﬁumhummhmdlhuwrlrrlmww

fik] In 2018, CL Ovorpsss L agreemant with AMC HE, eflective from 1 Jarmary 3018 1931 December 2032, In
socordance weth the agresment, L Chesanas l-n‘lm:hd.iMI: HE to menege srd mavn invesiments fof ds mearence funss snd pasd AMC HE a
basic i T fee and an pecfommance fee The tasio investment management fee was accrued by multiolying the

wemihtesd Iwrm!nﬂfuud:h ihe sk buw el The iwvestmerd perlormance (ee was celculsted bases on ihe ddfeurce hatseen B 1ot auius|
wnnus| yelde and predetonmined ret e Eed yiald Tho basic rvestment managerssn {ee was calculated and Eyebie on 8 samiarnul basis The

= parl <o fee was prwsble sccordng 10 the total sctusl anncal weld at the and of sach year.
ligl  On 10 Febrasry 0021, CLPAC <l an g 1 Fat 150 =] Wt ol fumia with AMC. enirusing AMC 1o mandgs and make
2s for e Turedy, lective from 1 Janueiy 2031 1031 D bar DX, In i with the sgrepmeni, CLPSC paid ANIC &

fuead naven lnn and & wriabls service Tae. The fued senace les was caleulited cr 8 merdbly basis and paysbile on an sl Basie, by minipheng
e Fearage Fel 8330 walus of sasels of each cetegory urder managemant st the baginmng snd the end af any ghees mant® by the repehdng annsl
memimard masagoment fee rsie, deaded oy 12, The varable parvice [es vees payakie an en ennual Bass, end Binked to mevesiment pertcrmance,

lidl O 31 Docembser 7018, e Company and CLI rerewed & rmaregemant sgreement ol sharmative mvestment of muwrance funds, ellective lrom 1

dismiary P10 1 31 Dascarbar JOR0 Ths agn | ahall e itieally narswsd for o g unbess mitke pary given Wi ben noten fo (Fe alker
pary ot to mnes |0 B0 business daye poiof to e expination of (e sgleerment. On | Jirasry JOZ1, the sgreament i sutomatically mnmwed
far one yaar In danea with tha g ths Carrgany enrusted CLI 10 engige = invasimen, kan and mahig al real

muuummlwmnm“nmmmwmmhmmdhmwm Thltmwmnim
aniat mansgéenant fee and @ perlormance nelalsd boanys Sased cr the sgresmant. For lngdrcorss proecta, B ranegeme ) fes mbe wad batyoen
0,05% and 085 socosding 1o clerant ranges of relurm; lor men-lixet-incomes projecia, 1he mansgement o rete fod invesied prepects wes 0.3%,
6 Sangienant 1aa rales i naely Aignad praf@ets Weie Dalwesn 000% and 03% scoomag ta CLNs h L in plaset i I wnd
the patlormance-folaad banus i hesed en the interral fetumn inhe upoh supity of Bhe Siopsct In sddition, the Compasy adiuaty 1P inveatmant
maragaant fans o Firsd. phcts @nd non-fed hasad o the anesl svaluacon eadis on CLEs performanes. Tha
ndjusIment [Varahle mansgemont feel rengas froen negariwe Iﬂwmlﬂurmmrwmﬂﬂhmmm

lim] Cn 28 December JH18. the Company and AMC menewed the ag for the = ot oo furds, etfectvm from 1 Janaary 2019 1o 30
Drezarmiar 3027, In aotordancs wath e kgreemant, the Company enrusied AMC co mansge and maks mvesomanzs for 3 inserance fueds and paid
AMIC § finmd rvEsimmT! manageemant sardco fon and & visabis smesamant Fae gemant senaos fos. Tre faed snnosl seevicn fes vas clculsied
nnd payabiie on & | barsis, by muliiphyrg ihe g re valus of the sssels under managamarn by (B mie of 005%; te varabis invesimant
managamast sarvice ee was peyetle semadly, hased on the meults of pedormanoe evalustion, at 20% of the feed sardoe (e per annum, On 1 Jaly
2020, 1k Company and AME revised iha sgroaman for the mansgemant of insursnce lunds, sifecte from 1 Ay 2020 1031 December 2032. The
oaliculstor mathod of the fised annus! sersios {es hes been changed friom fiee 1on thousard:hs of the net wmiue of the 1oml irvestmant asssts 1o daily
mrerued Toed ssracs fes by multipheeg the st viloe of tha sotal vertmand sssats on the day by the vareiybesed armual invesime managomss
fs @in danded by 350, The ctter in0ms above eman unchangod, Assat - ises chargod 1o the Company by AMC am smiated in the
conpobiansd piai@ment of corquane g inoemo.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:
For the year ended 31 December 2027

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(g} Transactions with significant related parties (continued)
Meton [Cofilinumd) |

Ll Qm 31 Doecwmess 2018, the Complny and ANMC HE rentwed I mansgemant dgreoman]. of nauringo fungs mveatmant, whees s eflectie rom
1 Jumuary 2018 1o 37 Os e 2000 In e with 1he spreamact, 1he Compary svirosiod AMC HE o mersge and maks invarirssi for
Ien snpaswnce Bunds and peed AME HEK an asset - fod ana sl bass anid e maXmum inaiment mangement fee pad ancually
is AME3D milion, The manageimern| les jate o lnencel products, such as |mmstmen) plans, project sasel-backed plans, customeed podocts erd
IMLTAFCE BEAST ARIgeanT peoducts, sef up by AMC HIC in the induarry parmined by reguisiony polcies, it ting 10 Rl T
Tha raragement lee rase for 1he drective iveestmart opermion of 18rm deposia, comenon stocks, funds, financal products. and otbar iFvestmant
produets, ol B2 and Il masnTs ahka wan 0.03%; tre managamern $oa e lor unleted sguay eessment vwas 0.3%;
tha managamae fee rate for cussomissd iveestment porticlio was agresd uson the managamant fee af markel-oresied sranssted rvestmant. Asset
r gman Tuss chamged 1o the C ¥ by AMC HE sco sliménaied in the conanlidited smoement of comprehensst moome:

il On 38 Janunry 20108, the Compary and CLPAC sgred an iraurance sgancy | & v CLPAL anwuabed the Company io oot as
an agoen 1o soll desgraten PEC insumnon products in conain sulhorised peisdactns hlwhw-mmmmmﬂhnmm
pius @ margin, The sgreament is wifecthe for twoe yosr, from 8 March 3018 1o 7 March 7021, On 30 February 2031, CLP&C and the Comnparny
ranavwad the agresmen, eflece Lor o years, from B Mamch 2001 1o 7 March 7023

CLPEHC and CL Saes signed the Streiegec Cooparation Agresment on 23 July 30149, Acooeding 1o the agresment; CL Sedles, an on sgent of nzwrance
peoducia, provices mismadany narsicss for CUARS, The two parties o tha mpedific commissions and the randard of sx'es munagamen foo
fhigeagh lar negataban based on the local mariet pnce snd the paid- @ phermm whch exchade value-added Ean and deducie the prermeen Tiom batch
reduston This agreament is vald for thiwe years, fram 22 July 20018 t0 21 July 2022

Oyl O TR Okubee 2008 fhe Company aied COB jsrmwasl an | sgmTey 8y io dnlribivte marahce progiucte. A indoyaedusl iisurscs
peodiacty sstable dor detribution theough bescassrsrcs channels ans induded in the sgieement. CGE provices sgency servicen, inchading the sals
of waurenon producta, collscing pramaama snd payeng Bensdits. The Company paid the sgency cor by mukmbarg the nat al botal
pomiume Fesssved frorm the sale of sech colegoery irdvidual inserence products alie deductng the sirisndes aremiuma m the hestation paried,
bry 1 smapanding fiasd mainn ratn. The enmmissen rates far watiou insurees praducts sold by COB aw agiead Bansd on sim's lsagth
tansictisns. The commissons sfe payilis o & monthdy bass. On 22 August 20090, the Company a~d CGE d an agancy ag o
1o diginbnile insurance products, alfective from the sgrng dato fo 22 Augeat 2022,

On 28 Dacembar 2018, the Company and CGE signed sssth gEhEY g 1o Ealrdule coiposale group mauiincg products, The

graup pitchacts atable for darbiutan ihemugh bescassuranes chanea o included in 1he age Tha Company ped the
agancy ion by multphsng the e ol 1ol prernhams iecatved tnam e ile of esch Colagony group nsEance procact sl deducting
the surmndisd pram T, By e diing finsd e e, Tha inginn rle for valicos ingunince products sold by COB are sgreed by
ralirance 15 corparabls market nrcod ol independas] Berd-paftes. Th commissant ane ad o5 i masthly Basie. The g vament & ollectve fof two
yoars from | Jarusny 2018, with an sulomatic sne-yaar reewal i no objections ware faised by enber party upen sxpity,

Wl Ol Jamimry 2019, (e Compary aed Persmion Compary ishwod @ aniusied sgency sgioarss (o persion Duesiess scoed by lile usiness.
To sgresmart i afective freen | Jamuary 2016 io 31 Decambar 2021 The business maara that Pansion Cormparry enirumiad the Company to sal
mvimIpsse Annuity funds, socuy b , i o thap i PRY. b, remgert Daminess. Tha comenmsons
agreed uper o he g lugde tha daily & ared 1he anrual prortions: plins Bezerding Lo ke ag
the commissions (o the ssinming serdos of antepess aamary furd mansgoman, M-u:h |lﬂImnbulmu!Pulmfnmpw lnuh.ilrli
ot 0% 1o B0% of ik annual entrusting mansgement fes vanues, depending on the duration of the sy The comir for sooesnt
Fraragamant sernos are caleulsied a1 S0% o tha lir yes's sccount muragament fes snd wess only chargod lor tha list year, egardiesa ol ks
dumtion of t sgreemant. The commssions for mestmant ManseMont se{vioe, d with the duration of the agr T, e caloutaned
ul B0% to 3% of The Bnnus! swesimes iraragemen) b oo udey sk fese ves Tor eesimenl), decrassing annusdy. Thi commasoos of 1he giosp

pmpl.lrl arm, in secordance with tha durmiioh of the contiscis, calculaies 5t 50% to 3% of the snnusd imvmsinent q 4 o, o

¥, e inns af thae p plan ana ‘mmlinmlnrmmmmwlmhmﬂﬂgmﬂu
wlircds ries of the dafy managemeant fes applied 13 the wanious ndividus’ persion Mg producea in 8 of the managemand years; the
commissions o pozupatos annuity and Thind ey Rssat Pasrapemant b e N il wilh tha pensesion of annusl pe i s,
ﬁﬂchlhmﬂdbiddlerrﬂnadbrbdhpﬂ'hnnﬂlmllhm-mﬂumlﬂmmd‘uﬁqﬂlluhmf pany by the Cempany s an b
I tha i at e the Graun

il On 25 Nownmasr 2000, the Compasry and CLHI signed & new sgad-ose [ojsols mansgemant sevios sgtaamenl, sifsotive fiom | Janusry 2020 o
31 Decempar 3031 in acodance wath the sgresment. the Company erirusiec CLHI fo operate and 0 ted agud-cam prog and pasd

CLM| @ muragement servos tes, Tha managemend senvios foe was oilbooiated and pay on i bases. by g \h Totel ot of tha
Inwa s S under managarment ihatec on the daily weighied g® iwestmant t byt arewal o of 2.7%.
Bl 'l'hu-tmmmwnlmuwnmmmmm:ﬁmlﬁmhuﬂqﬂlmld ] LT 1

fram indepardent shamholdors” sppeoval regquirenents wnder Chapior 144 o the Listing Aules. The Company Faa mplud‘ wiih the daclosume
raqpansTmnts n accoidance with Crapier 1dA al the Linting Aules
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continuad)

(b} Amounts due from/to significant related parties

The following table summarizes the balances due from and 1o significant related parties. The balances al the Group are
all unsecured, The balances of the Group are nom-intarest-oearing and have no fixed repaymant dates except for deposits
with CEB, weslth management products and other securities of CGB, and corporate bonds isaued by Sme-Ocean .

[
An at An at
31 Decombar 31 December
2021 2020

RME million AME million

Amount dus from CLIC 342 348
Amaount due from CL Oversaas 58 a3
Amount dus from CLPEC 258 251
Amount dus to CLP&C (3 k] 22)
Amount duse fram ELI 51 az
Amount due to CLI [445) a7y
Amount due from CLAE 2 2
Amount due to CLHI {40} (38)
Amount deposited wath CGB 69,148 71.418
Wealth management products and aother financaal marruments of CGBR A.384 603
Amount due from CGH "= 8,138 1,240
Amount due to CGE (L] 51
Corporate bonds of Sino-Ocean %6 361
Amount due from Sino-Ocean 7 7
Amount due from CL Ecommerce 3 12
Amount due to CL Ecommerce [15) (14}
The resulting balances dus lrom and to subsidiaries of the Company
Amount due to AMC [T17) 1,283
Amount due to AMC HE {8l {151}
Amount dua from Pension Compary 46 39
Amount due to Pension Company (114} (43}
Amount due from Rul Chong Company 604 114
Hete;

Bosrd of diewciors o the Compasy appeoved snd anncunced on 26 May 2021 10 subsornibe B18,078,036 skares of Guangls Oank's sddeonal stock ssws g
RMAE T304 par shaes, amaunisd to RMES OFS mdlan As 51 31 Decambar 2021, the Company has finsted ihe mpsssl isjaction o Guaeghs Bene and was
wevl ting tha final regulaiory approval. Tharefore the copitnl conirisution was recorded B Oihes BoCoant recesmbie

{i) Key managemant personnel compansation

For the year ended 31 December
——

2021 2020
RME million RMB millian
Salanes and ather banelits 15 28

The total compensaten package for the Company's key managemant persannal has not yei been firalised in accondance
with regulations of the relevant PRC authontiss. The compensation listed above is the tentative payment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{jl Transactions with state-owned enterprises

Under 185 24 Relared Parry Disclosures [IAS 247, business wansactions between s1ate-cwned enterprises conirolled
by the PRC government are within the scope of ralaled perty transactions. CLIC. the ulimate holding company of the
Group, is a siste-owned enterprise. The Group's key business ks insurence and invesiment related and tharelore the
busimess ansactions with other slate-owned enterprises are pnmanly related 1o nsurance and imestmeant activities. The
related party transacticns with othe: siate-owned enterprises were conducted in the ordinary course of busineas, Due 1o
the complex ownership atruciure, the PRC government may hold mdirect intarests in many companes. Some of these
interests may, in themaealves ar when combined with ather indireat interests, be contrelling intaresis which may not be
krown to the Group, Nevernheless, the Group beliaves that the lollowing capiures the materal related parties and has
applied 1AS 24 axemption and disclosed only qualitatve miformation,

As at 31 Decembar 2021, most of the bank deposits of the Group wera with state-owned banks; the issuars of
corporate bonds and subordinated bonds held by the Greup were mainly state-owned entesprises. For the year ended
31 Decamber 2021, a large portion of group insurance business of the Group was with state-cwned enterprises; tha
majority of bancassurance cormmission charges were paid 1o state-ovwned benks and postal offices; and the mejonty of the
reinsurance agreéements of the Group were anterad into with 8 state-ownad reinsurancs company.

36 SHARE CAPITAL

="t ———————— ERRTS —
As at 31 December 2021 fa at 37 December 2020

Mo, of shares AMB million o, of shares RAME million

Registored, suthorised, issued and fully paid
Orinary shares of AMBY sach 28,254,705,000 28,265 78,264,705,000 28,265

As at 31 December 2021, the Company's share capital was as follows:

B e
As at 31 Decembar 2021

MNo. of shares RME million

Owned by CLIC () 19,323,530,000 18,324

Ownad by other eguity holders 8,941,175,000 B.941
including: domestic listed 1,500,000,000 1,500 |
averseas fisted fil 7,441,175,000 7.441 |

Tatal 28,264,705,000 28,265

Wl AN sharss swned by CLIC sre domaste lsted shesed.
Gl Oweisoss kaled skaes s treosd oa the Sinek Bachangs of Hong Kong Livited s the Naw York Smek Edchsngs
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

37 RESERVES

Usreaiisad Dt Crthar
puins)  smphensi gmpretamie
L] LS Enchangs oo non
tom  reclisifable difterances  reclesaifable
it b o o (n brsiring o peofit o

Share Other  Forssks  lesarderte Sestsiery Deovbomary  Gesand farnign  liss nelir the
premiym  rewewes uduiitien  equity methed e foad e Fond Imerve  operitems  equity methad Tetal

FiEmiln FWBmiion AMEmin  AMBndor FAMEmiin AMBmlcn FMEmlor ANEmBien  ANEmlion  FMS milin

fl L] [

Azt 1 Jumaary Y 905 1148 R L3 056 Mt ki) 28 NEx 1026
Othet comprabending ncome

or 1he v - - BN B - - - 185} e e
Aporograen 1o seaenm - - - - &0 1) §i - - 16005
O - _m - I R T - e
B a1 31 Decamber 3000 3886 # L 140 45516 58 el [38 L
Rt 1 Jomaary 221 s 1 BUER {H 555 Wl Lite Y (LH} nras
(et compraberame reome

for e o . . 5,348 1 - . . 1288 1L TE ]
Apcropraton ko testives - - - - 3 i m - win
Othet comprsbesamm ntome

& telmta s - - - - - - - - ] ]
Othern - » - - - - - - - 83
B at ¥ Decernder 3001 53 n LR 15 W LA 0in nnm a FLLE =

\a]  Pumsuset io the relevars PR baws, tha Company appronnated 10% of kx mab profit ander Chesas wj Samndarils | CAS ] 1o wisfusory

wihich smpunted 1o RWEE RS milloe Tor e vear gnded 31 December 2021 {2020¢ AMBS, 009 mition).

i Approwed o the Areual Geneml Meateg in 30 Juss 2021, 1he Company eppropisned HMES 009 malen © the d-acrebonary resere fund for the yam
andesd 31 Decembes 7020 nesad on nat perofil wroes CAS (2020 AMB6, BST milionk

il Pursusni to “Financal Stenderds of Fnarc! Enbepr = Implemmniaton Guide ™ ssoed by the Minisary of Fnance of the PRE on 30 Manch 7007, for
the ywar enced 31 Docembar 30321, the Campamy sppropristed 140'% of not peofit under CAS. wich smounted fo AMBS. 086 mifion to the gersds! ressrve
fod Iufure Umcartam calasirophes, wisch cannod be usod for daidend dissnbetion of convarsion b lhl'lunlul rl‘.nrnllrl [0 MMAS GOS8 milioni
In gaddwen, porsusrt 1o the CAS, tha Group sppeoprated AMBTTY milion 1o the g i of iy il 1o 1 y in tha
corsoldated financal staterments GO30: AMB315D milloni

Undar ralated PRC law, dividends may be paid only out of distrsbutable profits. Any distnbutable profits that are not
distnbuted In a given year are ratmned and avalabla for distnbution in the subsegquent years,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

38 MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Changes in labilities arising from financing activities

Othar adility- Othar
payakile to Hiability-
the thisd-party interast
Intareat- Securidies holders af payabla
baareng ncld under  consolsdated ralated to
leans and Boads Lense agresments lo structursd fenancing
bosrowings payahle lighiditias  repurchase antities petivities Towal
AMBmien  AMBmelion  FMEmdlion  AMBmien  AMBEmilioe  AMBmilion  AMB milion
ALY Jnouary 2020 0.5 34,990 3.091 118,068 21400 1,527 198,941
Changes from linancing
cash Maws N7 = 11,618 4912 i 13,633 1.1
Fereign exchargs mavement {Bo&i = - = = - {6061
Changes. ansng from losing
condrol of sonsolideted
stiuctured ernces - - = {761 - - {1
Now loeses = - 1,156 = - : 1,156
Intorest expense - F 113 - - 1632 bl b
Drihoers - - T8l - - - &
A1 31 December 2020 19,656 4892 2664 122,249 42654 1, 223,435
A1 1 January 2021 13,558 14 802 2 BE& 122 249 42 B54 1320 123435
Changes ‘rom financing
cash o - - 11,517} 1mran ® 08 B, 451| 134,41
Formgn exchargs mevamant {876] - - - - 70|
Changes ar-2:ng [rom losing
condrel of consalidaned
SHuctued arlites - - . 1368 - - {388
Hrwy loeses - - 1,086 - - - 1,026
Intarest expinse - 2 g - - 5,500 5 538
Others s 47) W - : 201
Al 11 December 2021 18,626 34984 2,182 230 446 &7 862 g 183,508
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decembeor 2021

39 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

The toliowing is a summary of the significant contingent liabilithes:

Oooooooa

Panding lawsuits

]
Ag at Az at

31 Decembear 31 Decamber
2021 2020

RMB million RMB million

606 403

The Group invohwas in certain lawsuits arising from the ordinary couwrse of business. In-order to accurately disclose the
centingen] abilities for pending liwsults, the Group analysed all panding lawsuits case by cese a1 the end of sach ntenm
and annual reporting penod,. A provision will only be recognised il manesgement determines, based on third-party legal
advice, that the Group has prosent obligations and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of the
Group's resources embodying economic benefits, and the amoeunt of such chiigations could bo roasonably estimated.
Otherwise, the Group will disclose the pending lawsuits as contingent labditres. As at 21 December 2021 and 2020, the
Group had other contmgent labilties but disclosure of such was not practical becausa the amounts of liabdities coukd not

ba reliably estimated and wera not matersal in aggragata.

40 COMMITMENTS

{a) Capital commitmonts

The Group hed the followng capital commitments relating to property development projects and investments,

Contracted, but not provided for
Investmeants

FProperty, plent and aguipment
Tatal

{b) Operating lease commitments

]
As at Az at
31 Decombar 31 Decombor
2021 2020

RME million AME miltion

64,770 78,054
1.528 3,063
96,298 g7

As le=sor, the future minimum rentals receivable under nan-cancellable operatng leaseas are as follows!

Mat latar than ane year

Latar than ane yoar but not loter than five years

Latar than five yeara
Total

feess——
As at As al
31 Decombar 31 Decembiar
2021 2020
RMEB million RMB million
781 768
1,296 1,626
142 183
2,218 2,487
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

471 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS

Statement of financial position
As ot 31 December 2021

—
As at As at
31 Decamber 31 December
20 2020
Hotes RME million AME mullion
ASSETS
Praperty, plant and sguipment d1{a) 51,116 50,159
Right-ol-use assets A1ib) 2,239 2.823
Investrment proparties d1ie) 6,191 B.162
Investments in subsidianes 411db 170,387 68,951
Inveatrments in associates and ot veniures d1iel 162,084 167,401
Held-to-maturity securitios 416 1.631.640 1,188,608
Loans 41ig) 646,908 636,849
Tarm deposiis A1ihi 491,332 521,886
Statutory deposits - rastncted 4101 5,653 B.653
fweilable-for-sale secuntes LRL] 1,370,035 1,187,163
Securnties at fair value through profit or loss Akl 120,181 127,404
Secunties purchased under agreesmants 1o rasell d1in 3,463 6, B8R
Accruad imvestmant income #1mi 49,717 a4 587
Pramiums receivable 12 20,367 20,730
Reinsurance assats 13 6,630 6,095
Qiher assals 41k ez 24,473
Cash and cash squivalents 53,593 50,652
Total assats 4,726,351 4,127,418
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Insurance coniracls 16 3,419,889 2,973,225
Investment coniracts 16 313,594 *BB.212
Palicyholder dividends payable 124,949 122,610
Lease liabdites 1,889 2418
Bands payable 18 34,994 34,882
Secunties sold under agreements (o repurchass Aip) 232,496 116,684
Annuity and ether inaurance balances payabhe 56,818 BB, 031
Promiums received n advance 48,609 B3,021
Ciber liabilitiss 41ig) 61,487 56,219
Defarred tax liabilties 41tal 6,581 16,804
Statutory insurance fund N 339 a4
Total Habilities #.301,745 3,721,503
Equity
Share capital 36 28,265 28,265
Reserves 410r} 243,076 r34.0M
Retained earnings 153,265 143,577
Total equity 424,606 406,613
Total liabilities and sguity 4,726,351 4,127,418
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

{a) Property, plant and equipment
T

Diffice
equipment Assets
Turniture and Matar under Leasehald
Buildings fixtures wehicles  comstruction improvemaents Taotal
RME milion

Cost
A a1 1 January 2021 48,781 7173 1,330 10,563 2,746 70,698
Translers upon complaticn 6,757 - . [7.148] 174 [
Additans BOT 675 2 3,144 - 4424
Transfess into irvesiment propertes - - - (20| - [2:L 1]
Disposals (x00] {440) (451 . [548) {1,333)
As a1 31 December 2027 55,345 §.068 1.287 6351 2372 13,263
Accumulnted deprectation
Az a1 1 January 2021 (12.614] |5,248) [874]) - 1,778} [20,514)
Charga ot tha year {1,705 743) [148] - 372} [2.965)
Disposals 254 43 41 - 530 1,357
As at 31 December 2021 14, 055) 15,564} [aT8] - |1,620) [22.222)
Impadrmant
Ma at 1 January 2021 |24) - - 41l - 125)
Charga lof the year - - . = - =
Diaposals - - - - - -
As it 31 Decembar 2021 [24) - - {1l = 28]
Net book valus
Az at 1 January 2021 15,643 2525 456 10567 968 50,158
Az a1 31 December 2021 41,266 440 308 6,350 752 B1L.1B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS [continued)
(a) Property, plant and equipment [continusd)

DOifice
guipment Assuis
lwniture and Muatar undar Leasehald

Buildings fixtures wehicles  consiruction  mproverents Total
Cast
As o 1 Jenusny 2020 42,699 092 1,341 13.658 b7y 63,361
Trarslers bpon completion 8,010 2 - 15,4511 18 (12
Acdinons 147 530 13 5,453 = 6317
Trarslers into mvesiment propertios - - - {2 0081 = 2, 01381
Disposals 75 1831} (1421 - (43 n.761
As at 31 Decomber 2020 44,381 7073 1,330 10,658 L7146 70,696
Accumulated depreciation
An et Janusny 2020 (11,411} {63204 (B23i - (1543} 118,106
Chatga for the yeaf 1,511} 630 (1891 - LErrd) 2,761
Disposals 308 T 138 - 137 1,384
Az at 31 December 2020 112,614 (6. 248) BT - 1,778 (30,6141
Imsairmant
As st | Janisany 2020 (241 - - it - (28]
Charge for the year - - - o - £
Desposals - - - - = =
As ut 31 Desembar 2020 24 - - 11 - 26
Net book value
As Et | Januany 2020 31,264 2,783 518 13,657 1,028 49,230
As at 71 Decomber 2020 35,643 2,525 456 10,567 L 50,159

Aarwinl Repot 3021 | Fnancal Rapan 233

305/348



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)
|b] Right-of-use assets

Buildings Others Total
RMEB millien

Coal
As at 1 January 2021 &, D6 1 5081
Addimons B36 = B36
Deductions {1,018 i {1.020)
As at 31 December 2021 4877 - 4,877
Agcumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2021 12,238| - {2,238
Charge for tha year (1,308] - 1,3208)
Deductions o08 1 o093
As ot 31 December 2021 {2,638) 1 |2,638]
Impairment
Az a1 January 2021 - -
As at 31 December 2021 - - -
Met book valus
A= a1 January 2021 2,822 1 2,823
Az at 31 Decembor 2027 2.238 1 2.239
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

{b) Right-of-use assels {continued)

Busldings Others Total
RME millian

Cost
As at 1 January 2020 4.447 i 4,448
Actditions 11028 - 1103
Beductons 14801 - 14301
As 5t 21 Decamber 2020 5,050 1 B, 061
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2020 {1,478 - {1,176
Charge for the year 11,4531 - {1,453
Deductans a3t = am
As at 31 December 2020 i2.238) - {2,238)
Impairment
As at 1 January 2020 = - -
As 8t 31 December 2020 - - -
Mot book valus
A= at 1 January 2020 bl | 1 3272
As at 31 Decomber 2020 2.822 1 2.823

The Group had no significant profit or loss from sublaasing nght-of-use asseis or sale and leasashack transactions far tha
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020 samel.

(e} Investment properties

= L
Buildings
RMB million
Cost
As at 1 January 2021 B, 786
Additions 218
As at 31 Decomber 2021 7,014
Accumulated depraciation
As at 1 January 2021 (834}
Additions [ag)
Az at 31 December 2021 {823}
Net book walue
As at 1 January 2021 B.162
An ot 31 Decamber 2021 6191
Fair valus
A= at 1 January 2021 7.878
s st 31 December 2021 B, 150
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

el Investment properties (continued)

Buildings

RMKB million
Cost
As at ] January 2020 4,387
Addimions Z.403
As at 31 December 2020 6,786
Accumulated depreciation
Asat 1 Januaty 2020 [473)
Additions e}
As at 31 December 2020 &340
Net book valus
Az ar 1 January 2020 3914
As at 31 Decombor 2020 6,162
Fair value
As at 1 January 2020 5,462
Asx st 31 December 2020 1.878

The fair value of investment properties of the Company as 8t 31 December 2021 amounted 1o AMBA, 190 million (as at 31
December 2020: RAMBT.B78 million), which was estimated by the Company hewing regands 1o walustions performed by an
independent apprmser. The wvestment properties were classified as Level 3 in the fair value hlerarchy.

{d) Investmants in subsidiaries

fre—— i .
As at As at
31 Dacombar 31 Docombor
2021 2020
RME milfion RidiB million
Unlisted investmants at cost 170,387 BB 851
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:
For the year ended 31 December 2027

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

(d) Investmentis in subsidiaries [continued)
fil The table balow presenis the basic information of the Company's subsidaries aa at 21 December 2021;

Flace of incorparatian Perzantnge ol
Harme and opetation  equity interest held Registered capital Principal activities
AMC 1 FAC E2.00%, directly RMBE4, 000 millian Asset management
Pansion Comparwy [ FAC LTS directly RMB3, 400 million Penuion snd anruity
snd indirectly

ANC HK Hong Kong, PAC 50.00% indirectly Mot applicable Asp#! manngament
Suzhou Persien Company d) FAC 103 0% directly AMEZ, 181 million Inugitmant in
iRt properie
CL AMP Gl FAC 85.03% indirectly RME1, 268 millian Fumd menagement
L Weakth [ PRC 100.00% indirectly RMEZ00 millian Finuneial ssrvice
Goldsn Phossix Tree Limited Hang Kong, PRC 103.00% directly Mat applicable Iveniment
King Prioanix Tres Limited The British Jersey hilasd 100, 00% indirectly Mot applicable Investment
Ras Chong Cormeeny i FAC 100 0% directly RMBE, 100 million e eatiment
Niri Aldgats Lemitad Henig Kong, PAC 100.00% diractly Mot appleabls Invesiment
Gletious Farune Foteves Limiea Heng Kong, FAC 10l 0 directly Mot appbeable [rivestiment
(L Botal Imvestor, LP: usa 100.08% dirsctly Not sppEcable I estmnt
Golden Bambon Limited Tha British Wirgin lslands 100.00% directly Mot apphcable I eatment
Sunny Bambog Limted The British Viegin lslends 100.00% directly Mot appleable Irvestrment
Farturs Bamboa Limited Tha British Virgin lslands 100.00% directly Mot appleahle Irvetmnt
Chana Cantury Cone Fand Limited Tha British Cayman lulands 100.00% indiractly Mot apphcable o estmiomt
(CL Health i} PAC 100.00% directly RMB1,530 million Herlth mansgement
Frenifin Shenchon Company (0 PRAC 100.00% indirectly USD2 millign Investment
Guo Yarg Gue Sheng fi) PAC BT directly Mot appleable Iewestiment
Hew Capital Wisdom Limited Tha British Virgin |slands 100,00% indinectly Mgt spplcable brveatment
Hew Rerture Wisiam Limited Tha Beitish Viegin lelands 100.00% indirectly Mot spplaable Inwestment
Wadom Forevsr Limited Partnarship  Tha British Cayman lsimnds 00.00% indirsctly Mot mpplicabls Investmimt
Bai Nisg (3 PRC 63.99% diretly Mot nppleahle Irnvestment
Yuan Sha Yuan s PRC 53.98% directly Mot appleable Investrment
Yuan Sha Yuas Jiu 6 PRC 59.93% dirsctly Mot epplicable e entment
Hope Buildng i PAC  100.00% indirestly RMB4B4 millinn Ivestment
Shargha Wansherg fal PRC 53.93% direstly Mot epplcable Irvestment
Yuarcdang Tiaaky |¥ PRC §9.98% diretly Mot epplicable Investment
Yusrmiang Tav Bl PRC 52.98% directly Mot spplicabls Investmant
Shangy Jrgsheng @ BRC 100.00% indiretly RME1, 131 milion nwestment
G bevratmants usa §3.59% dirsctly Mat spplicahle Irvrstment
(L Guang De [ PAC 99.95% directly Mot applicable Investment
L Persion Indusay fi) PRC 59.90% direstly Mot applicable Irvestment
China Life Cihang Fund | (i PRE 93,98% dirwstly Not spplicabla Investment
CL Xing Wan & PAC 99.96% indirectly Mat sppheable Imvestment
ICL Sales ) PRC 9080 Sirestly PMBSEE millian Irsuranse Agent
L Hangzhau Hotal ] PRC §9.99% directly RMEES milian Hotel Massgement
L JH'I.W\ il FAC o9 o, ind-lruﬂp AMBT, 500 milkan Health Consultation

Wl Thw st mubwmidiaries are hege i ma lemitnd i scoordance of the Corpesy Liw of the People’s Repubic of Chira

il T e misbaiclincinn arm eginteted o8 [mitad fatiity aurirasshist in aceatriancn ol 1ha Liw =1 tha Paopie's Rsgtibe of Chise a1 Parnarties

Man-contralling mtarests in subssdiaries are not significant to the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

[d] Investments in subsidiaries (cantinued)

(fi] The table below presena the basic informatien af the Company’s mejor consohdated siruetured sntities a5 st 31

December 2021;
Parcentnge
Name of shares held
CL Asset = Yuanlia Mo 1 Insumance Asset 54.69% directly
Managamant Product
CL Invostment ~ China Esatom Airfines Group Equity 100,00% directly
China Lifs - China Hus Mong Debtto-Equity Swap  100,00% directly
Shan Gue Tou # Jing Tou Corporate Trust Loan 100,00% diractly
Collectve Funds Trust Schama
Jiae Yn Guo Xin ® China Aluminium Co., Lid 99,93% directly
Supply-sida Reform Callactive Fund
Trust Schama
Jinn Xin Trust = CL Guo Xin Collective Find 95.99% dirvetly
Trust Scheme
Guang Da * Hui Ying Mo, 8 Collective Fund §9.00% directly
Bal Aw Heng i No.817 Collactive Fund Trust 90,00% diroctly
Schame (Zhang Guo Gus Xinl and indirectly
Jime Yin Guo Xin = CL Shanxi Coal Mining 75.00% directly
Duba-to-Equity Collective Funds Trust Schems snd indirectly
Chongaing Trust Fund » Guo Rong No.4 85, 00% directly

Collsetive Fund

Jdiaw Yin Guo Xin # Jing Tou Corporate
Cellsetive Funds

Ching Life - Yanzhou Coal Mining Debt Investmant

Thong Hang Trust Fund » Tian O (20200 Ne.372
China Eastern Airlines Equity Instrument
Investmant Collective Fund Trust Schoms

Shang ¥n - Ningbo Wy Lu i Cena PPP
Collective Fund Trust Schomas

Kun Lun Trust « Ching Matallurgical No. 1
Callmetrn Fund

Jiang Su Trust #Xin Bao Sheng Mo, 144 Lling Toul

CL - Hua Nang Imernationsl Develepmant of
Infrastructuse Debt Investment Scheme

CL - Dion Tou Chean Enargy Equity Immstrment
Schem (senes |)

Zhong Xan Jin Cheeg » Tianjin Port Groug
Loans Collective Fund Trust Scherne

CL An Bao An Ji Hall-year Debt Collactive
Fund Scheme

CL Imveatment-COSCO Marine Dabt
Investment Schome

Guang Da » Hui Ying Me. 11 Calloctive Fund
Trust Scharmea

China Life - Teanjin Metro Infrastrueture Debt
Investment Scheme

91,95% directly
100, 00% directly
99.99% directly
B8,02% directly
86,25% directly

B4, 00% directly
BE.B1% directly

B9.47% directly
9, 98% directly
B9,15% directly

and indirectly
T1.67% directly
T12.41% directly

B3.91% directly

238 Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen

Trast/
investmenta
recaived

AMBTETIE million
RAMB11,000 million
AMB10,000 million
AMBI0,000 million

AMB1E,000 million

AMBI0L0OD million

AMBI0,000 million
RAMBI0,000 millien

AMB10,000 million
AMBS,236 million
AMBS,282 million
AMBS,000 million
RMEBED,000 million
AMBER, 758 milllon
AMEBE, 000 milllon

AMEBE. 000 million
AMBT.900 millian

RMB7.600 million
AMBE, 000 million
AMBE. 166 million
AMBE.000 millian
AMBE.200 millian

AMBE, 750 millian

310/348

Principal
activities

Inwestment managemaent
Investment managemont
Investmeont managamant
Inyestmant managamaent

Investmant managemaent

Investmont managamant

Investmeont managsmaont
Investment management

Investment management
Investment management
Investment menagemaent
Investment management
Inwestment managamant
Inwestmeont management
Inwestmant management

Investment management
Investment management

Investment managemant
Investment manegsmant
Inwestment managemant
Inwestment management
Invastmant meEnagamaont

Inwestmant mEnagemaent
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

(d) Investments in subsidiaries [continuad)

{ii] The table below presents the basic Information of the Company's major conselidated stuctured entities as at 31
Decemier 2021: (continued)

Trust/
Percentage investmants Principal
Name of shares heold recelved activities
Bai Rui Fu Chang No 424 Collective Fund 96,36% directly  AMBS486 million  Investment managament
Trust Schame (Wu Ham Maotrol
Kun Lun Trast # Tiangin Urban Commundcations 99.99% directly  AMBS001 million  Investment management
Congtruction No. 1 Collective Fund Trist Schoma
CL Investment = COSCO Manne Debt 100,00% directly  AMBS 000 million  Investment management
Investmant Schoma (series 1)
Whe Kuang Trust = Xing Fu No. 137 90,00% directly  AMBS000 million  Investment managament

Collactive Fund Trust Schemn

(8] Investments in associates and joint ventures
L

2021 2030

AME million AME millian

As at 1 January 157,401 154,501
Investmeants m associates and jomi veniures 5,583 2,900
As at 31 Decamber 162,984 167,401

(f} Held-to-maturity securities
.| -

As ot As at

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

RMEB millian RMEB millicsn
Debt securities

Govamment bonds. 349,116 264 983

Govamment agency bonds 910,151 617,515

Caorporate bonds 200,068 201,343

Suboardinated bonds 63,305 104,668
Toatal 1.531,640 1,188,508
Debt securities

Listad in Mainland, PRC 245,879 215,457

Unlisted 1,286,761 973,062
Total 1,531,640 1,168,604

Unhsted dabt securities include those traded on the Chinese interbank market

The estimated fair value of all held-to-maturity secunities was AMB1,636,030 million as at 31 Decoember 2021 fas at 31
Dacembser 2020: RMB1, 224,817 million].
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

1) Held-te-maturity securities (continued)
Az a1 31 December 2021, no sccumudsted impairment loas for the invesiment of held-1o-maturity securnitles has been
recognised by the Company tas at 31 December 2020; sama).

=]
As at As at
31 Decombar 31 Decamber
Debt securition - Contractual maturity schedule 2021 2020
RMB million RAMB million
Matusing,
Within one year 55,016 25,267
After one year but within five years 147,684 146,287
After frve yaars but within ten years 163,348 206,828
After ten y=ars 1,165,592 B11,027
Tatal 1,531,640 1,188,609
|g) Loans
L ————————.] -
As at b5 a1
31 Decombar 31 Dacambar
2021 2020
RME million Rr4B million
Palicy loans 236,209 200,730
Other loars 414,608 440,562
Taotal 650,817 641,282
Impairment [3.813) 12,443)
Net valus 646,908 mlﬂﬁﬂ
I -
As at As at
31 Dacombar 31 Doecombar
2021 2020
RME million RMEB million
Matuning:
Within one year 348,708 231,084
Afrer one year but withan five years 168,954 279,286
After e yoars but within ten yoars 101,456 103,666
After ten years 31.609 27,266
Tatal 650,817 641,202
Impairmaont [3.819} 2,443
Met value 645,998 638,849

24{] Arimisl Raport 2071 | Firancial Aepen
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)
{h] Term deposits

———

As ot As at
21 Decambar 31 Decemban
2027 2020
RMEB million RME. mullicsn

aturing:
Withen one year 127,401 60,324
Afier one year but within five years 363,931 460,832
Alter five years but within ten yeers G 1,740
Total 491,332 521 888

As at 21 Docomber 2021, tho Company’s torm doposits of RMB750 million [as al 31 Decembeor 2020: RMBISED milllioni
ware deposited in banks to back ovarseas borrawings and are restricted to use, Please refer to Note 10.3 for the details,

(i} Statutory deposits - restricted

Comtrectual mstusity schudule.

I
As at As at
31 Decambar 31 Decamber
2021 2020

RME millian RMEB milliesn

Within one year 1,600 -
After one year but within five years 4,063 5.653
Total 5,663 5.6683

Insurance companies in China are required to deposst an amount that egquals to 20% of their registered capital with banks
in compliance with regulaticns of the CBIRC. These funds may not be used for any purpose other than for paying off debis
during liquadation proceedings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

(i} Available-for-sale securities

C———
As at As ot
31 Decembar 31 Decembar
2021 2020

AMB million  ANE million
Available-for-sale securities, ot fair value

Debt securities
Government bonds 58,446 49,148
Government sgency bonds 258,864 168,912
Corporate bonds 201,911 134,613
Subardinated bonds 111,029 81,795
Others i) 149,151 130,734
Subtolal Fi3.4m Ba6, 102
Equity securities
Funda 83,312 96,308
Comman stocks 266,291 301,106
Praforred stocks 52,127 53,778
Waealth management products 5,005 13,013
Othods (i) 163,620 137,287
Subtotal 570,355 BO1,482
Available-lor-sale sscurities, af cost
Equity securities
Others (i) 20.278 _ 20,569
Total 1,370,035 1,187,163

Wl Cnher svailable-for-sate seourites wainly irclude ulised equay avestemans, wivete sgemy funds and perpetusl boreds

O
As at As at
31 Decembear 31 Decamber
2021 2020

RME million RMEB mlrli'm

Daebt securitios

Listed in Mainland, PRC 85,531 41,486

Linlested B93,870 523,638
Subtotal 779,401 565,102
Equity securities

Listed in Mainlano, PRC 237,305 199,869

Listed in Hong Kong, PRAC 75,604 108,403

Listod overseas 28 78

Unlestod 277,607 313,421
Subtotal 590,634 622.051
Total 1,370,035 1,187,183

Unlisied debt securities include those traded on the Chinese interbank market and thosa not publicly traded. Unlisted
pouity securities include those not traded on stock exchanges, which are main'y open-ended funds wath puble market
price guotations, woalth management products and private equity funds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

{j] Available-for-sale securities (continusd)

———

As ot As at
21 Decambar 31 Decemban
Dabt securities - Contractual maturity schadule 2021 2020
AMB million AME mullicen

Maturing:
Withen one year 35,510 36,800
Afer ong year but within five years 174,433 124,678
Alter live years but within ten yeers 313,145 766,057
After ten yours 256,313 137,665
Tatal 778,401 REB, 102

(k] Securitios at fair value through profit or loss

I
As at As at
31 Decamber 31 Decambear
2021 2020

RME million RME milliasn
Debt sacurities

Govainmant bonds 1,156 1,469
Govermment sgency bonds 5,801 2,715
Cotporate bonds 62,009 6,569
Others 7.143 1,485
Subtotal 76,159 74,238
Equity securitios
Funds 12,229 8,7mn
Common stocks 31,637 43,133
Others 266 262
Subtotal 44,032 £3.166
Total 120,191 127 404
Debt socurities
Listed m Mainkand, PRC 23,252 26,132
Listed overseas 3 17
Unhisted 52,676 47,889
Subtotal 76,159 74,238
Equity securities
Listod in Maintand, PRC 28,118 30,640
Listed in Hong Keng, PRC 56 B4
Listed overseas 4,849 4,3
Unlisted 11,009 0,340
Subtotal 44,032 53,188
Total 120,181 127 404

Unlistod debt securities include thoss traded on the Chinese intarbank market and those not publichy sraded. Unkistod
aquity securities includa those not traded on stock exchanges, which are mainly cpen-ended funds with public markat
price quatations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

{I} Securities purchased under agreements to sell

C———
As at As ot
31 Decembar 31 Decembar
2021 2020
RMEB million RAMB million
Manuring:
Within 30 days 3,463 5,868
Total 3,463 5,RES

[m) Agerued investment Incoma
T

As &t ﬁs a'-t

31 Decembear 31 Decamber

2021 2020

AME million RMB million

Bank deposits 12,124 12,298

Deb! securitios 30.761 26,093

Others 6,832 6,181

Tatal 48,717 44,682

Current 47.674 43,602

Non-gurrant 2,043 880

Total 43,717 44,582

{n] Other assets

L———]

As at A= a1

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

RMB million AME million

Investments receivable and prepaid 89,128 1,564

Land use rights 1.479 T.608

Disbursements 5.324 5,349

Automated policy kbans 3673 3,522

Tax prepaid 2,886 22857

Due from related parties 590 T4

Others 4,940 3,574

Total 3.8 24,479

Current 26,222 16,907

Non-cument 7.598 T.572

Tatal 33,821 24,479
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:

For the year ended 31 December 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS [continued)
(o) Deferred tax

{il The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year are as follows;
Daferrad tax assstslliabilities)

lnsurance Investments Others Total
AME midlien AMEB millan RMB millicn AMB millian
As at 1 Jenumry 2020 1.557 115,077 1,630 10,8900
[Charged)Credited to net profit 1.787 1710 (121] 3413
(Charged)/Credited to othar comprehensive mcome
= Avaiabie-for-sale secuntes - 19,422) - 18,420
- Partion of fair value changes on available-far-
sale securities attributabla to paricipating
palicyhalders 25 - - 940
As nt 31 Decamber 2020 4,334 122,785 1.546 115,908
As at 1 January 2021 4,334 |22, 789} 2,544 {15,908)
[Chargadi/Credited to net profit 2.862 4261 344 1487
[Charged|/Tredited to athar comprehensive neoma
- fvailable-for-sale secuntios - 1413 - 1413
~ Partizn of fair value changes on available-lar-
sale securities atirioutable to participating
palicyholders dad - - 448
As at 31 Decomber 2021 7.644 17,915} 2,830 [6.581)

fiil The analysis of daferred tax assets and deferred tax llabilities during the year is as follows:

I —

As at A At
31 December 31 December
2027 2020
AMA million AMB millisn
Dalarred tax assats:

—deferred tax assets 1o be recovered after 12 months 13,832 10,051
- daferred tax asssts to ba recoverad within 12 months 7.358 5,008
Subtotal 21,190 16,057

Deferrad tax liabilities:
- daferred tax liabilitias to be seitled after 12 months [25,141] 27.921)
- daferred tax liabilitias to be sattied within 12 months (2.630) [, 045]
Subtotal (27,771 (31,966)
Net deferred tax linbilitios (6.581) (15,909)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

|p] Securities sold under agreements to repurchase

o]

As at As ot

31 Docombar 31 Dacamber

2021 2020

RMEB million RAMB million

Intarbank marker 176,924 95,901

Stock exchange market 55,572 20,683

Tatal 232 498 116,684
Matuting:

Within 30 days 230,421 116,436

After 30 days within 90 days 2,075 140

After 90 days = B

Total 232,496 116,584

As at 31 December 2021, bonds wath o earrying volue of RMB 104,593 milkon las at 31 December 2020: RMB111,233
millianl ware pledged as eollatoral for financial asseils sold under agroomants to rapurchase resulted from repurchasa
transactions entered inte by the Company in the interbank market.

For debt repurchase transactions through the stock exchange, the Company is required to deposit certain exchange-
traded bonds into a collateral pool with fair value converted at a standard rate pursuant to the stack exchange's regulation
which should be no less than the balance of the ralated repurchasa transacton. As at 31 December 2021, the carmying
value of sacurities deposited in the collateral pool was RAMBEZEZ. 323 million (as at 31 December 2020: RMB250.407
mifliant, The callateral is restricted from trading during the pericd of the repurchase transaction

{g) Cther Habilities

As at Az at

31 Decamber 31 Decembear

2021 020

AMB million RIB million

Interast payable 1o poleyhaldars 17.866 16,139
Salary and walfare payabla 11,500 10,080
Brokerage and commission payablo 5,351 7,081
Payable 1o constructors 2,324 2,410
Agency deposits 1.467 .81
Intarest payable of debt instrumanis 1.271 1,248
Tax payabla 434 634
Stock appreciation nghts (Note 321 291 433
Others 20,983 19,372
Total 61,487 59,219
Current 61,4487 59,219
Non-currant - -
Tatal B1,487 50,219
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinued
For the year ended 31 December 2027

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

(r} Reserves

Unrealised gains!
|lrsses] from
Share Other  wwnilable-for-sake Statutery  Discewtonary Ganaral

prEfaLT s securition.  resarve fund  miaree hund ELITT T Tedal
AME millon RAME rralfice RME mrallien AME million PR rrelios AME msllicn AME midlon
Aa w1 Janusry B30 53580 - e 40 468 B8 0 5168

Other comerghens e roome
fof tm yoar = - Fiwtl - - - 16397
Apptopnieson 10 neserves - - = f0g 5857 609 16875
Dihers = o2 - - = - = 1268
A5 & 31 Decambar 2000 53860 i, 263 53 e a5477 &0 57 423 7
R ot 1 January 3821 51840 265 51,182 45477 .50 £:m m

Other comgrehensive incems
fiar S yrar B - [5.584) . - - 15584
Appropnation 13 reseree - - . 5,056 5,00% 5,056 1520
Others [508] (112} . . - - [£12
Az mt 31 Docomber 2021 531,380 (1380 .64 505711 85N 47489 A

(8} Provisions and contingencias
The following is a summary of the significant contingent liabilities:

A= at As At
31 Decombar 31 Decembear
2021 2020
RME millian RME milllen
Pending lawsuits 506 403

Mnrninl Repoit 2021 | Faanaal Rapan 24?
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continued)

(t} Commitments
il Capital commitmeanis
Capital eommitments of the Company relating te proparty devaloprment projects and investments:

As at As at
31 Decombar 31 Dacambor
2021 2020

RAME million AMB miltion
Contracted, but not provided for

Investments 112,184 4,586
Property, plant and eguipment 1.485 3,061

Total 113,678 a7.63v

(i} Operating lease commitments
A= lessor, the future minimum rentals receivable under nen-cancellable oparating lsasas are as follows|

L —
As at As an
31 December 31 Dacember
2021 2020
RMEB million RMB million
Mot later than one year 548 653
Later than one year but not later than five years B33 853
Later than frve years 142 162

Tatal 1.523 1,668
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:
For the year ended 31 December 2027

42 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION

The total compaensation package for the directons, supervisora, chiel sxecutive and senior management for the year ended
31 Docaember 2021 in accordance with the related messures for compoensation management of the Company has not
yo1 besn finalised. The amount of the compensation not provided ‘of is not expecited 1o have a significant impact on the

Group's 2021 consclidated financial statements. The final compensation wall be disclosed in a separate announcesment
whaen dielermined.

(a) Directors” end chiel executive's emoluments

The sgoregate amaunts of emaluments paid 1o directors and cheef axecutive of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2021 are a3 follows:

Ramunaration Benafits Pension scheme
MName paid i kelmd contributions Taotal
RME thousand
Su Hengruen (] - - - -
Li Mimgguang 1.2530 160.0 a8.0 1,511.0
Husang Xiumei i} G265 70.5 4.7 T46.7
Yuan Changging (& - - - -
Yin Zhaojun (v - - - -
Liu Husimir fivd - - - -
Wang Junhui fil - = = =
Larm Chi Kuan vl 2100 - - 210.0
Zha Haitao tvl Ta.0 - - 7o
Tang Xin 700 - - 7o
Leung O+Sie Elgie 0.0 - - 3800
Chang Tso Tung Stephen il 160.0 - - 160.0

Aobirson Drake Pika fvil 300.0 - - 3000

Bl Su Mergmuan did not recssse remursestan frem the Company.

Bl Yumn Changging. Wang Donghu and other norrasecutam deacigrs dad not recels memurssrsbon from the Compary
Bl Husrg Kiumed wiis spoointed s secutive ditectan in July 2021

Tl 'rﬂ-zhm Lkt Hidrrirn massgned ks non-nxecuinos dascher oh Jesuary FI27 and Febeuany 2001

Il L O Cusn, Dhaei Haitag wssio appointed g incepandent degctor in Juna 2021 ard Octoses 2071,

byil Chang Teo Tung Ssophan resgned as mdependem dineciar in Ooober 2000 s contnued (0 periorm s mossendent cinector untid June 2031 ; Hobineon
Denice MHie resignod mn indop ol director i Jure 2321 and contirosd (o perioms ws independent depotor sl Ociober 2030,

byl Wang I did not recesss remer Ereem thay Compainy snd resigread aa charman ana esscutive drsctor i Fetbreary 2022
P} The sborwm Formasneia b wiss caliulstod based G0 the relevand omploymmes] s Jurrg e dooor brg peiod.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

42 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION (continuead)

{a] Directors” and chief executive’s emoluments jeantinued]

The aggregate amounts of amalumants peid to direstars and chiel execiitive of the Campany far the yeai andad 31
Decomber 2020 are as follows:

Deteerad
Eyment Duleired
Parformmes Subtotl includiod Pansion prymest  Actesl paid
Bast ritated ot sabiry in salary Berafits stheme mouded Inchuded
Muma s bonuses Ecoma ncome nkine  contnbutions Toll in ol i batal
FME tousand
S Hesguan ) - - - - - - - - -
L Mingguang 1.5530 12530 45050 = 1335 Bl 47320 T 15803
Thao Peng b - - - - - - - - -
Yuan Changgng fid - - - - - - - - -
Lig Husmir fi} - = = ¥ - - - = x
Yin Thacgn il - - - - - - - - -
Wang Jurhu [il = * - ¥ - = - = =
(Craseg T Tung Stepheen fd 508 Mo 1200 - - - Jno - vl ]
Reiircson Dhruka P =00 mo 1200 - - - kel - 10
Ting ¥in 500 mo 4200 - - - I - vl ]
Lowng Ok-5ie Han 500 50 3000 - - - o0 - 009
il B Hengeuan did not recens ivmuneration from ke Comoany.
i Yaan Crangang, YWang Donghu and of her nofreapina doecion did el nocenve rermuneratian fom the Company.
Uil Ihen Peng wis appended a8 svscutive deecter rom Fetiiuary 10 Aped 000, He ded et seceim f 1 Iram ths Comre
livh Chang Teo Tusg Stephar teaignod as indepandent descior on 19 Oetaber 2030, He cortinuad 10 perlerm & independant derscies umil 28 June 2021,
wehmm the walilcation of new mdepandent o was approesd by CHEAC

Wl Whang Bin did not recesm nemunaetion hom the Compiny ard fesgnad os chainman nd oostutive ditegioe in Februsy 2022
vk The abave remurssration was caculated hased on the relevant smployment pancd dunng the reporting period

The compansation amounts disclosed above for these dvectors and the chiet exacutive for the year ended 31 December
2020 were restated based on the finalised amounts datermined during 2021,

The drectods and chiel axecutive recened the compansaton amounts desclosad above duning their term of affice in 2021
and 2020.

In addition to the directors’ ermoluments disclosed above, corten directors of the Company receves emoluments from
CLIC, the amounts of which were not apportioned between their services 1o the Company and their senices to CLIC.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued:
For the year ended 31 December 2027

42 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MAMNAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION [continued)
(b} Supervisors’ emoluments

Tha aggregata amounts of emalumaents pald to supardisors of the Company for the vear anded 31 Decamber 2021 are a5
{ollows:

Remuneration Benefits Pension scheme
HName paid in kind  contributions Total
RMB thousand
Jia Yuzeng 1,253.0 139.5 G8.0 1,490.6
Han Bing {i} 2506 450 845 388.1
Cao Qingyang 6200 114.8 139.6 B44.4
Wang Xiaoqing G014 113.4 127.5 B42.3
Lai Jun il 112.9 19,7 21.2 15638
Miu Kailong (il - - - .
Bl Har Bing ressgnsd m shareholdss rop muparvinst in Oeiobes 2001

Gl Lt Jum @ Niu Eaikng were sopomied as smployes gl ssantate jupsrasor and sharshalder ropnesentatve sepenssor m Qobobe 1001, Niu Kailang
i mavt reoen Pemurssttion from B Company

Bl Th sborwss rerruneraian was caiculetnd based on the relesant smploymes| perod durmg 1he rscorting penod.

The aggragats amaounts of emalumants paid to superdisors of the Company for the yvear ended 31 December 2020 are as

{ollows:
e
payeant Dalared

Parlormarce Scbiotal rciuded Pengion payran)  Actull pd

Besic i o seliry in salary Burwfits ichare erciuded inchded

Neme salarey bonyses ingome incoma mimd | contrbutions Tots i foal m fozal

RMB thedssnd

it fureng (k] 14320 LEGLD BE7 1384 261 30eEs ENEZ 1503
Has Bing L] 6. 14817 - 213 1287 18187 - 18187
Ca Cirgyeng el =83 {5Ee = 2074 e 18884 - 1mm
Wing ¥aogeg H:E ] Ba 14585 - 280 1158 1.0 - 17510
Lo Thachu [ - - - - - - - - -
Saong Ping il a2 1 1ea -k ] 02 B5 1455 =8 1158

Bl L Zhachii resigned as stareholder ispresetiates suparoson in Ay 2020 and &4 not recesse remunssabon {rom fhe Compansy,
il Song Prg ‘eaignod ss smployes rep ol B or on Jemiary M0
Bl Thn iorwms rarPuneraion was caiculetnd based on the relesant amploymen] penod dursg 1he icorbing penod.

The compengation amounts dmclesed above for theso suparvisors {or the year ended 31 Dacember 2020 ware restatod
based on the fmalised amounts determined dunng 2021,

The superisars recelved the compensation amounts disclosed above during thelr term of office in 2021 and 2020,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (coninuedi
For tha year ended 371 Degembeor 2021

42 DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION (continued)

le) Flve highest pald Individuals

Fai the yead ended 31 Decambar 2021, the five individuals whose amelumants wada tha highast in the Campany Include
one direciar and one supennsor (2020) one director and one superviso)

Details of the remuneration of the five highest paid mdividuals are as follows:

2021 2020

AMB thausand RMB thousand

Basic salaries, housing allowances, ather allowances and banafits in kind 6,985 3 12,9401
Pansion scheme contnbutions 49802 4306
Total 7.475.5 14,3708

The emoluments fell within the following bends:

MNumber of individuals
Far the year anded 31 Decoamber
EEEEese——

2021 2020
RMBO - RMBT, 000,000 - -
AMBT, 000,007 - RMBZ 000,000 5
AMBZ, 000,001 - RMB3,000,000 -
RMB3, 000,001 - AMB4,000.000 =
RME4,000.0071 - AMB4 500,000 -

[ R |

Far the yvear ended 31 Dacember 2021, no emolumeants were paid by the Company to the directors, chief executive,
supervisors or any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upan poming the Company or
compeansation for loss of alfwe a8 a director af any membar of the Group or of any othar oifice in conasction with tha
management (2020 nill

The emoluments af the five highest paid individuals are the total emoluments paid to them duning the year,

There was no arrangement under which a director, chief executive or supervisor wamved or agreed to waive any
remuneration during the year.
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2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
17.32 17.48 16.75 16.06 18.06
15.75 16.01 14.86 13.66 15.78
16.60 16.70 15.79 15.46 17.03
17.28 16.16 15.60 15.81 18.05
100
2021 11 2021 12 2022 2022 2022 2022
18.05 18.06 18.22 18.29 19.44 20.22
17.66 17.72 17.93 18.04 18.10 19.19
17.85 17.88 18.06 18.17 18.67 19.67
100
19.53 2022
100
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H H
2014 2037 12 31 15.315% 15.315% %
2038 15% 15% %

2014 2037 12 31
20.315% 2038 20%
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2.12 15

2021 12 31 33,796.0

76.73
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3.3
2021 12 31
2,579.5
5.27
2021 12 31
2021 32.2
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4.4

2021 12 31
3,491.3

7.14
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of China Life Insurance Company Limited
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Life Insurance Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) which are set out on pages 9 to 131, which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changesin equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financia statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financia performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“1FRSS’) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including

International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (“IESBA Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:
Long-term insurance contract liabilities
Impairment tests for investments in associates and joint ventures
Fair value of level 3financial assets
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Long-term insurance contract liabilities

Refer to Notes 2.12 and 15 to the consolidated financia
statements.

At 31 December 2021, the Group had long-term
insurance contract liabilities with the amount of RMB
3,379.60 hillion, accounting for 76.73% of the Group’s
total liabilities.

The Group uses the discounted cash flow method to
estimate the reserve of long-term insurance contracts
which includes a reasonable estimate of liability, arisk
margin and aresidual margin.

We have identified the Group’s long-term insurance
contract liabilities as a key audit matter due to:

The complexity of the actuarial models to
develop the reserve of long-term insurance
contracts;

Significant judgements involved in the
actuarial assumptions related to mortality rates,
morbidity rates, lapse rates, discount rates and
expenses assumptions. Changesin these
assumptions could have significant effects on
long-term insurance contract liabilities.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of internal
controls over the Group’s long-term insurance contract
liabilities estimation processes, including controls over
management’ s review of the actuarial models, the
actuarial assumptions, the actuarial methodol ogies and
the data inputs used.

With the assistance of our actuarial experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Comparing the methodologies, actuarial models
and actuarial assumptions used by the Group to
recoghised actuarial practices,

Testing the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying insurance policy data used in the
valuation on asample basis;

Assessing the reasonableness of the actuarial
assumptions by considering the Group’s
rationale for the actuarial judgements applied
along with comparison to industry data and
historical experience;

Performing an independent actuarial modelling
and recalculation of the long-term insurance
contract liabilities on a sample basis and
comparing our result to the result from the
Group’s actuarial models;

Performing analytical procedures over the
movement of long-term insurance contract
liahilities considering the appropriateness of
changes in the actuarial assumptionsin the
reporting period.

Based on the above procedures, we found that the
actuarial models applied and key assumptions adopted
to estimate the reserve for long-term insurance contracts
were supportable by the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Impairment tests for investments in associates and joint
ventures

Refer to Notes 3.3 and 9 to the consolidated financial
statements.

At 31 December 2021, the Group held investments in
associates and joint ventures, with a carrying value of
RMB 257.95 hillion, accounting for 5.27% of the
Group's total assets.

According to the impairment testing results performed
by the Group, no impairment loss was recognised for
the year ended 31 December 2021. The Group had
accumulatively recognised impairment provision of
RMB 3.22 hillion by the end of 2021 on these
investments.

We have identified the impairment tests for
investments in associates and joint ventures as a key
audit matter due to the significant estimates and
judgementsinvolved in management’s assessment
including discount rates and expected future cash flows.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of internal
controls over the Group’s impairment tests for these
investments, including controls over management’s
review of the impairment test methodology and the
significant assumptions used in the valuation.

With the assistance of our valuation experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Evaluating the appropriateness of the Group’s
impairment methodology by referring to
valuation guidelines and industry practices,

Comparing the discount rates used by the
Group in the impairment tests with the discount
rates developed by using the weighted average
cost of capital model;

Testing the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying key data used by the Group in the
cash flows projections;

Comparing the significant assumptions used by
the Group in the impairment tests to the
historical business results of these investments
and industry data to assess the reasonableness
of the assumptions used.

Based on the above procedures, we found that the
significant estimates and judgements involved in
impairment tests for investments in associates and joint
ventures were supportable by the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Fair value of level 3 financia assets

Refer to Note 4.4 to the consolidated financial
statements.

At 31 December 2021, the Group held level 3 financial
assets measured at fair value, with a carrying value of
RMB 349.13 hillion, accounting for 7.14% of the
Group's total assets.

These level 3 financia assets primarily include unlisted
equity securities and unlisted debt securities, which are
accounted for as available-for-sale securities at fair
value or securities at fair value through profit or loss.
Thefair values of these financial assets are measured
using valuation techniques based on significant
unobservable inputs.

We have identified the fair value of the Group’s level 3
financial assets as a key audit matter due to the
significant estimates and judgements involved in the
determination of valuation techniques, significant
assumptions and significant unobservable inputs.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of internal
controls over the Group'’s fair value measurement of
level 3 financial assets, including controls over
management’s review of the valuation techniques, the
significant assumptions and the significant
unobservable inputs used in the fair value
measurements.

With the assistance of our valuation experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Evaluating the appropriateness of the Group’s
valuation techniques, significant assumptions
by referring to industry practices and valuation
guidelines;

Testing the significant unobservable inputs
used by the Group in determining the fair
values and assessing the reasonabl eness of
these inputs by comparing them to information
available from third-party sources or market
data;

Independently developing fair value estimates
and comparing them to the Group’s valuation
results on asample basis.

Based on the above procedures, we found that the
significant estimates and judgements involved in
determining the fair value of level 3 financial
instruments were supportabl e by the evidence we
gathered.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financia statementsthat give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
agoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financia reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with | SAs, we exercise professiona judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabl eness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosuresin the consolidated financia statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as agoing concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communi cated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Yip Siu Foon, Linda.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong,
24 March 2022
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